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Notice is hereby given that the Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting 

of  the Members of  Asian Electronics Ltd. will be held at Anand Banquet 

Hall, Anand Theatre Compound, Near Railway Station, Kopri, Thane 

(E), Thane - 400603 on Saturday, the 29th day of  December, 2012 at 

10.00 A.M, for the purpose of  transacting the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of  the 

Company and the Reports of  the Directors and Auditors for the 

year ended March 31, 2012.

2. To appoint a Director in place of  Dr. Deepak Divan, who retires 

by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself  for reappointment.

!"# $%#&''%()*#+,-(*%./#*%#0%1-#%2345#2.%6#*05#4%)41,/(%)#%2 #*0(/#

meeting until the conclusion of  next Annual General Meeting and 

*%#37#*05(.#.56,)5.&*(%)"

4. To appoint the Branch Auditors of  the Company.

# 8)# *0(/# 4%))54*(%)9# *%# 4%)/(-5.# &)-# (2 # *0%,:0*#3*9# *%# '&//# *05#

following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an 

Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 228 

and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 1956 

(‘the Act’), the Board of  Directors be and are hereby authorised to 

&''%()*#;.&)40#+,-(*%.</=#%2 #&)>#?.&)40#%2345</=#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>9#

which may be opened / acquired hereafter, in India or abroad, in 

4%)/,1*&*(%)#A(*0#*05#@%6'&)>B/#+,-(*%./9#&)>#'5./%)</=#C,&1(35-#

to act as Branch Auditor(s) within the provisions of  Section 228 

%2 #*05#+4*#&)-#*%#37#*05(.#.56,)5.&*(%)D

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

E"# $%#4%)/(-5.#&)-9#(2 #*0%,:0*#3*#*%#'&//#A(*0#%.#A(*0%,*#6%-(34&*(%)9#

the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. James Mitropoulos, who was appointed 

as Additional Director of  the Company with effect from 15th 

F5?.,&.>9# GHIG# &)-#A0%# 45&/5/# *%# 0%1-# %2345# &*# *05# 5)/,():#

Annual General Meeting, as such in terms of  Section 260 of  the 

Companies Act, 1956 but being eligible for appointment and in 

.5/'54*#%2 #A0%6#)%*(45#/'54(2>():#0(/#4&)-(-&*,.5#2%.#*05#%2345#

of  Directorship is received, be and is hereby appointed as Director 

%2 #*05#@%6'&)>"D

J"# $%#4%)/(-5.#&)-9#(2 #*0%,:0*#3*#*%#'&//#A(*0#%.#A(*0%,*#6%-(34&*(%)9#

the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. D.B. Shah, who was appointed as 

Additional Director of  the Company with effect from 29th 

K%L56?5.9#GHIG#&)-#A0%#45&/5/# *%#0%1-#%2345#&*# *05#5)/,():#

Annual General Meeting, as such in terms of  Section 260 of  the 

Companies Act, 1956 but being eligible for appointment and in 

.5/'54*#%2 #A0%6#)%*(45#/'54(2>():#0(/#4&)-(-&*,.5#2%.#*05#%2345#

of  Directorship is received, be and is hereby appointed as Director 

%2 #*05#@%6'&)>"D

7. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 

6%-(34&*(%)</=9#*05#2%11%A():#M5/%1,*(%)#&/#N'54(&1#M5/%1,*(%)O

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 

by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  

Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  

the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meeting held on 8th 

September, 2005, approving the Employees Stock Option Scheme 

2005 (ESOS 2005) for grant of  an aggregate of  8,50,000 Stock 

Options to Directors and Employees of  the Company, Holding 

@%6'&)>#&)-#N,?/(-(&.>#@%6'&)>#A0(40#A&/#2,.*05.#6%-(35-#

at the general meetings held on 23rd December, 2006, 27th 

September, 2007 and 29th November, 2008 and pursuant to the 

Resolution of  the meeting of  the Compensation Committee of  

the Board of  Directors held on April 1, 2011, granting 4,98,450 

Stock options to certain eligible executives of  the Company, which 

shall be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity 

Shares of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one 

or more tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 

share, post-facto approval of  the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to the further revision of  the exercise price of  the said 

4,98,450 Stock Options by the Compensation Committee of  the 

Board of  Directors, vide its resolution dated 7th May, 2012, from 

` 10.75/- per share to ` 5.80/- per share with retrospective effect 

and the said revision of  exercise price be and is hereby noted by 

the General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 

price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  

the aforesaid 4,98,450 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 

mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 

Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 

of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 

Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 

matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 

*05#2%.5:%():#.5/%1,*(%)"D

8. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 

6%-(34&*(%)</=9#*05#2%11%A():#M5/%1,*(%)#&/#N'54(&1#M5/%1,*(%)O

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 

by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  

Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  

the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meetings held on 

12th February, 2010 and 30th September, 2009 approving the 

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009) for grant 

of  an aggregate of  51,80,057 Stock Options to Directors and 

Employees of  the Company, Holding Company and Subsidiary 

Company and pursuant to the Resolution of  the meeting of  

the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors held 
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on April 1, 2011, granting 41,80,057 Stock options to certain 

eligible executives and Directors of  the Company, which shall 

be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity Shares 

of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one or more 

tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ̀  10.75/- per share, post-

facto approval of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 

revision of  the exercise price of  the said 41,80,057 Stock Options 

by the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, vide 

its resolution dated 7th May, 2012, from ` 10.75/- per share to  

` 5.80/- per share with retrospective effect and the said revision 

of  exercise price be and is hereby noted by the General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 

price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  

the aforesaid 41,80,057 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 

mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 

Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 

of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 

Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 

matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 

*05#2%.5:%():#.5/%1,*(%)"D

9. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 

6%-(34&*(%)</=9#*05#2%11%A():#M5/%1,*(%)#&/#N'54(&1#M5/%1,*(%)O

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 

by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  

Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  

the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meetings held on 

12th February, 2010 and 30th September, 2009, approving the 

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009) for grant 

of  an aggregate of  51,80,057 Stock Options to Directors and 

Employees of  the Company, Holding Company and Subsidiary 

Company and pursuant to the Resolution of  the meeting of  the 

Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors held on 

31st March, 2010, granting 2,50,000 Stock options each to four 

Directors of  the Company aggregating to 10,00,000 Stock Options, 

to exercise these options into equivalent number of  equity shares 

of  the Company at an exercise price of  ` 28/-, which was further 

revised from ̀  28/- per share to ̀  12.60/- per share pursuant to the 

Circular Resolution of  the Compensation Committee of  the Board 

of  Directors dt. 23rd March, 2011, out of  the said options 7,50,000 

stock options are yet to be exercised, post-facto approval of  the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to the revision of  the exercise 

price of  the said 7,50,000 Stock Options by the Compensation 

Committee of  the Board of  Directors, vide its resolution dated 

7th May, 2012, from ̀  10.75/- per share to ̀  5.80/- per share with 

retrospective effect and the said revision of  exercise price be and 

is hereby noted by the General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 

price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  

the aforesaid 7,50,000 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 

mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 

Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 

of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 

Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 

matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 

*05#2%.5:%():#.5/%1,*(%)"D

10. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 

6%-(34&*(%)</=9#*05#2%11%A():#M5/%1,*(%)#&/#N'54(&1#M5/%1,*(%)O

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 146 

and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 

IPEJ9#*05#M5:(/*5.5-#%2345#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>#?5#40&):5-#2.%6#QRII9#

Road No. 28, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400604 to 107, 

1st Floor, Sumer Kendra Building, P.B. Marg, Behind Mahindra 

Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 which falls within the state of  

Maharashtra but outside the local limits of  the city Thane.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 

of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 

Secretary be and are hereby severally authorised to do all acts, deeds, 

matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 

*05#2%.5:%():#.5/%1,*(%)"D

 By Order of  the Board of  Directors 

!"#$%&'()*"&+&   For Asian Electronics Ltd. 

D-11, Road No. 28,  

Wagle Industrial. Estate Dhananjay M. Dumbre 

Thane - 400 604  Asst. Company Secretary Mumbai, 

29th November, 2012 

Notes:

[a] The explanatory statement relating to the special business 

mentioned in the notice as required under Section 173(2) of  the 

Companies Act, 1956, is annexed to the Notice.

[b] A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND 

VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED 

NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE 

EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY 

NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

[c]  The Register of  Members and Share Transfer Books of  the 

Company will remain closed from Monday the 24th December, 

2012 to Saturday the 29th December, 2012 [both days inclusive].

[d] Members are requested to quote their folio number in all 

correspondence with the Company.

[e]  Consequent upon the amendment of  Section 205A of  the Act and 

the introduction of  Section 205C by the Companies (Amendment) 

Act, 1999, the amount of  dividend for the subsequent years 

remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of  seven years from 

the date of  its transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of  the 

Company shall be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund (the Fund) set up by the Government of  India 

and no payments shall be made in respect of  any such claims by 

the Fund.
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 The Company has already transferred unclaimed dividends declared 

,'*%#*05#3)&)4(&1#>5&.#5)-5-#!I/*#S&.409#GHHE#*%#*05#8)L5/*%.#

Education & Protection Fund established under Section 205C 

pursuant to Sub-section (6) of  Section 205(A) of  the Companies 

Act, 1956.

 Members who have not yet en-cashed their dividend warrant(s) for 

*05#3)&)4(&1#>5&.#5)-5-#S&.40#GHHJ#&)-#%)A&.-/9#&.5#.5C,5/*5-#*%#

make their claims to the Company accordingly, without any delay. 

8*#6&>#?5#)%*5-#*0&*#*05#,)41&(65-#-(L(-5)-#2%.#*05#3)&)4(&1#>5&.#

ended 31st March, 2006 is due for transfer to the Fund on 26th 

February, 2014.

[f] The Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999 has introduced 

nomination facility for Shareholders. Those shareholders who 

&.5#()*5.5/*5-#()#6&T():#)%6()&*(%)#&.5#.5C,5/*5-#*%#315#A(*0#*05#

Company the prescribed Form 2B which can be had from the 

Company on request.

[g] Corporate members intending to send their authorized 

representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send their 

-,1># 45.*(35-# 4%'># %2 # *05#;%&.-#M5/%1,*(%)# &,*0%.(U():# *05(.#

representatives to attend and vote at the meeting.

[h] Members holding shares in the dematerialised mode are requested 

to intimate all changes with respect to their bank details, mandate, 

nomination, power of  attorney, change of  address, change in name 

etc. to their Depository Participant (DP). These changes will be 

&,*%6&*(4&11>#.5V54*5-#()#@%6'&)>B/#.54%.-/9#A0(40#A(11#051'#*05#

@%6'&)>#*%#'.%L(-5#5234(5)*#&)-#?5**5.#/5.L(45#*%#*05#656?5./"

[i] The Ministry of  Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green 

8)(*(&*(L5#()#@%.'%.&*5#W%L5.)&)45D#*0.%,:0#(*/#.545)*#@(.4,1&.#

Nos.17/2011 and 18/2011, dated April 21 and 29, 2011 

.5/'54*(L51>9#&11%A():#4%6'&)(5/#*%#/5)-#L&.(%,/#%234(&1#-%4,65)*/#

to their shareholders electronically. Your company recognizes the 

spirit of  this MCA circular and it is proposed to henceforth send 

all documents and communications such as, Notice convening 

the general meetings, Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, 

Auditors’ Report, etc. to the email addresses provided by you with 

your depository. It is encouraged that the members support this 

green initiative and update their email address with their depository 

participant to ensure that all communications sent by the company 

are received on the desired email address.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. James Mitropoulos was appointed as Additional Director of  the 

Company with effect from 15th February, 2012 and pursuant to the 

provisions of  Section 260 of  the Companies Act, 1956 his appointment 

as Director ceases at ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company 

has received notice from a member specifying the candidature of   

Mr. James for the Directorship of  the Company under Section 257 of  

the Companies Act, 1956. The Board proposes his appointment for 

your approval.

Mr. James Mitropoulos holds bachelor’s degree in Engineering from 

S(40(:&)#N*&*5#X)(L5./(*>#&)-#&)#S;+#()#3)&)45#2.%6#*05#X)(L5./(*>#

of  Texas, Austin

Mr. James Mitropoulos is one of  the founding investors of  Innovolt. He 

joined Innovolt in 2008 as CFO, and in 2010 Mitropoulos was promoted 

as CEO, responsible for strategic growth

Y.(%.#*%#Z%()():#8))%L%1*#05#051-#0(:0R'.%315#'%/(*(%)/#()#*05#()L5/*65)*#

banking industry with companies such as Merrill Lynch Capital, Credit 

Suisse and Bear Stearns. He has also worked with some of  the world’s 

top banking and insurance clients such as Wachovia Bank, ING Direct, 

Bank of  America, Sun Trust Banks, Federal Home Loan Banks, Regions 

Financial, AmSouth Bank, ING, Unum/Provident and Protective Life.

The Board of  Directors recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5 of  

the Notice.

None of  the Directors except James Mitropoulos is interested or deemed 

to be interested in the proposed resolution.

ITEM NO. 6

Mr. D.B. Shah was appointed as Additional Director of  the Company 

with effect from 29th November, 2012 and pursuant to the provisions 

of  Section 260 of  the Companies Act, 1956 his appointment as Director 

ceases at ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received 

notice from a member specifying the candidature of  Mr. D. B. Shah for 

the Directorship of  the Company under Section 257 of  the Companies 

Act, 1956. The Board proposes his appointment for your approval.

Mr. D. B. Shah is a Chartered Accountant and a Law Graduate. He has 

been in practice as a Chartered Accountant for about 40 years. He also 

holds the degree of  M. Com. (with Costing as special subject) from 

Mumbai University.

Mr. D. B. Shah is currently partner of  M/s.Thingna & Contractor, 

Chartered Accountants, Mumbai since July 2006 and is attending to 

Domestic and International Taxation matters as well as Service Tax 

matters.

He was a Partner of  M/s. R. N. Bhansali & Co., Chartered Accountants 

Mumbai for 14 years thereafter, he was a Partner of  M/s. Haribhakti & 

Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, for about 18 years where he was 

in charge of  its Global Taxation Services Department

[5#0&/#A(-5# 57'5.(5)45# ()# *05# 351-/# %2 #$&7&*(%)# \#Q%65/*(4# &)-#

International (including tax counseling, compliance and litigation), tax 

audits, statutory audits etc. Mr. Shah is a member of  the Direct Taxation 

Committee of  Indian Merchants’ Chamber.

The Board of  Directors recommends the Resolution at Item No. 6 of  

the Notice.

None of  the Directors except Mr. D.B. Shah is interested or deemed to 

be interested in the proposed resolution.
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ITEM NO. 7

The Shareholders of  the Company have approved the Employee Stock 

Option Scheme, 2005 (ESOS 2005) by passing Special Resolutions 

pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 and 81(1A) of  the 

Companies Act, 1956, at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 

8th September, 2005 and have subsequently amended the ESOS 2005 

scheme at the Annual General Meetings held on 23rd December, 2006, 

27th September, 2007 and 29th November, 2008.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 

Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-

IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 

Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 

4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its 

Meeting held on 1st April, 2011 had passed a Resolution approving 

:.&)*#%2 #]9P^9]EH#N*%4T#_'*(%)/#*%#45.*&()#`754,*(L5/a_2345./#%2 #*05#

Company under the ESOS 2005 Scheme on the terms and conditions as 

contained in the Resolution granting the said Stock Options. According 

to the Scheme, the vesting period is one year from the date of  grant. 

Accordingly, the vesting period expired on 31st March, 2012 and within 

/5L5)# >5&./# *05.5&2*5.9# *05# /&(-#`754,*(L5/a_2345./# &.5# 5)*(*15-# *%#

exercise the Options and convert the same into equivalent number of  

Equity Shares at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per Equity Share.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 

Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 

` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  

shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 

share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 

2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding the 

grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 

share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 

the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 

Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 

which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 

meetings held on 8th September, 2005 and most recently at the Annual 

General Meeting held on 29th November, 2008, to do all acts, deeds and 

things necessary to implement and administer the ESOS 2005 scheme, 

revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share to ̀  5.80/- per share, 

to bring the exercise price in consonance with the prevailing market price 

of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 

adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2005 

scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 

aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee 

of  the Board of  Directors, of  the 4,98,450 Stock Options granted to 

45.*&()#̀ 754,*(L5/a_2345./#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>#,)-5.#*05#̀ 6'1%>55#N*%4T#

Option Scheme, 2005 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 

governance as well as abundant caution.

The Resolution at Item No. 7 of  the Notice is recommended to the 

Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 8

The Board of  Directors, at its Meeting held on 5th January, 2009, had 

passed a Resolution approving AEL - Employees Stock Option Scheme 

2009 (ESOS - 2009 Scheme). The Shareholders of  the Company at their 

Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th February, 2009 passed a 

Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 

and 81(1A) of  the Companies Act, 1956, approving the above Scheme.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 

Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-

IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 

Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 

4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its Meeting 

held on 1st April, 2011 had passed a Resolution approving grant of  

41,80,057 Stock options to certain eligible executives and Directors of  

the Company, which shall be exercisable into equal number of  fully 

paid-up Equity Shares of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, 

in one or more tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75/- 

per share on the terms and conditions as contained in the Resolution 

granting the said Stock Options. According to the Scheme, the vesting 

period is one year from the date of  grant. Accordingly, the vesting 

'5.(%-#57'(.5-#%)#!H*0#S&.409#GHIG#&)-#A(*0()#3L5#>5&./#*05.5&2*5.9#

the said executives are entitled to exercise the Options and convert the 

same into equivalent number of  Equity Shares at an exercise price of  

` 10.75/- per Equity Share.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 

Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 

` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  

shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 

share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 

2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding the 

grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 

share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 

the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 

Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 

which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 

meetings held on 12th February, 2009 and 30th September, 2009 to do 

all acts, deeds and things necessary to implement and administer the 

ESOS 2009 scheme, revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share 

to ̀  5.80/- per share, to bring the exercise price in consonance with the 

prevailing market price of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 

adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2009 

scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 

aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee of  

the Board of  Directors, of  the 41,80,057 Stock Options granted to four 

Non-Executive Directors of  the Company under the Employee Stock 

Option Scheme, 2009 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 

governance as well as abundant caution.

The Resolution at Item No. 8 of  the Notice is recommended to the 

Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.
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ITEM NO. 9

The Board of  Directors, at its Meeting held on 5th January, 2009, had 

passed a Resolution approving AEL - Employees Stock Option Scheme 

2009 (ESOS - 2009 Scheme). The Shareholders of  the Company at their 

Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th February, 2009 passed a 

Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 

and 81(1A) of  the Companies Act, 1956, approving the above Scheme.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 

Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-

IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 

Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 

4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its Meeting 

held on 31st March, 2010 had passed a Resolution approving grant of  

10,00,000 Stock options to four Directors of  the Company, which shall 

be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity Shares of  the 

Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one or more tranches, 

on payment of  exercise price of  ` 28/- per share on the terms and 

conditions as contained in the Resolution granting the said Stock 

Options. According to the Scheme, the vesting period is one year from 

the date of  grant. Accordingly, the vesting period expired on 30th March, 

GHII#&)-#A(*0()#3L5#>5&./#*05.5&2*5.9#*05#/&(-#5754,*(L5/#&.5#5)*(*15-#*%#

exercise the Options and convert the same into equivalent number of  

Equity Shares at an exercise price of  ` 28/- per Equity Share.

The Compensation committee pursuant to Circular Resolution dt. March 

23, 2011 revised the exercise price of  the said options from ` 28/- to 

`12.60/- due to falling of  market price of  the shares of  the company on 

*05#/*%4T#5740&):5/#/&65#A&/#.&*(35-#&)-#4%)3.65-#?>#*05#656?5./#

of  the Company at the annual general meeting of  the Company held 

on 22nd September 2011.

The Board vide their Circular Resolution dt. March 25, 2011 allotted 

10,00,000 shares under the ESOS 2009 Scheme to the Trustees of  Asian 

Electronics Limited Employees’ Welfare Trust.

Out of  the total 10,00,000 options 7,50,000 options were outstanding 

and yet to be exercised by the directors as on May 4, 2012.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 

Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 

` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  

shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 

share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 

2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding the 

grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 

share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 

the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 

Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 

which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 

meetings held on 12th February, 2009 and 30th September, 2009 to do 

all acts, deeds and things necessary to implement and administer the 

ESOS 2009 scheme, revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share 

to ̀  5.80/- per share, to bring the exercise price in consonance with the 

prevailing market price of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 

adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2009 

scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 

aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee of  

the Board of  Directors, of  the 7,50,000 Stock Options granted to four 

Non-Executive Directors of  the Company under the Employee Stock 

Option Scheme, 2009 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 

governance as well as abundant caution.

None of  the Directors of  the Company except Dr. Dipak Diwan and 

Mr. Suresh Sharma to the extent of  shares granted under ESOP 2009 

Scheme are concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Resolution at Item No. 9 of  the Notice is recommended to the 

Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 10

$05#M5:(/*5.5-#%2345#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>9#A0(40#A&/#'.5L(%,/1>#1%4&*5-#&*#

D-11, Road No. 28, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400604 is proposed 

to be shifted to 107, 1st Floor, Sumer Kendra Building, P.B. Marg, Behind 

Mahindra Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018.

$05#'.5/5)*#.5:(/*5.5-#%2345#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>#(/#()#'%//5//(%)#%2 #;&)T#

%2 # 8)-(&9# *05.52%.5# (*#A&/#)545//&.># *%# /0(2*# *05# .5:(/*5.5-#%2345#%2 #

the Company to some alternate place, besides it is more advantageous 

&)-#54%)%6(4&1#*%#/0(2*#*05#M5:(/*5.5-#_2345#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>#*%#*05#

proposed address in Mumbai for administrative convenience and it is 

also easily accessible to the shareholders.

$05#@%6'&)>#0&/#*&T5)#%2345#/'&45#%)#15&L5#&)-#1(45)/5#?&/(/#&*#b%.1(9#

Mumbai. Presently Company’s senior personnel are now working at this 

%2345"#$0(/#%2345#(/#1%4&*5-#&*#IHc9#I/*#F1%%.9#N,65.#d5)-.&#;,(1-():9#

P.B. Marg, Behind Mahindra Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 which is 

outside the local limits of  Thane.

N54*(%)#I]J<G=#%2 #*05#@%6'&)(5/#+4*9#IPEJ#<*05#e+4*D=#'.%L(-5/#*0&*#

*05#.5:(/*5.5-#%2345#%2 #*05#@%6'&)>#/0&11#)%*#?5#.56%L5-#%,*/(-5#*05#

local limits of  any city, town or village except with the authority of  a 

special resolution passed by the shareholders.

$05#40&):5# ()# .5:(/*5.5-#%2345#A(*0()# *05#N*&*5#%2 #S&0&.&/0*.&#?,*#

outside the local limits of  the city of  Thane does not result in change 

in jurisdiction of  the Registrar of  Companies.

None of  the Directors of  the Company is concerned or interested in 

the resolution.

The Resolution at Item No. 10 of  the Notice is recommended to the 

Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

By Order of  the Board of  Directors 

!"#$%&'()*"&+&   For Asian Electronics Ltd. 

D-11, Road No. 28,  

Wagle Industrial. Estate Dhananjay M. Dumbre 

Thane - 400 604  Asst. Company Secretary Mumbai, 

29th November, 2012 
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A HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE

Year ended March 31

Particulars 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

 (Rs. in lacs except data per share, other information ,no. of  shareholders and Ratios)

Revenue account

Gross Revenue 8548 14732 22782 21398 22236

!"#$%&'()*"$+,&*-./0123 (9963) -45673 3775 2429 5914

Financial Charges 2007 2472 2812 5896 5946

0#"$#:'%&'+( 387 446 439 461 865;

<=:#"&'+(%>*1&#?@  - A6; 443 698 17882

.$+B'@'+(*C+$*&%=%&'+(*D*EF$$#(&  - *D *D *D *D

*D*0#C#$$#G  - *D *D *D 43

*D*HI/I2I  - *D *D 33 39

*D*<=:#@@*.$+B'@'+(*J$'&&#(*K%:L  - *D 213 *D D*4

M+@@N.$+,&*%C&#$*&%= (12357) -O75P3 294 ;69 -8;4883

Cash generation (11970) -P6A53 963 266 -849AP3

./102*%@*%*"#$:#(&%)#*+C *&+&%>*$#B#(F#*D*K#C+$#*#=:#"&'+(%>*'&#? (117) -573 17 11 27

./102*%@*%*"#$:#(&%)#*+C *&+&%>*$#B#(F#*D*%C&#$*#=:#"&'+(%>*'&#? (117) -943 15 15 -;43

Q#&F$(*+(*(#&*J+$&R*K#C+$#*#=:#"&'+(%>*'&#?*D*S (31.93) -;9IO93 -6IPA3 6IO; 12

Q#&F$(*+(*(#&*J+$&R*%C&#$*#=:#"&'+(%>*'&#?*D*S (31.93) -4AIO;3 8I9; 5I96 -O93

Capital account

Share capital 1710 1694 1495 1453 1452

T#&*J+$&R 3945 8P5P6 22383 21756 21225

M+%(*CF(G@ 18692 8PAP6 13366 23885 56A69

T#&*K>+:L 3055 3346 3784 4236 5536

Net current assets 7965 8O768 56488 35522 986A;

0#K&D<UF'&V*Q%&'+ 4.74 8I64 6IP6 8I67 6I7A

Per share data

<%$('()@*"#$*WR%$#*+C *Q@I;ND* (34.85) -54I4A3 6I7O 8IPA -;53

/++L*B%>F#*+C *WR%$#*+C *Q@I;ND* 11 46 73 73 71

0'B'G#(G*S Nil Nil Nil T1M T1M

Other information

TF?K#$*+C *@R%$#R+>G#$@ 49309 51343 ;67;8 45876 28483
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Board of  Directors

Mr. Arun B. Shah  Executive Chairman 

Mr. Haresh G. Desai  Director (up to 01.12.2011)

Dr.  Deepak Divan  Director

Mr. Suresh Sharma  Additional Director  

 (up to 16.11.2012)  

Mr. Jim Mitropolous  Additional Director 

 w.e.f. 15.02.2012

Mr. D.B. Shah Additional Director  

 w.e.f. 29.11.2012

Mr. D.G. Prasad   Director (up to 08.05.2012)

Mr. S. Neelakanta Iyer Executive Director &  

! "#$!%&'() !*+(,-#'.(!/)0,(1!! !

 (Manufacturing Operations)

Mr. Rajesh Mehta Executive Director &  

! "#$!%&'() !*+(,-#'.(!/)0,(1!! !

 (Technology & Finance)

!""#$%&'()*+,%-./0.#*0,%1%&'()23*+/.%456/.0 

Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre (w.e.f. 18.06.2012)

&73.5 %83+*+/3*2%456/.0 

Mr. Sadanand Sahasrabudhe (w.e.f. 21.05.2012)

Auditors 

Messrs Sorab S. Engineer & Co.

Solicitors 

Messrs Legasis Partners

Bankers 

Bank of  India 

HDFC Bank Ltd. 

Uco Bank 

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd. 

IDBI Bank Ltd. 

State Bank of  India

R & T Agent 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, 

L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai – 400 078. 

Phones: (91-22)25923837 (10 Lines), 

(91-22) 55555454 (40 Lines) 

Fax: (91-22) 25672693, (91-22) 55555353 

E-mail: helpline@linkintime.co.ins
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9.:3"#.0.;%456/. 

D-11, Road No. 28, 

Wagle Industrial Estate, 

Thane – 400 604.

&'0)'0*#.%456/. 

107, Sumer Kendra 

1st Floor, P.B. Marg, 

Behind Mahindra Towers, 

Worli, Mumbai – 400018

<0*+/7%456/." 

Ahmedabad 

Bangalore 

Kolkata 

Chennai 

Delhi 

Hyderabad

Works 

Plot No. 68, MIDC Industrial Area, 

Satpur, Nashik – 422 007.

DTA Unit 

Plot No. 2, Survey No. 1B/2C, 

Near Octroi Naka, Vilholi, Nashik – 422 010.

EOU 

Survey No. 15, Plot No. 1, 

Mumbai-Agra Road, Near Octroi Naka, 

Vilholi, Nashik – 422 010.

HP Unit 

Hadbast No. 932, Khasra No. 228, 

Village Jakhroda, 

P.O. Partha, Panchayat – Narayani, 

Tehsil Kasauli, Dist. Solan, 

Himachal Pradesh.

Silvassa Unit 

Survey No. 113/6, 

Tirupati Industrial Estate, 

Near 66 KV Road, 

Amli, Silvassa – 396 230.

Annual General Meeting

Saturday, 29th December, 2012 at 10.00 a.m.

Venue

Anand Banquet Hall, 

Anand Theatre Compound, 

Kopri, Near Railway Station, 

Thane (E), Thane - 400603.

Secretarial Department of  the Company is situated at 

%04&.#"6#"/%4&78$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9:

Phone: (91-22) 25835504 

Fax: (91-22) 25827636 

Website: www.aelgroup.com 

Email: secdept@aelgroup.com

We request you to send us your e-mail address on above 

mentioned e-mail ID to enable us to communicate with 

you more often.
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Notice is hereby given that the Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting 
of  the Members of  Asian Electronics Ltd. will be held at Anand Banquet 
Hall, Anand Theatre Compound, Near Railway Station, Kopri, Thane 
(E), Thane - 400603 on Saturday, the 29th day of  December, 2012 at 
10.00 A.M, for the purpose of  transacting the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of  the 
Company and the Reports of  the Directors and Auditors for the 
year ended March 31, 2012.

2. To appoint a Director in place of  Dr. Deepak Divan, who retires 
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself  for reappointment.

;:& <#&/66#=-%&*,>=%#")&%#&0#?>&#8$+4&8"#5&%04&+#-+?,)=#-&#8 &%0=)&
meeting until the conclusion of  next Annual General Meeting and 
%#&$@&%04="&"45,-4"/%=#-:

4. To appoint the Branch Auditors of  the Company.

& A-& %0=)& +#--4+%=#-B& %#& +#-)=>4"& /->& =8 & %0#,C0%&$%B& %#& 6/))& %04&
following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an 
Ordinary Resolution:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 228 
and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 1956 
(‘the Act’), the Board of  Directors be and are hereby authorised to 
/66#=-%&D"/-+0&*,>=%#"E)F&#8 &/-9&G"/-+0&#8$+4E)F&#8 &%04&.#56/-9B&
which may be opened / acquired hereafter, in India or abroad, in 
+#-),?%/%=#-&2=%0&%04&.#56/-9H)&*,>=%#")B&/-9&64")#-E)F&I,/?=$4>&
to act as Branch Auditor(s) within the provisions of  Section 228 
#8 &%04&*+%&/->&%#&$@&%04="&"45,-4"/%=#-J

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

K:& <#&+#-)=>4"&/->B&=8 &%0#,C0%&$%&%#&6/))&2=%0&#"&2=%0#,%&5#>=$+/%=#-B&
the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. James Mitropoulos, who was appointed 
as Additional Director of  the Company with effect from 15th 
L4G",/"9B& MNOM& /->&20#& +4/)4)& %#& 0#?>& #8$+4& /%& %04& 4-),=-C&
Annual General Meeting, as such in terms of  Section 260 of  the 
Companies Act, 1956 but being eligible for appointment and in 
"4)64+%&#8 &20#5&-#%=+4&)64+=89=-C&0=)&+/->=>/%,"4&8#"&%04&#8$+4&
of  Directorship is received, be and is hereby appointed as Director 
#8 &%04&.#56/-9:J

P:& <#&+#-)=>4"&/->B&=8 &%0#,C0%&$%&%#&6/))&2=%0&#"&2=%0#,%&5#>=$+/%=#-B&
the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

 “RESOLVED THAT Mr. D.B. Shah, who was appointed as 
Additional Director of  the Company with effect from 29th 
Q#R45G4"B&MNOM&/->&20#&+4/)4)& %#&0#?>&#8$+4&/%& %04&4-),=-C&
Annual General Meeting, as such in terms of  Section 260 of  the 
Companies Act, 1956 but being eligible for appointment and in 
"4)64+%&#8 &20#5&-#%=+4&)64+=89=-C&0=)&+/->=>/%,"4&8#"&%04&#8$+4&
of  Directorship is received, be and is hereby appointed as Director 
#8 &%04&.#56/-9:J

7. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 
5#>=$+/%=#-E)FB&%04&8#??#2=-C&S4)#?,%=#-&/)&364+=/?&S4)#?,%=#-T

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 

by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  
Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  
the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meeting held on 8th 
September, 2005, approving the Employees Stock Option Scheme 
2005 (ESOS 2005) for grant of  an aggregate of  8,50,000 Stock 
Options to Directors and Employees of  the Company, Holding 
.#56/-9&/->&3,G)=>=/"9&.#56/-9&20=+0&2/)&8,"%04"&5#>=$4>&
at the general meetings held on 23rd December, 2006, 27th 
September, 2007 and 29th November, 2008 and pursuant to the 
Resolution of  the meeting of  the Compensation Committee of  
the Board of  Directors held on April 1, 2011, granting 4,98,450 
Stock options to certain eligible executives of  the Company, which 
shall be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity 
Shares of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one 
or more tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 
share, post-facto approval of  the Company be and is hereby 
accorded to the further revision of  the exercise price of  the said 
4,98,450 Stock Options by the Compensation Committee of  the 
Board of  Directors, vide its resolution dated 7th May, 2012, from 
` 10.75/- per share to ` 5.80/- per share with retrospective effect 
and the said revision of  exercise price be and is hereby noted by 
the General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 
price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  
the aforesaid 4,98,450 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 
mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 
Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 
of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 
Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 
matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 
%04&8#"4C#=-C&"4)#?,%=#-:J

8. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 
5#>=$+/%=#-E)FB&%04&8#??#2=-C&S4)#?,%=#-&/)&364+=/?&S4)#?,%=#-T

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 
by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  
Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  
the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meetings held on 
12th February, 2010 and 30th September, 2009 approving the 
Employees Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009) for grant 
of  an aggregate of  51,80,057 Stock Options to Directors and 
Employees of  the Company, Holding Company and Subsidiary 
Company and pursuant to the Resolution of  the meeting of  
the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors held 
on April 1, 2011, granting 41,80,057 Stock options to certain 
eligible executives and Directors of  the Company, which shall 
be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity Shares 
of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one or more 
tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ̀  10.75/- per share, post-
facto approval of  the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
revision of  the exercise price of  the said 41,80,057 Stock Options 
by the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, vide 
its resolution dated 7th May, 2012, from ` 10.75/- per share to  
` 5.80/- per share with retrospective effect and the said revision 
of  exercise price be and is hereby noted by the General Meeting.

NOTICE OF THE 47TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 
price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  
the aforesaid 41,80,057 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 
mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 
Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 
of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 
Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 
matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 
%04&8#"4C#=-C&"4)#?,%=#-:J

9. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 
5#>=$+/%=#-E)FB&%04&8#??#2=-C&S4)#?,%=#-&/)&364+=/?&S4)#?,%=#-T

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Special Resolution passed 
by the Shareholders of  the Company, under the provisions of  
Section 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and other applicable provisions of  
the Companies Act, 1956, at their General Meetings held on 
12th February, 2010 and 30th September, 2009, approving the 
Employees Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009) for grant 
of  an aggregate of  51,80,057 Stock Options to Directors and 
Employees of  the Company, Holding Company and Subsidiary 
Company and pursuant to the Resolution of  the meeting of  the 
Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors held on 
31st March, 2010, granting 2,50,000 Stock options each to four 
Directors of  the Company aggregating to 10,00,000 Stock Options, 
to exercise these options into equivalent number of  equity shares 
of  the Company at an exercise price of  ` 28/-, which was further 
revised from ̀  28/- per share to ̀  12.60/- per share pursuant to the 
Circular Resolution of  the Compensation Committee of  the Board 
of  Directors dt. 23rd March, 2011, out of  the said options 7,50,000 
stock options are yet to be exercised, post-facto approval of  the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the revision of  the exercise 
price of  the said 7,50,000 Stock Options by the Compensation 
Committee of  the Board of  Directors, vide its resolution dated 
7th May, 2012, from ̀  10.75/- per share to ̀  5.80/- per share with 
retrospective effect and the said revision of  exercise price be and 
is hereby noted by the General Meeting.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT except the revision of  exercise 
price as aforesaid, all other terms and conditions of  the grant of  
the aforesaid 7,50,000 Stock Options shall remain unchanged as 
mentioned in the resolution passed for the grant of  the said Stock 
Options.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 
of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 
Secretary be and are hereby authorised severally to do all acts, deeds, 
matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 
%04&8#"4C#=-C&"4)#?,%=#-:J

10. To consider and, if  thought fit, to pass with or without 
5#>=$+/%=#-E)FB&%04&8#??#2=-C&S4)#?,%=#-&/)&364+=/?&S4)#?,%=#-T

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of  Section 146 
and other applicable provisions, if  any, of  the Companies Act, 
OUKPB&%04&S4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&G4&+0/-C4>&8"#5&VWOOB&
Road No. 28, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400604 to 107, 
1st Floor, Sumer Kendra Building, P.B. Marg, Behind Mahindra 
Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 which falls within the state of  
Maharashtra but outside the local limits of  the city Thane.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of  the Directors 
of  the Company or Mr. Dhananjay M. Dumbre, Asst. Company 
Secretary be and are hereby severally authorised to do all acts, deeds, 
matters and things necessary for the purpose of  giving effect to 
%04&8#"4C#=-C&"4)#?,%=#-:J

 By Order of  the Board of  Directors 
9.:;$%456/.%=%   For Asian Electronics Ltd. 
D-11, Road No. 28,  
Wagle Industrial. Estate Dhananjay M. Dumbre 
Thane - 400 604  Asst. Company Secretary Mumbai, 
29th November, 2012 

Notes:

[a] The explanatory statement relating to the special business 
mentioned in the notice as required under Section 173(2) of  the 
Companies Act, 1956, is annexed to the Notice.

[b] A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED 
NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE 
EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY 
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

[c]  The Register of  Members and Share Transfer Books of  the 
Company will remain closed from Monday the 24th December, 
2012 to Saturday the 29th December, 2012 [both days inclusive].

[d] Members are requested to quote their folio number in all 
correspondence with the Company.

[e]  Consequent upon the amendment of  Section 205A of  the Act and 
the introduction of  Section 205C by the Companies (Amendment) 
Act, 1999, the amount of  dividend for the subsequent years 
remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of  seven years from 
the date of  its transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of  the 
Company shall be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (the Fund) set up by the Government of  India 
and no payments shall be made in respect of  any such claims by 
the Fund.

 The Company has already transferred unclaimed dividends declared 
,6%#&%04&$-/-+=/?&94/"&4->4>&;O)%&X/"+0B&MNNK&%#&%04&A-R4)%#"&
Education & Protection Fund established under Section 205C 
pursuant to Sub-section (6) of  Section 205(A) of  the Companies 
Act, 1956.

 Members who have not yet en-cashed their dividend warrant(s) for 
%04&$-/-+=/?&94/"&4->4>&X/"+0&MNNP&/->&#-2/">)B&/"4&"4I,4)%4>&%#&
make their claims to the Company accordingly, without any delay. 
A%&5/9&G4&-#%4>&%0/%&%04&,-+?/=54>&>=R=>4->&8#"&%04&$-/-+=/?&94/"&
ended 31st March, 2006 is due for transfer to the Fund on 26th 
February, 2014.

[f] The Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999 has introduced 
nomination facility for Shareholders. Those shareholders who 
/"4&=-%4"4)%4>&=-&5/Y=-C&-#5=-/%=#-&/"4&"4I,4)%4>&%#&$?4&2=%0&%04&
Company the prescribed Form 2B which can be had from the 
Company on request.

[g] Corporate members intending to send their authorized 
representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send their 
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>,?9& +4"%=$4>& +#69& #8 & %04&D#/">&S4)#?,%=#-& /,%0#"=Z=-C& %04="&
representatives to attend and vote at the meeting.

[h] Members holding shares in the dematerialised mode are requested 
to intimate all changes with respect to their bank details, mandate, 
nomination, power of  attorney, change of  address, change in name 
etc. to their Depository Participant (DP). These changes will be 
/,%#5/%=+/??9&"414+%4>&=-&.#56/-9H)&"4+#">)B&20=+0&2=??&04?6&%04&
.#56/-9&%#&6"#R=>4&48$+=4-%&/->&G4%%4"&)4"R=+4&%#&%04&545G4"):

[i] The Ministry of  Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green 
A-=%=/%=R4&=-&.#"6#"/%4&[#R4"-/-+4J&%0"#,C0&=%)&"4+4-%&.="+,?/"&
Nos.17/2011 and 18/2011, dated April 21 and 29, 2011 
"4)64+%=R4?9B&/??#2=-C&+#56/-=4)&%#&)4->&R/"=#,)&#8$+=/?&>#+,54-%)&
to their shareholders electronically. Your company recognizes the 
spirit of  this MCA circular and it is proposed to henceforth send 
all documents and communications such as, Notice convening 
the general meetings, Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, 
Auditors’ Report, etc. to the email addresses provided by you with 
your depository. It is encouraged that the members support this 
green initiative and update their email address with their depository 
participant to ensure that all communications sent by the company 
are received on the desired email address.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

ITEM NO. 5

Mr. James Mitropoulos was appointed as Additional Director of  the 
Company with effect from 15th February, 2012 and pursuant to the 
provisions of  Section 260 of  the Companies Act, 1956 his appointment 
as Director ceases at ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company 
has received notice from a member specifying the candidature of   
Mr. James for the Directorship of  the Company under Section 257 of  
the Companies Act, 1956. The Board proposes his appointment for 
your approval.

Mr. James Mitropoulos holds bachelor’s degree in Engineering from 
X=+0=C/-&3%/%4&\-=R4")=%9&/->&/-&XD*&=-&$-/-+4&8"#5&%04&\-=R4")=%9&
of  Texas, Austin

Mr. James Mitropoulos is one of  the founding investors of  Innovolt. He 
joined Innovolt in 2008 as CFO, and in 2010 Mitropoulos was promoted 
as CEO, responsible for strategic growth

!"=#"&%#&]#=-=-C&A--#R#?%&04&04?>&0=C0W6"#$?4&6#)=%=#-)&=-&%04&=-R4)%54-%&
banking industry with companies such as Merrill Lynch Capital, Credit 
Suisse and Bear Stearns. He has also worked with some of  the world’s 
top banking and insurance clients such as Wachovia Bank, ING Direct, 
Bank of  America, Sun Trust Banks, Federal Home Loan Banks, Regions 
Financial, AmSouth Bank, ING, Unum/Provident and Protective Life.

The Board of  Directors recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5 of  
the Notice.

None of  the Directors except James Mitropoulos is interested or deemed 
to be interested in the proposed resolution.

ITEM NO. 6

Mr. D.B. Shah was appointed as Additional Director of  the Company 
with effect from 29th November, 2012 and pursuant to the provisions 
of  Section 260 of  the Companies Act, 1956 his appointment as Director 

ceases at ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received 
notice from a member specifying the candidature of  Mr. D. B. Shah for 
the Directorship of  the Company under Section 257 of  the Companies 
Act, 1956. The Board proposes his appointment for your approval.

Mr. D. B. Shah is a Chartered Accountant and a Law Graduate. He has 
been in practice as a Chartered Accountant for about 40 years. He also 
holds the degree of  M. Com. (with Costing as special subject) from 
Mumbai University.

Mr. D. B. Shah is currently partner of  M/s.Thingna & Contractor, 
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai since July 2006 and is attending to 
Domestic and International Taxation matters as well as Service Tax 
matters.

He was a Partner of  M/s. R. N. Bhansali & Co., Chartered Accountants 
Mumbai for 14 years thereafter, he was a Partner of  M/s. Haribhakti & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, for about 18 years where he was 
in charge of  its Global Taxation Services Department

^4&0/)&2=>4& 4@64"=4-+4& =-& %04& $4?>)& #8 &</@/%=#-& _&V#54)%=+& /->&
International (including tax counseling, compliance and litigation), tax 
audits, statutory audits etc. Mr. Shah is a member of  the Direct Taxation 
Committee of  Indian Merchants’ Chamber.

The Board of  Directors recommends the Resolution at Item No. 6 of  
the Notice.

None of  the Directors except Mr. D.B. Shah is interested or deemed to 
be interested in the proposed resolution.

ITEM NO. 7

The Shareholders of  the Company have approved the Employee Stock 
Option Scheme, 2005 (ESOS 2005) by passing Special Resolutions 
pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 and 81(1A) of  the 
Companies Act, 1956, at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 
8th September, 2005 and have subsequently amended the ESOS 2005 
scheme at the Annual General Meetings held on 23rd December, 2006, 
27th September, 2007 and 29th November, 2008.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 
Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-
IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 
Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 
4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its 
Meeting held on 1st April, 2011 had passed a Resolution approving 
C"/-%&#8 &`BUaB`KN&3%#+Y&76%=#-)&%#&+4"%/=-&b@4+,%=R4)c78$+4")&#8 &%04&
Company under the ESOS 2005 Scheme on the terms and conditions as 
contained in the Resolution granting the said Stock Options. According 
to the Scheme, the vesting period is one year from the date of  grant. 
Accordingly, the vesting period expired on 31st March, 2012 and within 
)4R4-& 94/")& %04"4/8%4"B& %04& )/=>&b@4+,%=R4)c78$+4")& /"4& 4-%=%?4>& %#&
exercise the Options and convert the same into equivalent number of  
Equity Shares at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per Equity Share.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 
Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 
` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  
shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 
share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 
2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding 
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the grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 
share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 
the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 
Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 
which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 
meetings held on 8th September, 2005 and most recently at the Annual 
General Meeting held on 29th November, 2008, to do all acts, deeds and 
things necessary to implement and administer the ESOS 2005 scheme, 
revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share to ̀  5.80/- per share, 
to bring the exercise price in consonance with the prevailing market price 
of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 
adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2005 
scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 
aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee 
of  the Board of  Directors, of  the 4,98,450 Stock Options granted to 
+4"%/=-&b@4+,%=R4)c78$+4")&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&,->4"&%04&b56?#944&3%#+Y&
Option Scheme, 2005 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 
governance as well as abundant caution.

The Resolution at Item No. 7 of  the Notice is recommended to the 
Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 8

The Board of  Directors, at its Meeting held on 5th January, 2009, had 
passed a Resolution approving AEL - Employees Stock Option Scheme 
2009 (ESOS - 2009 Scheme). The Shareholders of  the Company at their 
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th February, 2009 passed a 
Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 
and 81(1A) of  the Companies Act, 1956, approving the above Scheme.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 
Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-
IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 
Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 
4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its Meeting 
held on 1st April, 2011 had passed a Resolution approving grant of  
41,80,057 Stock options to certain eligible executives and Directors of  
the Company, which shall be exercisable into equal number of  fully 
paid-up Equity Shares of  the Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, 
in one or more tranches, on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75/- 
per share on the terms and conditions as contained in the Resolution 
granting the said Stock Options. According to the Scheme, the vesting 
period is one year from the date of  grant. Accordingly, the vesting 
64"=#>&4@6="4>&#-&;N%0&X/"+0B&MNOM&/->&2=%0=-&$R4&94/")&%04"4/8%4"B&
the said executives are entitled to exercise the Options and convert the 
same into equivalent number of  Equity Shares at an exercise price of  ` 
10.75/- per Equity Share.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 
Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 
` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  
shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 
share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 
2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding the 
grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 
share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 
the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 

Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 
which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 
meetings held on 12th February, 2009 and 30th September, 2009 to do 
all acts, deeds and things necessary to implement and administer the 
ESOS 2009 scheme, revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share 
to ̀  5.80/- per share, to bring the exercise price in consonance with the 
prevailing market price of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 
adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2009 
scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 
aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee of  
the Board of  Directors, of  the 41,80,057 Stock Options granted to four 
Non-Executive Directors of  the Company under the Employee Stock 
Option Scheme, 2009 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 
governance as well as abundant caution.

The Resolution at Item No. 8 of  the Notice is recommended to the 
Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 9

The Board of  Directors, at its Meeting held on 5th January, 2009, had 
passed a Resolution approving AEL - Employees Stock Option Scheme 
2009 (ESOS - 2009 Scheme). The Shareholders of  the Company at their 
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12th February, 2009 passed a 
Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of  Sections 77, 79A, 81 
and 81(1A) of  the Companies Act, 1956, approving the above Scheme.

The Company has already obtained In-principle Approval from Bombay 
Stock Exchange Ltd. vide their letter No. DCS/IPO/NP/ESOP-
IP/544/2009-10 dated 2nd September, 2009 and from National Stock 
Exchange of  India Ltd. vide their letter No. NSE/LIST/117722-C dated 
4th September, 2009.

The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its Meeting 
held on 31st March, 2010 had passed a Resolution approving grant of  
10,00,000 Stock options to four Directors of  the Company, which shall 
be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid-up Equity Shares of  the 
Company of  the face value of  ` 5/- each, in one or more tranches, 
on payment of  exercise price of  ` 28/- per share on the terms and 
conditions as contained in the Resolution granting the said Stock 
Options. According to the Scheme, the vesting period is one year from 
the date of  grant. Accordingly, the vesting period expired on 30th March, 
MNOO&/->&2=%0=-&$R4&94/")&%04"4/8%4"B&%04&)/=>&4@4+,%=R4)&/"4&4-%=%?4>&%#&
exercise the Options and convert the same into equivalent number of  
Equity Shares at an exercise price of  ` 28/- per Equity Share.

The Compensation committee pursuant to Circular Resolution dt. March 
23, 2011 revised the exercise price of  the said options from ` 28/- to 
`12.60/- due to falling of  market price of  the shares of  the company on 
%04&)%#+Y&4@+0/-C4)&)/54&2/)&"/%=$4>&/->&+#-$"54>&G9&%04&545G4")&
of  the Company at the annual general meeting of  the Company held 
on 22nd September 2011.

The Board vide their Circular Resolution dt. March 25, 2011 allotted 
10,00,000 shares under the ESOS 2009 Scheme to the Trustees of  Asian 
Electronics Limited Employees’ Welfare Trust.

Out of  the total 10,00,000 options 7,50,000 options were outstanding 
and yet to be exercised by the directors as on May 4, 2012.

However, by 4th May, 2012, the market price of  the shares of  the 
Company on the Stock Exchanges had dropped considerably to around 
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` 5.80/- per share. In view of  such depressed level of  market price of  
shares, exercise of  stock options at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per 
share became unviable for all the grantees. Therefore, on 7th May, 
2012, keeping in mind the spirit of  the ESOP scheme of  rewarding the 
grantees, it was proposed to revise the exercise price to ` 5.80/- per 
share, which was the closing price of  the shares of  the Company on 
the Stock Exchanges on the previous trading day ie. 4th May, 2012. 
Accordingly, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, 
which is comprehensively authorized by the shareholders at their general 
meetings held on 12th February, 2009 and 30th September, 2009 to do 
all acts, deeds and things necessary to implement and administer the 
ESOS 2009 scheme, revised the exercise price from ̀  10.75/- per share 
to ̀  5.80/- per share, to bring the exercise price in consonance with the 
prevailing market price of  the shares of  the Company.

Although the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors is 
adequately authorized to implement and administer the ESOS 2009 
scheme, the Company proposes to note and retrospectively approve the 
aforesaid revision of  exercise price, by the Compensation Committee of  
the Board of  Directors, of  the 7,50,000 Stock Options granted to four 
Non-Executive Directors of  the Company under the Employee Stock 
Option Scheme, 2009 of  the Company, as a matter of  good corporate 
governance as well as abundant caution.

None of  the Directors of  the Company except Dr. Dipak Diwan and 
Mr. Suresh Sharma to the extent of  shares granted under ESOP 2009 
Scheme are concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Resolution at Item No. 9 of  the Notice is recommended to the 
Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

ITEM NO. 10

<04&S4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9B&20=+0&2/)&6"4R=#,)?9&?#+/%4>&/%&
D-11, Road No. 28, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400604 is proposed 
to be shifted to 107, 1st Floor, Sumer Kendra Building, P.B. Marg, Behind 
Mahindra Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018.

<04&6"4)4-%&"4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&=)&=-&6#))4))=#-&#8 &D/-Y&
#8 & A->=/B& %04"48#"4& =%&2/)&-4+4))/"9& %#& )0=8%& %04& "4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&#8 &
the Company to some alternate place, besides it is more advantageous 
/->&4+#-#5=+/?&%#&)0=8%&%04&S4C=)%4"4>&78$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&%#&%04&
proposed address in Mumbai for administrative convenience and it is 
also easily accessible to the shareholders.

<04&.#56/-9&0/)&%/Y4-&#8$+4&)6/+4&#-&?4/R4&/->&?=+4-)4&G/)=)&/%&d#"?=B&
Mumbai. Presently Company’s senior personnel are now working at this 
#8$+4:&<0=)&#8$+4&=)&?#+/%4>&/%&ONeB&O)%&L?##"B&3,54"&f4->"/&D,=?>=-CB&
P.B. Marg, Behind Mahindra Towers, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 which is 
outside the local limits of  Thane.

34+%=#-&O`PEMF&#8 &%04&.#56/-=4)&*+%B&OUKP&E%04&g*+%JF&6"#R=>4)&%0/%&
%04&"4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&)0/??&-#%&G4&"45#R4>&#,%)=>4&%04&
local limits of  any city, town or village except with the authority of  a 
special resolution passed by the shareholders.

<04&+0/-C4& =-& "4C=)%4"4>&#8$+4&2=%0=-& %04&3%/%4&#8 &X/0/"/)0%"/&G,%&
outside the local limits of  the city of  Thane does not result in change 
in jurisdiction of  the Registrar of  Companies.

None of  the Directors of  the Company is concerned or interested in 
the resolution.

The Resolution at Item No. 10 of  the Notice is recommended to the 
Shareholders for passing as a Special Resolution.

By Order of  the Board of  Directors 
9.:;$%456/.%=%   For Asian Electronics Ltd. 
D-11, Road No. 28,  
Wagle Industrial. Estate Dhananjay M. Dumbre 
Thane - 400 604  Asst. Company Secretary 
29th November, 2012 

Brief  resume of  Directors being appointed/re-appointment at the Annual 

General Meeting to be held on 29th December, 2012.

Q/%,"4& #8 & %04="& 4@64"%=)4& =-& )64+=$+& 8,-+%=#-/?& /"4/)& /->& -/54)& #8 & +#56/-=4)& =-&

which they hold directorship and membership/chairmanship of  Board Committees, as 

stipulated under Clause 49 of  Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is 

as under:

Name of  Director Dr. Deepak Divan Mr. James Zissis 

Mitropoulos

Mr. D. B. Shah

Date of  Birth 10th May, 1954 06th June, 1956 15th October, 

1950

Date of  Appointment 14th May, 2009 15th February, 

2012

29th November, 

2012

>?).#3".%3+%")./36/

General Functional 

Area

Technology Finance Finance

@A*236/*#3'+ B. Tech., IIT 

Kanpur

M. S., Ph D.

Bachelor Degree 

in Engineering, 

M.B.A. in Finance

Chartered 

Accountant, Law 

Graduate

List of  outside 

Directorship held

(Public Limited 

Companies)

Integral 

Technologies 

Private Limited

Innovolt Inc., 

Atlanta, U.S.A.

NIL

Chairman/Member of  

the Committee of  the 

Board of  Directors of  

the Company.

1. Audit 

Committee, 

Member

NIL NIL

2. Compensation 

Committee, 

Member

Chairman/Member 

of  the Committee of  

Directors of  other 

companies in which

he / she is Director.

NIL NIL NIL

a) Audit Committee NIL 1. Innovolt, Inc., 

Member

NIL

b) Share Transfer & 

Investor Grievances 

Committee

NIL NIL NIL

c) Remuneration 

Committee

NIL NIL NIL

d) Executive 

Committee

NIL NIL NIL

Number of  Shares of

the Company held on 

31-03-2012

NIL NIL 2000

By Order of  the Board of  Directors

 For Asian Electronics Ltd.

9.:;$%456/.=

D-11, Road No. 28,

Wagle Indl. Estate,

Thane - 400 604. Dhananjay M. Dumbre

Thane, 29th November, 2012 Asst. Company Secretary
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members

Your Directors present the Forty-Seventh Annual Report on the business 
and operations of  the Company for the year ended March 31, 2012.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

[Rupees in Lacs]

Year ending March 31, 2012  2011

Gross revenue 8548 14861

764"/%=-C&6"#$%&E!DAV<F (9963) (4151)

Finance Expenses 2007 2531

Depreciation 387  440

!"#$%&G48#"4&%/@&'&b@+46%=#-/?&=%45) (12357) (7122)

Exceptional items -  (804)

!"#$%&c&E(#))F&/8%4"&%/@ (12357) (7926)

Excess provision of  Income Tax of  earlier -  -

year written back.

!"#$%&/8%4"&+,""4-%&%/@&/->&>484""4> (12357) (7926)

Tax and Exceptional items

Balance brought forward (7711)  215

Balance carried to Balance Sheet (20068)  (7711)

DIVIDEND

In respect of  the year under review, i.e., the year 2011-2012, in the 
/G)4-+4&#8 &6"#$%)&9#,"&V="4+%#")&>#&-#%&6"#6#)4&%#&>4+?/"4&/-9&>=R=>4->:

OPERATIONS :

During the year, the Company has achieved gross revenue of  ` 85.48 
crores as against ` 148.61 crores in the previous year.

Sales of  lighting products comprises of  domestic sales and export sales.

DOMESTIC SALES

<04&.#56/-9H)&)/?4)&),884"4>&)=C-=$+/-%?9&8#"&2/-%&#8 &2#"Y=-C&+/6=%/?&
and delayed recoveries from markets.

EXPORT SALES

The Export Sales was to the tune of  ` 10.45 crores for the year under 
review as compared to ̀  8.40 crores in the previous year. Your Company 
intends to increase contract manugfacturing and exports.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Asian Technology Center (ATC), the design and development center of  
Asian Electronics Ltd is based in Pune, Maharashtra. This R&D center 
is ISO-9001:2008 compliant and has developed products conforming 
to global standards.

ATC understands the importance of  innovating and customizing the 
existing products in minimum possible time frame. The expertise in 
developing full functional prototypes helps customer to reduce the 
design cycles and achieve faster time to market.

Global practices of  ‘NPI’ (New Product Introduction) and ‘TOT’ 
(Transfer of  Technology) are being followed for conducting Research 
& Development activities. The team at ATC consisting of  more than 
30 engineers and 15 support staff  has more than 100 man-years of  
experience of  working together among them. During the year new 
projects related to Development of  High Voltage loop management 
System are now into NPI stage. The POC samples have been sent to 
customers for evaluation. 

FINANCE

The enclosed statement forming part of  the report gives details such as 
Financial Position at a glance, Distribution of  Income etc. Your directors 
wish to bring the following to your attention:

The Company has a debt burden which its established sources of  income 

and assets cannot service or repay. A detailed exercise had been carried 
out with the help of  professional agencies and secured creditors in 
pursuance of  establishing the viability. The reports inter alia conclude 
as under:

#  The unit is viable and business is feasible.

#  The Company needs equity infusion and debt restructuring or 
repayment at a discount.

h&& <04&6"4)4-%&"4/?=)/G?4&R/?,4)&#8 &/))4%)&0/R4&4"#>4>&)=C-=$+/-%?9:

#  The new initiatives taken for development and production of  
=>4-%=$4>&-42&C4-4"/%=#-&6"#>,+%)&#-&/&+#-%"/+%&G/)=)&5/Y4)&%04&
enterprise viable.

The above clearly indicates need for fresh fund raising and the debt 
restructuring. The relevant notes have been carried elsewhere in this 
report.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

*)&/%&;O)%&X/"+0B&MNOMB&%04&C"#))&$@4>&/))4%)&)%##>&/%&̀  9960.44 lacs and 
%04&-4%&$@4>&/))4%)&/%&` 3055.17 lacs. Additions to Fixed Assets during 
the year Amt ` 96.19 Lacs.

INVENTORIES, RECEIVABLES AND CURRENT ASSETS

The management has done a detailed analysis of  its current assets as 
reported in the previous year. For the reasons explained below, the 
board is of  the opinion that the realizable value of  assets has gone 
>#2-&)=C-=$+/-%?9T

Inventories: ` 2127.62 lacs. The inventories include a large portion of  
6"#>,+%)&54/-%& 8#"& /& )64+=$+& +?=4-%&20#&0/)& ?4C/?& >=)6,%4)&2=%0& %04&
Company and hence not realizable. Also a large volume of  components, 
WIP remained unutilized for such products in domestic and exports 
markets. 

Receivables: ` 11440.08 lacs. The Company has disputed export 
receivables where a lawsuit has been lost and also other cases where 
quality counter claims and customers’ reorganization have delayed 
recoveries. On domestic front, large number of  debtors have raised 
counter claims. Coupled with a reduced turnover, this has made 
"4+#R4"=4)&5#"4&>=8$+,?%:&<04&.#56/-9&0/)&=)),4>&?4C/?&-#%=+4)&=-&#R4"&
200 cases. 

Advances: ` 8086.35 lacs. In many cases, the Company had advanced 
certain amounts for long term business contracts. 

In view of  the above, current assets as stated above are not at realizable 
values as stated in the Balance Sheet.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has effective from 1st October, 2009 transferred the 
following Divisions to two 100% subsidiaries (SPVs) as under:

/:& D,)=-4))&#8 &b3.7&V=R=)=#-B&=:4:&$-/-+=-C&#8 &!"#]4+%)&c&!"#>,+%)&
to customers on energy saving basis, and all activities related thereto 
together with all related assets, liabilities and entitlements at book 
values as at the time of  transfer, on a going concern basis. The 
name of  this 100% subsidiary is AEL ESCO PRIVATE LIMITED.

b. Business of  Projects Division, i.e. State Electricity Board Projects 
and all activities related thereto together with all related assets, 
liabilities and entitlements at book values as at the time of  transfer 
on a going concern basis. The name of  this 100% subsidiary is 
AEL PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED.

The Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2010, 31st March, 2011 
and 31st March, 2012 have incorporated all such transactions at the 
book value at the time of  transfer and the difference between the book 
R/?,4)&#8 &=>4-%=$4>&/))4%)&/->&?=/G=?=%=4)&#8 &b3.7&V=R=)=#-&/5#,-%=-C&
to ̀  5174.34 Lacs and of  Project Division amounting to ̀  1129.15 Lacs 
are shown as investment in the proposed subsidiaries.
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Pending approval of  secured / unsecured lenders, the Company has, for 
the time being, shown the said investment under Investment Suspense 
‘Account in Note 10 of  the Accounts as on 31st March, 2012’ On 
account of  transfer of  these two Divisions to two separate subsidiaries, 
%04&.#56/-9&0/)&/?)#&6"46/"4>&.#-)#?=>/%4>&D/?/-+4&3044%&/->&!"#$%&'&
Loss Account which forms part of  the Annual Report 2009-2010,2010-
2011and 2011-12.

ACCOUNTS

The accompanying Financial Statements of  the Company have been 
prepared on a going concern basis.

In preparation of  these accounts, the Accounting Standards made 
applicable by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India have 
been followed.

We have selected appropriate accounting policies which have been 
applied consistently and have made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to ensure that the accounts give a true 
and fair view of  the state of  affairs of  the Company as at 31st March, 
2012 and of  the loss of  the Company for the year ended on that date.

d4&0/R4&%/Y4-&6"#64"&/->&),8$+=4-%&+/"4&8#"&5/=-%4-/-+4&#8 &/66"#6"=/%4&
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of  the Companies 
Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of  the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

CORPORATE DEBT RESTRUCTURING

<04&.#56/-9&0/)&$?4>&/&6"#6#)/?&2=%0&%04&.#"6#"/%4&V4G%&S4)%",+%,"=-C&
(CDR) cell for the restructuring of  its bank liabilities under consortium. 
The Company had made a request to Bank of  India (lead bank) and 
IDBI and the rest of  the consortium banks seeking support for its 
restructuring of  bank liabilities.

The CDR proposal submitted by the Company is approved by the CDR 
Empowered Group Committee (CDR-EG) at its meeting held in March 
2012. However, since the process consequent to such approval could not 
be completed, the board has decided not to give effect to the scheme in 
the accounts under consideration. The salient features of  restructuring 
are proposed as under:

1. To repay all secured and unsecured creditors in line with the 
agreements to be arrived based on the approval of  CDR EG.

2. To reorganize the business of  the company in various entities 
including a set of  SPV to help expediting and focusing on 
recovery. The entities will continue to be 100% Subsidiary.

;:& <#&"/=)4&/>4I,/%4&$-/-+=/?&"4)#,"+4)&%#&"46/9&%04&G#""#2=-C)

4. To establish a research based manufacturing on contract 
basis.

The Company is in process of  executing Master Restructuring Agreement 
with IDBI Bank and other lenders based on the above broad guideline.

The Debt Restructuring as approved will be implemented through a 
Scheme of  Arrangement under section 391 to 394 of  the Companies 
Act, 1956.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

As regards observations as contained in Auditors’ Report dated 29th 
November, 2012, regarding transfer of  related loans and debentures 
of  ESCO and Project Divisions to wholly owned subsidiaries, Stock 
Options granted to Directors and Employees, litigations initiated by 
LIC Mutual Fund, Bank of  India and other Banks for recovery of  their 
dues and diminution in the value of  investments, old / unsalable stocks, 
sundry debtors and loans and advances following explanation of  the 
Management may please be noted:

Subject Auditor’s 

Comment

Company’s response

‘Transfer of  related loans 

and debentures of  ESCO 

and Project  Divis ion 

aggregating to ` 14,279.62 

Lacs to two wholly owned 

subsidiaries

Transfer is made 

without the lender’s 

approval and hence 

Company is liable

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s 

included the same in 

consol idated results. 

In standalone it will be 

contingent liability and is 

disclosed accordingly.

Stock Options granted to 

Directors and Employees 

under ESOP 2005 Scheme 

and ESOP 2009 Scheme

the Company has 

not ascertained the 

fair value of  the 

Options granted

The current grant of  

options is at market value 

or such higher amount. 

Impact, if  any, in future, 

will be recognized at the 

time of  exercise.

Actions taken by Secured 

and unsecured Creditors

No Opinion T he  Company  i s  in 

negotiation with creditors 

to settle amicably.

Diminution in value of  

Investments, receivables 

and other assets

No provis ion i s 

made

The proposal is to earmark 

these assets in SPV with a 

view to recover.

Impact if  any will be 

ascertained in future

Interest on public deposits 

matured and claimed but 

not paid

No provis ion i s 

made

Same shall be paid at the 

time of  repayment of  

Fixed deposits or interest 

accrued thereon as per the 

terms of  Fixed deposits

Managerial remuneration The same is subject 

t o  a p p r ova l  o f  

central government

T he  Company  i s  in 

process of  obtaining the 

requisite approval of  

Central Government.

D i s q u a l i f i c a t i o n  o f  

Directors under Section 

274 (1) (g)

In view of  the failure 

of  the Company 

to repay its public 

deposits and interest 

thereon for more 

than one year, the 

Directors  as  on 

March 31 ,  2012 

a r e  d i squa l i f i ed 

to be appointed 

a s  D i r ec to r s  i n 

any other Public 

Company.

T h e  C o m p a n y ’ s 

application to Central 

Government pursuant to 

rule 2 of  the Companies 

( A p p l i c a t i o n  f o r 

Extension of  Time under 

sub section (8) of  Section 

58A) Rules, 1979 for 

extension of  time period 

for repayment of  Fixed 

Deposit up to March 31, 

2012 is under process 

with concerned ministry. 

Therefore Management is 

inclined to believe that the 

)/=>&>=)I,/?=$+/%=#-&>#4)&

not apply.

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

None of  the Employees were drawing salary of  ` 60,00,000/- or more 
per annum, if  employed throughout the year or ` 5,00,000/- or more 
per month, if  employed for part of  the year.

DIRECTORS

1. Retirement by Rotation :

 In accordance with the provisions of  the Articles of  Association 
of  the Company and the provisions of  Companies Act, 1956, Dr. 
Deepak Divan retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and is eligible for reappointment. The Board recommends 
his re-appointment.

2. Appointment Of  Director :

 Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 260 of  the Act and Article 
No. 161 of  the Articles of  Association, Mr. James Mitropoulos was 
appointed as Additional Director with effect from 15th February, 
MNOM&/->&0#?>)&#8$+4&,6&%#&%04&>/%4&#8 &%04&8#"%0+#5=-C&*--,/?&
General Meeting.
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 The Company has received notices from a member proposing his 
appointment as Director.

 Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 260 of  the Act and Article 
No. 161 of  the Articles of  Association, Mr. Suresh Kumar Sharma 
was appointed as Additional Director with effect from 8th August, 
2012. But due to his other assignments he resigned from the post 
of  Additional Director w.e.f. November 16, 2012.

 Pursuant to the provisions of  Section 260 of  the Act and Article 
No. 161 of  the Articles of  Association, Mr. D. B. Shah was 
appointed as Additional Director with effect from 29th November, 
MNOM&/->&0#?>)&#8$+4&,6&%#&%04&>/%4&#8 &%04&8#"%0+#5=-C&*--,/?&
General Meeting.

 The Company has received notices from a member proposing his 
appointment as Director.

3. Resignation :

 Mr. Haresh G. Desai and Mr. D.G. Prasad have resigned from the 
post of  Director w.e.f. 1st December, 2011 and 8th May, 2012. The 
same were accepted by the Board of  Directors of  the company. 
The Board of  directors places on record their appreciation for the 
valuable services rendered by Mr. Haresh G. Desai and Mr. D.G. 
!"/)/>&>,"=-C&%4-,"4&#8 &%04="&#8$+4:

AUDITORS

M/s. Sorab S. Engineer & Co., Chartered Accountants who are the 
)%/%,%#"9&/,>=%#")&#8 &%04&.#56/-9B&0#?>&#8$+4&,-%=?&%04&+#-+?,)=#-&#8 &
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The 
members are requested to consider appointment of  Statutory Auditors 
%#&0#?>&%04&#8$+4&%=??&+#-+?,)=#-&#8 &-4@%&*--,/?&[4-4"/?&X44%=-C:

The Company also proposes to appoint branch auditors for the same 
period.

C O N S E RVA T I O N  O F  E N E RG Y,  T E C H N O L O G Y 
ABSORPTION ETC.

Information on Conservation of  Energy, Technology Absorption, 
Foreign Exchange Earning and Out-go as required to be disclosed 
pursuant to Section 217 [1] (e) of  the Companies Act, 1956, read with 
Companies [Disclosures of  Particulars in the Report of  Board of  
Directors] Rules, 1988 is given in the Annexure forming part of  this 
Report.

IMPLEMENTATION OF “GREEN INITIATIVE IN 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE” INTRODUCED BY THE 
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

i#,"&.#56/-9H)&6"#>,+%)&/"4&>4)=C-4>&8#"&4-4"C9&48$+=4-+9&/->&=%&2/)&
therefore a natural decision for the Company to whole-heartedly support 
the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance introduced by the Ministry 
of  Corporate Affairs in April 2011. The Company therefore proposes 
to hereafter send all notices / documents / communications including 
annual reports in electronic form to email addresses of  shareholders 
registered with Depository Participants (DPs) and made available by the 
Depositories. Shareholders are therefore requested to keep their email 
address updated with the DPs at all times so that the above documents 
always reach them at the email account of  their choice. As regards 
shareholders whose email IDs are not available with the Company, 
physical copies of  such documents will be sent.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of  the Companies 
Act, 1956 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is 
04"4G9&+#-$"54>T

E=F& %0/%&=-&%04&6"46/"/%=#-&#8 &%04&/--,/?&/++#,-%)&8#"&%04&$-/-+=/?&
year ended 31st March, 2012, the applicable accounting 
standards had been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures;

(ii) that the directors had selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgements and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of  the state of  affairs of  the Company at 
%04&4->&#8 &%04&$-/-+=/?&94/"&/->&#8 &%04&?#))&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&
for the year under review;

E===F& %0/%&%04&>="4+%#")&0/>&%/Y4-&6"#64"&/->&),8$+=4-%&+/"4&8#"&%04&
maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of  the Companies Act, 1956 for 
safeguarding the assets of  the Company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

E=RF& %0/%&%04&>="4+%#")&0/>&6"46/"4>&%04&/++#,-%)&8#"&%04&$-/-+=/?&
year ended 31st March, 2012 on a ‘going concern’ basis.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

V,"=-C&%04&94/"&,->4"&"4R=42B&%04&.#56/-9&0/>&-#%&=-R=%4>&/-9&$@4>&
deposits after June 30, 2011.

The total outstanding Fixed deposits as on March 31, 2012 was ` 3.66 
Crores (848 depositors). Out of  which ` 1.57 Crores (370 depositors) 
were not matured up to March 31, 2012. Unclaimed / Unpaid deposits 
as on 31st March 2012 are ̀  7.57 Lacs (16 depositors) and ̀ 2.01 Crores 
(462 depositors) respectively. The Company has applied for extension 
,6&%#&X/"+0&;OB&MNOM&8#"&"46/954-%&#8 &$@4>&>46#)=%)&8"#5&%04&.4-%"/?&
Government pursuant to rule 2 of  the Companies (Application for 
Extension of  Time under sub section (8) of  Section 58A) Rules, 1979 
which is under process with the concerned ministry.

D,%&)%=??&>,4&%#&$-/-+=/?&>=8$+,?%=4)&8/+4>&G9&%04&.#56/-9&%04&"46/954-%&
of  Fixed deposits remain unpaid which is proposed to be settled in the 
5/--4"&/->&=-&/++#">/-+4&2=%0&%04&3+0454&#8 &"4)%",+%,"=-C&%#&G4&$?4>&
by the Company before the Hon’ble High Court of  Mumbai.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate report on Corporate Governance along with Auditor’s 
+4"%=$+/%4&#-&=%)&+#56?=/-+4&=)&/%%/+04>&/)&/-&/--4@,"4&%#&%0=)&"46#"%:

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, the Company’s shares are compulsorily 
tradable in electronic form. As on 31st March, 2012, 98.85% of  the 
Company’s total paid-up capital representing 3,50,44,267 shares are in 
dematerialized form. In view of  the numerous advantages offered by 
the Depository system, Members holding shares in physical mode are 
requested to avail of  the facility of  dematerialization of  the Company’s 
shares with either of  the Depositories.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Financial Institutions, 
Banks, Central & State Government authorities, Regulatory authorities, 
Stock Exchanges and the Stakeholders for their continuous co-operation 
and support to the Company.

Your Directors also thank customers, vendors and investors for their 
faith and support. Your Directors also place on record their deep sense 
of  appreciation of  the contribution made by employees at all levels. Their 
continuous support and their competence, hard work, team spirit and 
solidarity will make all the difference to the business of  your Company.

       On behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

Place: Mumbai  Arun B. Shah 
Date: 29th November, 2012    Executive Chairman
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217(1)(e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH THE 

COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988.

(A) ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES TAKEN

B*C% D$% E()0'F3+:%>+.0:,%"*F3+:%G%.56/3.+/,%'5% = ! Use of  Automatic Power factor Correction banks, to improve Power Factor 

Equipments & Systems.   wherever the inductive Loads in prevalent.

    ! Use of  Occupancy Sensors for lighting application to save energy whenever 

the premises are without occupant.

    !& \)4&#8 &b-4"C9&b8$+=4-%&b?4+%"#-=+)&D/??/)%&=-&?=C0%=-C&$@%,"4)&2=%0&<K&%4+0-#?#C9&

=-&6?/+4&#8 &.#-R4-%=#-/?&7?>&?=C0%=-C&$@%,"4)&2=%0&<a&#"&<OM&?/56):

    ! Reduction in Daily A.C. running time, switching OFF lights & Air conditioning 

during lunch breaks and whenever not required.

    ! Saving of  Diesel with provision of  small Generator, appropriate utilization 

whenever full load with machineries is not required.

    !& \)4&#8 &.4-%"/?=Z4>&*.)&/%&!"#>,+%=#-&1##"):

    ! Initiative of  publishing the work instructions at various places for optimized usage 

of  tools and gadgets.

    ! Use of  Daylight sensor based products.

H$% E()0'F3+:%>+.0:,%"*F3+:%G%.56/3.+/,%'5 % = ! Use of  machineries only when in operation.

 Manufacturing Process: ! Improvement in Downtime of  machineries.

    ! Reducing the temp. Zones while Machine in Idle conditions.

    ! No use of  machineries during Load cutting periods (Power shutdown).

    ! Reducing the cycle time of  Product Manufacturing processes.

    ! Reducing the Burn in time of  product with the help of  cyclic timer.

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, : ! Use of  Energy saving type of  lighting products like LED based product for 

 being implemented for reduction of   further savings compared to Fluorescent type of  products, use of  LED 

 consumption of  energy.   streetlight instead of  Fluorescent or HPSV lamps.

    ! Exploring use of  solar AC

    ! Use of  Controllers or Timers for Intermittent OFF for ACs.

    !& S4>,+%=#-&#8 &<4564"/%,"4&=-&*.&Z#-4&G9&"4>,+=-C&%04&(=C0%&$@%,"4&#"&^4/%=-C 

     element.

    !" *66"#6"=/%4&,)/C4&#8 &(=C0%&$@%,"4)&2=%0&(bV&/%&2#"Y=-C&/"4/)&8#"&),8$+=4-%c&

     optimum light only.

(c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above : These steps will generate savings in electricity consumption. However, these  

 for reduction of  energy consumption and  savings will have no appreciable impact on cost of  production as the Company’s  

 consequent impact on the cost of production  production processes are not energy intensive.

 of  goods. 

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(a) Research and Development

& 364+=$+&/"4/)&=-&20=+0&S&'&V&+/""=4>&#,%& T& O:& <04&.#56/-9& 0/)& ),++4))8,??9& >4R4?#64>& 4-4"C9& 48$+=4-%& "4%"#$%& ?=C0%=-C 

 by the Company.   systems, which is protected by Patents registered in U.S.A. and under  

      registration in Europe as also in India. The Company is developing effective  

      intelligent lighting solutions with introduction of  New LED Technology &  

      power Protection Devices for various markets.

    2. Asian Technology Center (ATC), the design and development center of  

Asian Electronics Ltd is based in Pune, Maharashtra. This R&D center is 

ISO-9001:2008 compliant and has developed products conforming to global 

standards.

     ATC understands the importance of  innovating and customizing the existing 

products in minimum possible time frame. The expertise in developing full 

functional prototypes helps customer to reduce the design cycles and achieve 

faster time to market. 

     Global practices of  ‘NPI’ (New Product Introduction) and ‘TOT’ (Transfer 

of  Technology) are being followed for conducting Research & Development 

activities. The team at ATC consisting of  more than 30 engineers and 15 support 
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staff  has more than 100 man-years of  experience of  working together among 

them. During the year new projects related to Development of  High Voltage 

loop management System are now into NPI stage. The POC samples have been 

sent to customers for evaluation.

D4-4$%&>4"=R4>&/)&/&"4),?%&#8 &%04&/G#R4&S&'&V& T& <04&.#56/-9&)44)&/&G"=C0%&8,%,"4&=-&+#554"+=/??9&4@6?#=%=-C&%04&/G#R4&6"#>,+%:

Future plan of  action  : 1. Adopting the new LED technology by introducing the various range of  Energy 

saving products.

    2. To intensify the R&D efforts in power quality improvement and energy 

conservation products.

& & & & ;:& <#&>4R4?#6&/->&=-%"#>,+4&R/"=/-%)&#8 &%04&S4%"#$%&(=C0%=-C&39)%45)&%#&),=%&>=884"4-%&

market segments.

    4. To develop and market cost effective intelligent lighting solutions for optimizing 

energy cost.

& & & & K:& <#&>4R4?#6&%4+0-#?#C=4)&%#&,)4&g?=C0%=-C&/)&/&-4%2#"YJ:

    6. To set up specialized ‘Asian Technology Centre’.

Expenditure on R & D : 

(a) Capital  Nil

(b) Recurring ` 3.63 lacs

(c) Total   `  3.63 lacs

(d) R & D expenditure as a percentage 0.042%

 of  the total turnover

(b) Technology Absorption, Adaptation and

 Innovation

Efforts, in brief  made towards technology : The Company has introduced various new and improved models of  Electronic

absorption, adaptation and innovation  Ballasts, LED Based products & Power Protection devices for different applications.

D4-4$%&>4"=R4>&/)&/&"4),?%&#8 &%04&/G#R4&488#"%):& & <04&.#56/-9&0/)&?/,-+04>&>=884"4-%&6"#>,+%)&2=%0&)46/"/%4&>4)=C-)&#8 &D/??/)%)&8#"&

different market segments, & introduction of  new products like LED based, Power 

protection devices for US market, thus enhancing its product range offered to its 

customers.

Technology Imported during the last 5 years.

(a) Technology Imported : Not Applicable

(b) Year of  Import  Not Applicable

(c)  Status   Not Applicable

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO

(a) Activities relating to Exports (Initiatives : The Company is in process of  making marketing arrangements with giants in 

 taken in increasing exports, development   U.S.A. and elsewhere to market Company’s E+ Tube light & Power Protection  

 of  newexport markets for products   devices in various global export markets.

 and services and export plans)

(b) Foreign Exchange Earned : ` 1045.13 lacs

(c)  Foreign Exchange Used : ` 359.90 lacs
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Business Review

Asian Electronics Limited (AEL or ‘the Company) has been one of  the 

6=#-44"=-C&.#56/-=4)&=-&%04&4-4"C9&48$+=4-%&?=C0%=-C&=->,)%"9&=-&A->=/:

Over the years, the reliability and quality of  the AEL’s product has 

resulted in a strong brand creation.

Traditionally the Company has focused on institutional and project-

related sales, and has built up a strong distribution network of  over 450 

distributors & over 130 marketing consultants for this purpose. However, 

going forward, the Company also proposes to increase its market share 

in the growing retail segment of  the market as indicated in the beginning. 

This operation carries the risk that product offerings in the retail segment 

may not be as successful as expected as retail customers may have a 

different approach regarding initial layout costs, ongoing costs, energy 

48$+=4-+=4)&#"&%4+0-=+/?&6"484"4-+4):

<04&+#56/-9&=)&0/R=-C&/&8,??&14>C4>&5/"Y4%=-C&>=R=)=#-&/->&-4%2#"Y&#8 &

agents. The Asian brand name is well known and it has good enquiries 

for the products. However, ideal product mix and offerings in the market 

based on demand etc. is largely depending upon availability of  working 

capital. As the company is facing liquidity crunch, it is not in a position 

to plan production based on demand but is compromising between 

demand for product and availability of  working capital

Market Prospects:

<04"4&/"4&$R4&G/)=+&%964)&#8 &?=C0%=-CT&=-+/->4)+4-%B&1,#"4)+4-%B&0=C0&

=-%4-)=%9&>=)+0/"C4B&?#2&6"4)),"4&)#>=,5&/->&+#56/+%&1,#"4)+4-%&?/56&

(CFL). The Indian lighting industry is growing at an annual rate of  15%. 

The environmental concerns and awareness for energy conservation 

have brought about radical changes in the industry which is riding on a 

2/R4&#8 &4-4"C9&48$+=4-+9:&<04&-42&%"4->&%#&)/R4&4-4"C9&/->&=56"#R4&

illumination has ushered in a wide range of  CFL lamps and Luminaries. 

(bV&?=C0%)&#884"&)4R4"/?&/>R/-%/C4)&/->&G4-4$%)&+#56/"4>&%#&%"/>=%=#-/?&

C?#G4)&EL=?/54-%F&/->&+#56/+%&1,#"4)+4-%&(/56&E.L(F&6"#>,+%)B&),+0&/)&

directional lighting, which is ideal for torches (Flashlights) and spotlights. 

There are no starting problems in cold environments because LED’s 

/"4&gA-)%/-%&#-J&2=%0&-#&2/"5&,6&%=54&-44>4>&/)&)44-&=-&+#-R4-%=#-/?&

CFL lighting.

LED product range offers considerable power savings while extending 

long product life cycles under normal conditions. The advantages of  

LED lighting adding to the lowering of  the world’s carbon footprint 

cannot be under estimated. The company is trying to increase the 

48$+=4-+9&#8 & %04&(bV)& ?=C0%=-C&6"#>,+%)& %#& =-+#"6#"/%4& /??& 6#))=G?4&

aspects and dimensions. AEL believes that its holistic and intuitive 

approach to technology gives the advantage to its customers when 

compared with worldwide LEDs lighting vendors. The global emerging 

lighting technologies market is growing. North America is the largest 

emerging lighting market. Europe is the second largest segment. 

However, Asia is the fastest growing market.

<04&.#56/-9&)4??)&=%)&4-4"C9&48$+=4-%&)#?,%=#-)&%#&/&-,5G4"&#8 &?/"C4&

institutions, shopping malls, industrial complexes, civic bodies and 

other groups, through the tendering process. Such tender programs 

may not always favour what, in the Company’s view, is an optimum mix 

of  technical quality, durability, costs savings and price and therefore 

the Company may be at risk of  losing these tenders to other market 

participants.

Strengths:

Under the marketing potential and size AEL has the following strength;

=:& <04&+#56/-9&0/)&6/%4-%4>&"4%"#$%&%4+0-#?#C9&G9&20=+0B&=%&

+/-&"46?/+4&%"/>=%=#-/?&?=C0%=-C&)#,"+4&2=%0&4-4"C9&48$+=4-%&

products.

ii.  The company’s sales were earlier primarily aimed at municipal 

corporation and government bodies. But now there is shift in 

the marketing strategy and the market penetration, is being 

made with over 450 retailers country wide.

iii. The exports were made to the USA and Europe through 

WLM and Westinghouse respectively. Now the company has 

developed Power Products for M/s Innovolt, and has got 

huge market in USA and Canada. Also the export market is 

developed in Europe through the company M/s West Lux.

iv. The capacitor division has huge exposure to MSEB and 

following issues are pertinent

a. Non Recovery of  large debts

b. Accumulation of  inventories

c. Dispute with buyers

v. The Company acquired R & D unit of  Integral Technologies 

Pune and renamed the same as Asian Technology Centre. 

This acquisition open new vistas in the form of  development 

of  industry specific products like power management 

products.

The Company also shifted its market outlook to hardcore marketing 

companies in India and overseas. This included Innovolt in USA, Westlux 

in Europe and Future Group in India. The company thus became 

=>4#?#C=+/??9&/&g+#-%"/+%&5/-,8/+%,"=-CJ&+#56/-9:

Opportunities

The existing facilities available with the company are technically capable 

of  achieving higher capacity.

In view of  large burden of  debts and need of  additional infusion of  

+/6=%/?& %04&.#56/-9& 0/)& $?4>& /& 6"#6#)/?&2=%0& %04&.#"6#"/%4&V4G%&

Restructuring (CDR) cell for the restructuring of  its bank liabilities 

under consortium. The Company had made a request to Bank of  India 

(lead bank) and the rest of  the consortium banks seeking support for 

its restructuring of  bank liabilities.
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The CDR proposal submitted by the Company is approved by the 

CDR Empowered Group Committee (CDR-EG) at its meeting held 

in March 2012.

The Debt Restructuring as approved will be implemented through a 

Scheme of  Arrangement under section 391 to 394 of  the Companies 

Act, 1956.

The scheme shall involve restructuring of  existing debt by the lenders 

through CDR with substantial upfront payment partly from the sale 

of  surplus assets and balance from part of  the equity investment to 

be invested by professional investors like Innovolt. USA, Westlux, UK 

and Future Group in India, who evinced for long term product supply 

from AEL would be a better option for lenders to take advantage of  

the Enterprise Value of  AEL.

Threats:-

As per the TEV (Total Enterprise Value) Report carried out for the 

purpose CDR the business is subject to following Threats:

(i) The existing capacity utilization is very low and the company’s 

facilities at Nasik were not utilized fully due to shortage of  

working capital funds, which is locked in huge receivables.

(ii) The company has infrastructure, technology and client base 

to produce various products to the tune of  ̀  350 cr per year. 

However, it may take 2-3 years to reach the optimum levels 

of  capacity utilization.

(iii) The company has huge debt burden of  ` 390 cr. However, 

based on current projections, EBIDTA of  ` 25-30 cr. can 

be sustained at a level not in excess of  ` 120 cr.-`150 cr.

(iv) The assets of  the company are highly illiquid and cannot 

fetch more than ` 90 cr. that too over 2 years.

(v) The timelines for revial of  the company are very critical. Any 

further delay of  revival of  AEL would reduce the enterprise 

value of  the company which ultimately effects the interest 

of  all stakeholders of  the company.

Financial Performance

For Financial Performance, reference may please be made to the Financial 

Statements forming part of  the Directors’ Report.

Human Resources

The Company assigns the highest importance to its human resources 

which are very critical for company like ours. The Human Resources (HR) 

function of  the Company continuously strives to achieve the mission 

of  the Company by creating a favourable work environment and by 

institutionalizing a performance oriented work culture.

The Company has put in place processes to ensure it attracts and retains 

the talented personnel.

The industrial relations were cordial through out the year under review. 

The Company has not lost a single day of  work due to industrial unrest.

Internal Controls and their adequacy

The Audit Committee of  the Board of  Directors has been constituted 

as per the provisions of  Section 292A of  the Companies Act, 1956 and 

.#"6#"/%4&[#R4"-/-+4&"4I,="454-%&)64+=$4>&G9&%04&3%#+Y&b@+0/-C4):

The internal audit for various functions and aspects is conducted by 

the In-house Internal Audit Department which conducts reviews and 

evaluation and present their reports to the Audit Committee and the 

management at regular intervals.

The In-house Internal Audit Reports dealing with internal control 

systems are considered by the Audited Committee and appropriate 

actions are being taken, wherever necessary.

Risks and Concerns

As is the case with any industrial enterprise, the Company is exposed 

to a number of  risks. The Company assesses the risks every year which 

=-+?,>4&"4C,?/%#"9&"=)Y)B&$-/-+=/?&"=)Y)B&+#564%=%=#-&"=)Y)&/->&"=)Y)&#8 &

input cost increase etc.

The In-house Internal Audit Department plays a key roll in providing the 

Management as well as Audit Committee, assurance of  overall control 

system and effectiveness of  the risk management process.

Your Management tries to keep all these risks in control, to the extent 

=%& =)&6#))=G?4B&G9&>4R4?#6=-C&/&8"/54&2#"Y&8#"&"=)Y& =>4-%=$+/%=#-B&"=)Y&

management and control and risk reporting and review.

Acknowledgments

Management deeply appreciates the stakeholders, esteemed customers 

and business associates of  the Company for providing the management 

2=%0&#66#"%,-=%=4)&%#&4/"-&%04="&+#-$>4-+4&/->&4@+4?:

Management wishes to convey and express sincere gratitude to all the 

#8$+4")&/->&456?#944)&#8 &*b(&8#"&%04="&>4>=+/%=#-&/->&+#55=%54-%&

which is responsible for driving growth in the Company. It shall be our 

continuous endeavor to build on these strengths to face future challenges 

%#&+#-%=-,4&%04&]#,"-49&#8 &6"#$%/G?4&C"#2%0:

Caution

The Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions as described 

in the statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

may be forward looking within the meaning of  applicable Rules of  the 

Regulatory Authorities. Actual Results may defer materially from those 

expressed in the statement.

A56#"%/-%&8/+%#")&%0/%&+#,?>&=-1,4-+4&.#56/-9H)&#64"/%=#-)&=-+?,>4&

global and domestic supply and demand conditions affecting selling 

6"=+4&#8 &$-=)04>&C##>)B&=-6,%&/R/=?/G=?=%9&/->&+0/-C4)&=-&%04&C#R4"-54-%&

regulations, tax laws, economic developments, development within the 

country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations. 
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FINANCIAL POSITION AT A GLANCE

Year ended 

31.3.2012

` in lacs

Year ended 

31.3.2011

` in lacs

Year ended 

31.3.2010

` in lacs

CAPITAL

ASSETS OWNED

1. Fixed Assets (Net) 3758.76 4125.03 4920.52

2. Investments 11088.96 11088.96 11086.96

3. Current Assets (Net) 7964.83 17901.03 20410.57

5. Miscellaneous Expenditure  - 5.04 4.94

 TOTAL 22812.55 33120.06 36422.99

FINANCED

1. Loans (Secured) 18349.80 16325.97 12799.56

2. Loans (Unsecured) 518.03 534.41 566.02

3. Net Worth* 3944.72 16259.68 23057.41

 TOTAL 22812.55 33120.06 36422.99

* Represented by

 Share Capital 1710.18 1693.60 1495.03

 Stock Options outstanding  -  - 443.03

 Equity Share Warrants  -  - 231.17

 Reserves (Net) 2234.54 14566.08 20888.18

 TOTAL 3944.72 16259.68 23057.41

REVENUE

INCOME EARNED

1. Sale of  products and services 8282.45 14549.02 22440.57

2. Other Income 265.39 182.69 341.37

 TOTAL 8547.84 14731.71 22781.94

INCOME DISTRIBUTED

1. Materials 15184.21 16104.62 15612.32

2. Employee Cost 670.58 782.53 1057.33

3. Administrative, Sales & Other Expenses 2655.84 2054.49 2337.24

4. Lease Rent  -  -

5. Financial Expenses 2006.94 2471.97 2811.80

6. Depreciation 386.92 439.85 439.16

7. Taxation

 Current Tax  -  -

 Deferred Tax- Charge  -  -

&L"=-C4&D4-4$%&</@  - 0.05

 Excess provision for Tax of  Earlier year written back  - (212.95)

8. Exceptional Items 804.63 443.03

9. Dividend  -  -

10.Retained Income (12356.65) (7926.38) 293.96

 TOTAL 8547.84 14731.71 22781.94
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2011-2012 2010-2011 2009-2010 2008-2009 2007-2008

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS (` in lacs)

Share Capital 1710 1694 1495 1453 1452

Reserves & Surplus 2235 14566 20888 20303 19773

Borrowings:- Secured 18350 16326 12800 18406 14793

 Unsecured 518 534 566 5479 6010

Gross Block 9960 9864 9867 9977 14829

Net Block 3055 3346 3784 4236 5536

Net Current Assets 7965 17901 20411 35522 31085

REVENUE ACCOUNTS (` in lacs)

Sales and Other Income 8548 14732 22782 21398 22236

["#))&!"#$%&G48#"4&4@%"/W#">=-/"9

 item, interest and depreciation (9963) (4210) 3775 2429 5914

Interest 2007 2472 2812 2130 2340

Depreciation 387 440 439 461 1025

!"#$%&G48#"4&4@%"/W#">=-/"9&=%45)&/->&%/@ (12357) (7122) 524 (162) 2549

Exceptional Items  - 805 443 698 (17882)

E(#))Fc!"#$%&/8%4"&4@%"/W#">=-/"9&=%45)&/->&%/@ (12357) (7926) 81 503 (15411)

Excess provision of  Income Tax of  earlier year written back  -  - 213

Net earnings available for appropriation (12357) (7926) 294 503 (15411)

Dividend amount  -  -  -  -  -

Retained earnings (12357) (7926) 294 503 (15411)

SELECTED INDICATORS

Return on Capital Employed % (54.17) (21.89) 12.79 7.23 (35.98)

Current Ratio 1.56 2.68 2.33 3.32:1  -

Earnings per share of  ` 5/- (34.85) (24.48) 0.97 1.68 (52)

Total Borrowings/Shareholder's Funds 4.78 1.04 0.60 1.09 0.98

Book value per share of  ` 5/- 11 46 73.00 73 66

Dividend %  -  -  -  -  -

Fixed Assets Turnover 2.80 4.40 6.02 5.05 3.9

FINANCIAL POSITION AT A GLANCE
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Information relating to Corporate Governance

I. Company’s philosophy on Code of  Governance:

 The Company believes in implementing and observing good 
Corporate Governance practices. The Company’s Corporate 
Governance philosophy is based on values such as transparency, 
professionalism and accountability. The Company always endeavors 
to improve on these areas on an ongoing basis.

  The Company has adopted a Code of  Conduct for the Members 
of  the Board and Senior Management Personnel in compliance 
with the provisions of  Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement.

 A copy of  the Code of  Conduct is available on the website of  the 
Company www.aelgroup.com.

  All the Members of  the Board and the Senior Management 
!4")#--4?&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&0/R4&/8$"54>&+#56?=/-+4&%#&%04&.#>4&
of  Conduct as on 31st March, 2012, and a declaration to that effect 
signed by the Executive Chairman is attached and forms part of  
this Report.

II. Board of  Directors (Board)

 The Board as on 31st March, 2012 comprises of  7 Directors of  
whom 1 is Alternate Director. Out of  remaining Directors, 3 are 
Executive and 3 are in Non-Executive capacity. The Non-Executive 
Directors are eminent professionals with experience in over all 
5/-/C454-%B&$-/-+4&/->&?/2B&20#&G"=-C&/&2=>4&"/-C4&#8 &)Y=??)&
and experience to the Board. None of  the Directors has materially 
)=C-=$+/-%&64+,-=/"9&#"&G,)=-4))&"4?/%=#-)0=6&2=%0&%04&.#56/-9:

a. Composition of  the Board :

Name of  Director Promoter,

Executive,

Non-

executive, 

Independent

No. of  other

Directorship

held @

No. of  other

Committees

of  which he

is a 

Chairman

No. of  other

Committee(s)

of  which he 

is a member

No. of

Shares

held in the

Company 

as at

31.3.2012

Mr. Arun B. Shah Executive,

Promoter

12 - - 33,20,549

Mr. Haresh G. Desai* Director 3 - - 1,000

Dr. Deepak Divan Non-

Executive, 

Independent

2 -       - -

Mr.Suresh Sharma

Alternate Director to

Dr.Deepak Divan

Non-

Executive,

Independent

- - - -

Mr. D.G. Prasad Non-

Executive, 

Independent

6 - 1 250

Mr. Jim 

Mitropoulos**

Non-

Executive, 

Independent

2 - 1 -

Mr. S. Neelakanta Iyer Executive 5 - - -

Mr. Rajesh Mehta Executive 4 - - -

 @ Includes private Companies and Alternate Directorships

 * Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 1st December, 2011

 ** Appointed as a Director w.e.f. 15th February, 2012

b.  Number of  Board Meetings:

 During the year, the Board of  Directors met six times on 
the following dates:-

7th June, 2011 13th July, 2011 18th August, 2011

22nd December, 2011 1st February, 2012 15th February, 2012

c.  Attendance of  Directors :

Name of  Director Meetings 

Attended

Attended last AGM on 

22nd September, 2011

Mr. Arun Shah 6 Yes

Mr. Haresh G. Desai* 3 Yes

Dr. Deepak Divan 2 No

Mr. Suresh Sharma - No

Mr. D. G. Prasad 6 No

Mr. Jim 

Mitropoulos**

- No

Mr. Neelakanta Iyer 5 Yes

Mr. Rajesh Mehta 5 Yes

 * Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 1st December, 2011

 ** Appointed as a Director w.e.f. 15th February, 2012

III. Committee of  Directors :

 Good Corporate Governance requires that the Non-Executive 
Directors of  the Company are more actively involved in 
providing guidance to full time management on policy matters 
as well in the monitoring of  actions carried out by operating 
management. This involvement is formalised and institutionalised 
through constitution of  designated committees of  the Board. 
The Committees are intended to provide periodical and regular 
exchange of  information and ideas between the Non-Executive 
Directors and the operating management.

 The Board has accordingly constituted Committees at its meeting 
held on 27th January, 2000 which complies with the requirements 
of  clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges 
and the applicable provisions of  the Companies (Amendment) Act, 
2000. The said Committees were reconstituted from time to time 
by Resolutions passed by the Board of  Directors of  the Company.

(A)  Audit Committee:-

 As on 1st April, 2011, the Audit Committee comprised of  
the following Directors:

(1) Mr. Haresh G. Desai, Chairman

(2) Dr. Deepak Divan, Member

(3) Mr. D. G. Prasad, Member

 Consequent to cessation of  Mr. Haresh G. Desai as a Director 
of  the Company w.e.f. 1st December, 2011, as per the 
Circular Resolution passed by the Board on 2nd December, 
2011, members of  the reconstituted committee w.e.f. 1st 
December 2011 were as under:

(1) Mr. D. G. Prasad, Chairman

(2) Dr. Deepak Divan, Member

(3) Mr. Rajesh Mehta, Member

 Mr. D. G. Prasad is the Chairman of  the Audit Committee. 
Mr. Charudatta A. Kulkarni, AGM (Finance & Legal) & 
Company Secretary was Secretary to the Committee upto 
31st March, 2012. The role and terms of  reference to the 
Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned under Clause 
49 of  the Listing Agreement as amended from time to time 
and Section 292A of  the Companies Act, 1956. The Audit 
.#55=%%44&54%&$R4&%=54)&>,"=-C&%04&94/"&MNOOWMNOM&#-&e%0&
June, 2011, 18th August, 2011, 22nd December, 2011, 1st 
February, 2012 and 15th February, 2012.
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 The attendance of  each Audit Committee member is as 
under:

Name of  the Audit Committee Members No. of  meetings 

attended

Mr. Haresh G. Desai* 2

Dr. Deepak Divan 2

Mr. D. G. Prasad** 5

Mr. Rajesh Mehta*** 3

 * Ceased to be the Chairman of  the Audit Committee w.e.f. 
1st December, 2011.

 ** Appointed as the Chairman of  the Audit Committee w.e.f. 
1st December, 2011 and ceased to be the Chairman of  the 
Audit Committee w.e.f. 8th May, 2012.

 *** Appointed as a Member of  the Audit Committee w.e.f. 
1st December, 2011.

 The meetings were also attended by Executive Chairman 
– Mr. Arun B. Shah, Executive Director & Jt. Chief  
b@4+,%=R4&78$+4"& E<4+0-#?#C9&'&L=-/-+4F& _&X":&S/]4)0&
X40%/B&b@4+,%=R4&V="4+%#"&'& j%:&.0=48 &b@4+,%=R4&78$+4"&
(Manufacturing Operations) – Mr. Neelakanta Iyer, Executive 
Director (Not on Board) – Mr. R.D. Goradia, Jt. Chief  
L=-/-+=/?&78$+4"&_&X":&3-40/?& j:&30/0B&V[X&E*++#,-%)F&
– Mr. Krishnaraj Kapadia and Mr. Naman Shah as special 
invitees. The Secretary – Mr. Charudatta A. Kulkarni attended 
the Meetings held on 7th June, 2011, 18th August, 2011 and 
22nd December, 2011.

 The Statutory Auditors were invitees to the meetings.

 The Statutory Auditors attended the Audit Committee 
Meetings held on 7th June, 2011, 18th August, 2011 and 
15th February, 2012.

(B) Executive Committee:-

 The Executive Committee of  the Board of  Directors as on 
1st April, 2011 comprised of  the following Directors:

  Mr. Arun B. Shah, Chairman

  Mr. Haresh G. Desai, Member

 Consequent to cessation of  Mr. Haresh G. Desai as a Director 
of  the Company w.e.f. 1st December, 2011, as per the 
Circular Resolution passed by the Board on 2nd December, 
2011, members of  the reconstituted committee w.e.f. 1st 
December, 2011 were as under:

  Mr. Arun B. Shah, Chairman

  Mr. D. G. Prasad, Member

 This Committee deals with routine matters like banking 
operation, authorisation to employees in respect of  Excise, 
Sales Tax, Tender submission etc. as also some matters 
)64+=$+/??9&>4?4C/%4>&G9&%04&D#/">&8"#5&%=54&%#&%=54:

 During the year under review, Eleven meetings were held on 
the following dates:-

 12.4.2011, 12.5.2011, 15.6.2011, 10.8.2011, 2.9.2011, 
1.11.2011, 28.11.2011, 31.12.2011, 8.2.2012, 1.3.2012 and 
20.3.2012.

 Attendance of  each of  the Executive Committee Members 
is as under:

Name No. of  Meetings attended

Mr. Arun Shah 11

Name No. of  Meetings attended

Mr. Haresh G. Desai *  7

Mr. D. G. Prasad ** 4

 * Ceased to be a Member of  the Executive Committee w.e.f. 
1st December, 2011.

 ** Appointed as a Member of  the Executive Committee 
w.e.f. 1st December, 2011.

 Mr. R.D. Goradia (Secretary of  the Executive Committee 
up to 12th April, 2011)  attended the meetings held on 12th 
April, 2011, 8th February, 2012, 1st March 2012 and 20th 
March, 2012. 

 Mr. Charudatta A. Kulkarni AGM (Finance & Legal) & 
Company Secretary acted as Secretary to the Executive 
Committee from 13th April 2011, attended the meetings of  
the Committee held on 12th April 2011, 12th May, 2011, 
15th June, 2011, 10th August, 2011, 2nd September, 2011, 1st 
November, 2011, 28th November, 2011 and 31st December, 
2011.

(C)  Committee for Transfer of  Shares:-

  The Committee for Transfer of  Shares as on 1st April, 2011 
comprised of  the following Directors:

 Mr. Arun B. Shah, Chairman

 Mr. Haresh G. Desai, Member

 Consequent to cessation of  Mr. Haresh G. Desai as a Director 
of  the Company w.e.f. 1st December, 2011, as per the 
Circular Resolution passed by the Board on 2nd December, 
2011, members of  the reconstituted committee w.e.f. 1st 
December, 2011 were as under:

  Mr. Arun B. Shah, Chairman

  Mr. Rajesh Mehta, Member

 Mr. Charudatta A. Kulkarni, AGM (Finance & Legal) & 
Company Secretary was Secretary to the Committee up to 
31st March, 2012.

 During the year under review, six meetings were held on 
15.4.2011, 30.4.2011, 30.7.2011, 31.8.2011, 30.11.2011, and 
29.2.2012. The attendance of  each Transfer Committee 
Members is as under:

Name No. of  Meetings attended

Mr. Arun Shah 6

Mr. Haresh G. Desai * 5

Mr. Rajesh Mehta ** 1

 * Ceased to be a Member of  the Executive Committee w.e.f. 
1st December, 2011.

 ** Appointed as a Member of  the Executive Committee 
w.e.f. 1st December, 2011.

 The Secretary: Mr. Charudatta A. Kulkarni attended all the 
meetings.

(D) Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee

(a) The Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee 
as on 1st April, 2011 comprised of  the following 
Directors:

1) Mr. Haresh G. Desai, Chairman

2)  Mr. Arun B. Shah, Member

 Consequent to cessation of  Mr. Haresh G. Desai as a 
Director of  the Company w.e.f. 1st December, 2011, 
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as per the Circular Resolution passed by the Board on 
2nd December, 2011, members of  the reconstituted 
committee w.e.f. 1st December, 2011 were as under:

  Mr. Arun B. Shah, Chairman

  Mr. D. G. Prasad, Member

 During the year under review, the Shareholders’ / 
Investors’ Grievances Committee met once on 30th 
March, 2012.

 This meeting was attended by Mr. D.G. Prasad and Mr. 
Arun B. Shah. The meeting was also attended by Mr. 
R.D. Goradia.

& .#56?=/-+4&78$+4"T&X":& .0/",>/%%/&*:&f,?Y/"-=B&
AGM (Finance & Legal) & Company Secretary upto 
31st March 2012.

(b) Number of  shareholder complaints / requests received 
during the year:

 During the year under review, total 69 investor’s 
complaints / requests were received.

 All the complaints / requests received during the year 
ended 31st March, 2012 were solved within the time to 
the satisfaction of  the investors / shareholders and no 
complaints were pending as on 31st March, 2012 for 
more than 30 days. All the shares received for transfer 
/ transmission have been transferred / transmitted and 
no transfer is pending as on 31st March, 2012.

(E)  Remuneration Committee

 Matters of  remuneration of  Executive Directors are 
considered by the Board of  Directors of  the Company, with 
the interested Executive Director(s), not participating or 
voting. The terms of  remuneration of  Executive Directors 
are approved by the shareholders at the Annual General 
Meeting. Therefore no separate remuneration committee 
has been constituted.

 The Board of  Directors decides the remuneration of  non-
executive Directors which consist of  sitting fees as well as 
+#55=))=#-&G/)4>&#-&-4%&6"#$%)&#8 &%04&.#56/-9:

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS FOR 2011-2012

Name of  the Director Sitting

Fees (` in 

lacs)

Salaries, Commission 

Perquisites (` in lacs)

Service Contract, Notice Period,

Severance Fees.

Mr. Arun Shah 1.46 -  -

Mr. Haresh G. Desai 1.05 -  -

Dr. Deepak Divan 0.80 -  -

Mr. Suresh Sharma - -  -

Mr. D. G. Prasad 2.40 -  -

Mr. Jim Mitropoulos - -  -

Mr. S. Neelakanta Iyer - 15.02 He has been appointed as 

Executive Director for a period of  

2 years w.e.f. 01.06.2011

Mr. Rajesh Mehta - - He has been appointed as 

Executive Director for a period of  

2 years w.e.f. 01.06.2011

(F)  Compensation Committee

  The Compensation Committee as on 1st April, 2011 
comprised of  the following Directors:

1) Mr. Haresh G. Desai, Chairman

2) Mr. Arun B. Shah, Member

3) Mr. D. G. Prasad, Member

 Consequent to cessation of  Mr. Haresh G. Desai as a Director 
of  the Company w.e.f. 1st December, 2011, as per the 
Circular Resolution passed by the Board on 2nd December, 
2011, members of  the reconstituted committee w.e.f. 1st 
December, 2011 were as under:

1) Mr. D. G. Prasad, Chairman

2) Mr. Arun B. Shah, Member

3) Mr. Deepak Diwan, Member

 The Compensation committee passed Circular Resolution 
No. 1/2011-12 dated 1st April, 2011 for grant of  4,98,450 
Stock Options of  ̀ &KcW&4/+0&%#&+4"%/=-&=>4-%=$4>&456?#944)B&
pursuant to Employees Stock Option Scheme 2005 (ESOS 
2005) at an exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per equity share 
and also passed Circular Resolution No. 2/2011-12 dated 
1st April, 2011 for grant of  41,80,057 Stock Options of  
` 5/- each to certain Directors / Executives, pursuant to 
Employees Stock Option Scheme 2009 (ESOS 2009) at an 
exercise price of  ` 10.75/- per equity share.

 No meetings of  the Compensation committee was held 
during the period under review.

IV.  General Body Meetings

(1)  The details of  Annual General Meetings held in the last three 
years are as under:

Date  Time Venue

 (i) 44th Annual General Meeting 30th September, 

2009

11.00 

a.m.

Registered Office 

of  the Company at 

Thane.

(ii) 45th Annual General Meeting 21st September, 

2010

2.00 

p.m.

Registered Office 

of  the Company at 

Thane.

(iii) 46th Annual General Meeting 22nd September, 

2011

10.00 

a.m.

Registered Office 

of  the Company at 

Thane.

 All resolutions moved at the last AGM were passed unanimously 
on a show of  hands by the shareholders present at the meeting.

   Details of  Special Resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs 
are given hereunder:-

Date Matter
30.9.2009 1) Appointment and remuneration of  Mr. Arun B. 

Shah as the Executive Chairman of  the Company.

MF&X#>=$+/%=#-&#8 &b373&MNNU&3+0454:
21.9.2010 1) Amendment of  the Articles of  Association of  

the Company.
22.9.2011 1) Appointment and Remuneration of  Mr. S. 

Neelakanta Iyer as Executive Director & Jt. Chief  

b@4+,%=R4&78$+4"&EX/-,8/+%,"=-C&764"/%=#-)F:

2) Appointment and Remuneration of  Mr. Rajesh 

Mehta as Executive Director & Jt. Chief  Executive 

78$+4"&E<4+0-#?#C9&'&L=-/-+4F:

3) Approval for revision of  Exercise Price of  

10,00,000 Stock Options granted to four Directors 

of  the Company under ESOS-2009 Scheme, by the 

Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors.

4) Approval for Revision of  Exercise Price of  

3,51,550 Stock Options granted to certain Executives 

/ Officers of  the Company under ESOS-2005 

Scheme, by the Compensation Committee of  the 

Board of  Directors.
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(2) Postal Ballot (under Section 192A):–

 None of  the business required to be transacted at this AGM 
is proposed to be passed by the postal ballot.

(3) Extraordinary General Meetings:-

Day Date Time Venue

Thursday 12th February, 2009 11.00 a.m. Registered Office 
of  the Company at 
Thane.

Monday 6th July, 2009 11.00 a.m. Registered Office 
of  the Company at 
Thane.

   Following are Special Resolutions passed at the Extraordinary 
General Meetings held in the last three years:

E G M 

held on

Whether 

Special

Resolution 

passed

Summary

12.2.2009 Yes 1)   Approval for change of  management 
control of  the Company in terms 
#8 &$")%&6"#R=)#&/->&)4+#->&6"#R=)#&
to regulation 12 of  SEBI SAST 
Regulation and waving and forgoing 
any right and releasing the new 
management from the obligation of  
making public announcement and 
subsequent open offer in terms of  
SEBI SAST Regulations.

2) Approval for appointment of  
new management team of  Asian 
Electronics Ltd. led by Mr. Arun B. 
Shah, Non-Executive Chairman & 
V="4+%#"& =-& %4"5)&#8 &$")%& 6"#R=)#&
and second proviso to regulation 
12 of  SEBI SAST Regulation and 
waving and forgoing any right and 
releasing the new management from 
the obligation of  making public 
announcement and subsequent 
open offer in terms of  SEBI SAST 
Regulations.

3) Approval for Draft of  Asian 
Electronics Limited – Employees 
Stock Option Scheme - 2009 (‘AEL 
ESOS 2009’) which could give rise 
to the issue of  up to 51,80,057 [Fifty 
One Lakh Eighty Thousand Fifty 
Seven Only] equity shares of  the 
Company of  the face value of  ̀  5/- 
ES,644)&$R4&7-?9F&4/+0B&8,??9&6/=>&
,6&Eg34+,"=%=4)JF&/CC"4C/%=-C&%#&O;k&
(Cumulative limit for this Resolution 
and Resolutions in Item No. 4 and 
5) of  the fully diluted equity share 
capital of  the Company.

4)  Approval under Regulation 6.3 
(a) of  SEBI (ESOS & ESPS) 
Guidelines, 1999 for issue of  
Equity Share Options to the eligible 
employees of  the HOLDING 
company which the Company may 
have in the future which could 
give rise to the issue of  up to 
51,80,057 [Fifty One Lakh Eighty

E G M 

held on

Whether 

Special

Resolution 

passed

Summary

      Thousand Fifty Seven Only] equity 
shares of  the Company of  the face 
value of  `&KcW& ES,644)&$R4&7-?9F&
4/+0B& 8,??9& 6/=>& ,6& Eg34+,"=%=4)JF&
aggregating to 13% (Cumulative 
limit for this Resolution and 
Resolutions in Item No. 3 and 5) 
of  the fully diluted equity share 
capital of  the Company under the 
Scheme titled Asian Electronics 
Limited – Employees Stock Option 
Scheme - 2009 (‘AEL ESOS 2009’).

5)   Approval under Regulation 6.3 (a) of  
SEBI (ESOS & ESPS) Guidelines, 
1999 for issue of  Equity Share 
Options to the eligible employees 
of  the SUBSIDIARY company 
which the Company may have in 
the future which could give rise to 
the issue of  up to 51,80,057 [Fifty 
One Lakh Eighty Thousand Fifty 
Seven Only] equity shares of  the 
Company of  the face value of  ̀  5/- 
ES,644)&$R4&7-?9F&4/+0B&8,??9&6/=>&
,6&Eg34+,"=%=4)JF&/CC"4C/%=-C&%#&O;k&
(Cumulative limit for this Resolution 
and Resolutions in Item No. 3 and 
4) of  the fully diluted equity share 
capital of  the Company under the 
Scheme titled Asian Electronics 
Limited – Employees Stock Option 
Scheme - 2009 (‘AEL ESOS 2009’).

6) Approval for draft of  Asian 
Electronics Limited - Chairman 
Stock Option Scheme 2009 (‘AEL 
CSOS 2009’) which could give rise 
to the issue of  up to 47,81,591 
(Forty Seven Lakhs Eighty One 
Thousand Five Hundred Ninety 
One Only) equity shares of  the 
Company of  the face value of  ` 
KcW& ES,644)&$R4&7-?9F& 4/+0B& 8,??9&
6/=>& ,6& Eg34+,"=%=4)JF& /CC"4C/%=-C&
to 12% of  the fully diluted equity 
share capital of  the Company to 
the Chairman of  the Company Mr. 
Arun B. Shah.

7)   Approval under Regulation 6.3 (b) of  
SEBI (ESOS & ESPS) Guidelines, 
1999 for issue of  Equity Share 
Options to the Chairman of  the 
Company Mr. Arun B. Shah which 
could give rise to the issue of  
equity shares exceeding 1% of  the 
paid up capital of  the Company 
shares of  the Company of  the face 
value of  `&KcW& ES,644)&$R4&7-?9F&



E
N

E
R

G
Y

S
A
V

IN
G

PRODUCTS
A
N

D
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

ASIAN ELECTRONICS

20 

E G M 

held on

Whether 

Special

Resolution 

passed

Summary

 ,6& Eg34+,"=%=4)JF& /CC"4C/%=-C& %#&
12% (Cumulative limit) of  the 
fully diluted equity share capital of  
the Company under the Scheme 
titled ‘Asian Electronics Limited - 
Chairman Stock Option Scheme 
2009 (‘AEL CSOS 2009’).

6.7.2009 Yes (1) Approval pursuant to the provisions 
of  Section 81 and all other applicable 
provisions, if  any, of  the Companies 
Act, 1956 for raising of  funds not 
exceeding ` 70 crores by issue of  
)4+,"=%=4)&%#&$-/-+4&%04&.#56/-9H)&
requirement of  capital expenditure 
for expansion and mordernisation 
activities etc.

(2) Approval pursuant to the provisions 
of  Section 81(1A) and all other 
applicable provisions, if  any, of  
the Act for issue of  60,00,000 
Equity Share Warrants at a price of  
` 40/- (inclusive of  premium of  
` 35/- each) to Financial Investors.

(3) Approval for passing Special 
Resolution for issue of  Right Shares 
in the ratio of  1:2 at a price of  
` 20/- per Share or such other price 
as may be decided by the Board.

(4) Approval of  Special Resolution 
for modification of  CSOS-2009 
Scheme for making corrections in 
the number of  Shares to be allotted.

(5) Approval of  Special Resolution for 
5#>=$+/%=#-&#8 & 4/"?=4"&S4)#?,%=#-&
pursuant to the provisions of   
Sections 77, 79A, 81, 81(1A) and 
other applicable provisions, if  any, 
of  the Companies Act, 1956 for 
CSOS-2009 under Clause 6.3(b) of  
the ESOP Guidelines.

 Special Resolutions passed by way of  Postal Ballot pursuant to 
Section 192A(2) of  the Companies Act, 1956:

 Special Resolutions mentioned at Item No 1 and 2 of  EGM held 
on 12.2.2009,  pertaining to Change of  Management from the team 
headed by Mr. Suresh H. Shah to the team headed by Mr. Arun B. 
Shah and pertaining to release of  the new management team of  
any obligation or liability towards making ‘Public Announcement’ 
and subsequent ‘Open Offer’ for atleast Twenty per cent of  the 
voting capital, respectively, were also passed by way of  Postal Ballot 
pursuant to Section 192A(2) of  the Companies Act, 1956 and the 
results thereof  as per the Scrutinizer’s Report dated 11th February, 
2009 were declared at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held 
on the 12th February, 2009.

         None of  the business required to be transacted at the EGM held 
on 6.7.2009 was proposed to be passed by the Postal Ballot. 

 Ordinary Resolutions passed by way of  Postal Ballot pursuant to 

Section 192A of  the Companies Act, 1956:

 Ordinary Resolutions mentioned at Item Nos. 1, 2 and 3 of  the 
Notice dated 22nd April, 2010, pertaining to hiving off  of  the 
ESCO funding activities (Energy Saving Company) Division of  
the Company, hiving off  of  the Projects Division of  the Company 
and mortgage and/or charge of  movable and immovable properties 
of  the Company were passed by way of  Postal Ballot pursuant 
to Section 192A(2) of  the Companies Act, 1956 and the results 
thereof  as per the Scrutinizer’s Report dated 22nd May, 2010 were 
>4+?/"4>&/%&%04&^4/>&78$+4&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&#-&MM->&X/9B&MNON:&

V. Notes on Directors appointment/re-appointment

 For details, please refer to brief  resume of  Directors attached to 
and forming part of  the Notice dated 29th November, 2012

VI. Disclosures

(i) Related party transactions:

 Full disclosures on related party transactions, as per the 
Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of  Chartered 
Accountants of  India has been given under Note 45 of  the 
Annual Accounts.

 All related party transactions have been entered into in the 
ordinary course of  business and were placed periodically 
before the Audit Committee in summary form. There were 
no material individual transactions with related parties which 
were not in the normal course of  business and required to 
be placed before the Audit Committee and that may have 
6#%4-%=/?&+#-1=+%&2=%0&%04&=-%4"4)%&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&/%&?/"C4:&
All individual transactions with related parties or others were 
on an arm’s length basis.

(ii) All Accounting Standards mandatorily required have been 
8#??#24>& =-& 6"46/"/%=#-& #8 & $-/-+=/?& )%/%454-%)& /->& -#&
deviation has been made in following the same.

(iii) (a)  All pecuniary relationship or transactions of  the Non-
executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company have been 
disclosed hereinabove.

 (b) The Company has three Whole time Directors on the 
Board whose appointment and remuneration have 
G44-&$@4>&G9&%04&D#/">&=-&%4"5)&#8 &S4)#?,%=#-&6/))4>&
by the members. The remuneration paid / payable is 
mentioned hereinabove.

 (c) The number of  shares held by each Director is 
mentioned in Item No. II (a) hereinabove.

(iv) (a) Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of  
the Annual Report to the shareholders and it includes 
discussions on matters as required under the provisions 
of  Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement with Stock 
Exchanges.

 (b) There were no material financial & commercial 
transactions by Senior Management as defined in 
Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement where they have 
64")#-/?& =-%4"4)%& %0/%&5/9& 0/R4& /& 6#%4-%=/?& +#-1=+%&
with the interests of  the Company at large requiring 
disclosure by them to the Board of  Directors of  the 
Company.

(v) There was no non-compliance during the last three years 
by the Company on any matter related to Capital Market. 
However, the Securities and Exchange Board of  India (SEBI) 
vide its letter No. CFD/DCR/RC/TO/ 13060/04 dated 
21st July, 2004 had alleged violation of  regulations 6 and 8 
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of  SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of  Shares and Takeover) 
Regulations, 1997 by the Company. SEBI had intimated 
willingness to consider Company’s request for consent order, 
if  the Company is willing to pay an amount of  ̀ 1,75,000/- as 
penalty for the alleged violation of  Takeover Regulations. The 
Company had made submissions to SEBI vide its letter dated 
24th September, 2004, requesting them to take lenient view 
and condone the delay on the part of  the Company and its 
78$+4")&=-&+#56?=/-+4&#8 &%04&3bDA&</Y4#R4"&S4C,?/%=#-)&
and requested for personal hearing in the matter. As of  date, 
the Company has not received any response from SEBI.

VII. Means of  Communication

a. The quarterly/ half  yearly and annual Financial Results of  the 
Company are forwarded to the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 
and National Stock Exchange of  India Ltd. and published 
in leading national newspapers. Besides the same is also 
displayed on the corporate website : www.aelgroup.com

b. The Company also electronically files documents such 
as full version of  Annual Report, Quarterly Financial 
Statements, Corporate Governance Report, Shareholding 
Pattern Statement and other prescribed information with 
CorpFiling website in compliance with Clause 52 of  the 
Listing Agreement.

c. The Company has made presentations to various Institutional 
Investors/ Analysts during the year.

d. Management Discussion & Analysis is covered elsewhere in 
the Directors’ Report to Members.

e. The Company has its own web site viz. www.aelgroup.com 
and all the vital information relating to the Company and its 
products is displayed on the website. The shareholders can 
also post their queries to the designated  email Id Secdept@
aelgroup.com

VIII. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

 Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of  the Directors’ 
Report.

IX. Shareholder Information

1. Annual General Meeting

Date : 29th December, 2012

Time : 10.00 a.m.

Venue : Anand Banquet Hall, Anand 
Theatre           Compound, Near 
Railway Station, Kopri, Thane 
(E), Thane - 400603 

2. Financial Year : 2011-2012

3. Book closure date : 24th December, 2012 to
29th December, 2012

4. Dividend payment date : Not applicable

5. Listing of  equity shares : The shares are listed on
(1) Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd. (BSE), Phiroze 
Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 
Street, Mumbai – 400 001
and
(2) National Stock Exchange 
of  India Ltd. (NSE), 
gb@+0/-C4&!?/Z/JB&D/->"/W
Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai – 400 051.

Annual listing fee for the year 

2011-2012 (as applicable) has 

been paid by the Company to 

BSE and NSE.

6. Stock Code : BSE Scrip Code : 503940

NSE Trading symbol: 

ASIANELEC

7. Registrars & Transfer Agents

 The Company was handling share transfer and other allied 

work in-house and Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. were the 

connectivity agent for Demat of  Company’s shares. Securities 

and Exchange Board of  India (SEBI) by its Circular dated 

27-12-2002, directed that all share registry work in terms of  

both, physical and electronic segments should be maintained 

at a single point either in-house or with a SEBI registered 

Registrar & Transfer Agent. In compliance with this directive, 

the Company has appointed Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. as 

Registrar and Transfer Agent with effect from 1.2.2003.

8. Share Transfer System

 Transfer requests received in physical form are presently 

6"#+4))4>&G9&%04&S&'&<&*C4-%&/->&30/"4&.4"%=$+/%4)&/"4&

returned within a period of  30 days from the date of  receipt. 

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice 

0/?8 &94/"?9&+4"%=$+/%4&#8 &+#56?=/-+4&2=%0&%04&)0/"4&%"/-)84"&

formalities as required under Clause 47 (C) of  the Listing 

Agreement with Stock

& b@+0/-C4)& /->&$?4)& /& +#69&#8 & %04&.4"%=$+/%4&2=%0& 3%#+Y&

Exchanges.
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Market Price Data : High/Low in each month of  the year 

ended March 31, 2012 on The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd and 

National Stock Exchange of  India Ltd.

Month / The Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited

National Stock Exchange of  

India Limited.

Year High Low Volume High Low Volume

(`) (`) (Nos.) (`) (`) (Nos.)

Apr-11 15.45 10.50 594971 15.45 10.75 3383215

May-11 12.75 10.40 633370 12.80 10.35 1084230

Jun-11 12.22 9.25 655448 12.25 9.20 1136637

Jul-11 11.40 9.55 547158 10.70 9.60 780774

Aug-11 9.85 7.41 584133 9.85 7.40 837247

Sep-11 8.60 7.25 390632 8.45 7.15 324450

Oct-11 7.53 6.50 236173 7.60 6.55 245297

Nov-11 7.95 6.05 431341 8.00 6.05 439507

Dec-11 6.50 5.35 340073 6.55 5.30 398834

Jan-12 9.87 5.40 620464 9.70 5.35 1125941

Feb-12 8.40 6.93 600443 8.40 6.90 668910

Mar-12 8.60 6.85 470329 8.70 6.75 477978

TOTAL : 6104535 10903020

9. Distribution of  Shareholding as on 31st March, 2012:

No of  Equity 

Shares held  

( Range )

No. of

Share-

holders

% of

Share-

holders

No. of

Shares

held

% of

Share-

Holding

1 to 500 39740 80.59 6344634 17.90

501 to 1000 4843 9.82 3991506 11.26

1001 to 2000 2392 4.85 3677351 10.37

2001 to 3000 884 1.79 2267277 6.40

3001 to 4000 345 0.70 1246736 3.52

4001 to 5000 316 0.64 1506073 4.25

5001 to 10000 456 0.92 3335293 9.41

10001 & above 333 0.68 13083289 36.90

Total : 49309 100.00 35452159 100.00

10. Categories of  shareholding as on 31st March, 2012 :

Category No. of

Share-

holders

% of

Share-

holders

No. of

Shares

held

% of

Share-

Holding

Promoters 

& Group 

Companies

1 - 3320549 9.37

Directors 1 - 250 -

Financial 

Institution / 

Banks

2 - 2420 0.01

Mutual Funds 4 0.01 3200 0.01

F. I. I.s, N.R.I.s 

& OCBS

361 0.73 701291 1.98

Public 48940 99.25 31424449 88.64

Total 49309 100.00 35452159 100.00

11. Dematerialisation of  shares

 During the previous years and the year under review 
35044267(98.85%) shares were dematerialised in the following 
depositories:

National Securities Depository Ltd. 

(NSDL)

20106960 (56.72%) shares

Central Depository Services (India) 

Ltd.(CDSL) 

14937307 (42.13%) shares

ISIN No.  INE441A01026

12.  Plant Locations

 Company’s Plants are located at

 Works 
Plot No.68, MIDC Industrial Area, Satpur, Nashik - 422 007.

 DTA Unit

 Plot No. 2, Survey No. 1B/2C, Near Octroi Naka, Vilholi, 
Nashik – 422 010.

 EOU

 Survey No. 15, Plot No. 1, Mumbai-Agra Road, Near Octroi Naka, 
Vilholi, Nashik – 422 010.

 Solan Unit

 Hadbast No. 932, Khasra No. 228, Village Jakhroda, 
P.O. Partha, Panchayat – Narayani, Tehsil Kasauli, Dist. Solan, 
Himachal Pradesh.

 Silvassa Unit

 Survey No. 113/6, Tirupati Industrial Estate, Near 66 KV Road, 
Amli, Silvassa – 396 230.

13. Address for correspondence

& <04&.#56/-9H)&S4C=)%4"4>&78$+4&=)&)=%,/%4>&/%&VWOOB&S#/>&Q#:&MaB&
Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane – 400 604, Tel: (91-22) 25835504-05, 
Fax: (91-22) 25827636, E-mail: jp@aelgroup.com and secdept@
aelgroup.com Website: www.aelgroup.com

 The secretarial department of  the Company is located at 107, 
O)%& 1"B& 3,54"&f4->"/&D?>C:B& G40=->&X/0=->"/&<#24")B&d#"?=B 
Mumbai - 400 018.

 Shareholder correspondence may be directed to:

 Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., 
Unit : Asian Electronics Limited 
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, 
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai – 400 078. 
Tel.: 25963838, Fax: 25946979,  
E-mail: helpline@linkintime.co.in

 Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address 
their correspondence to their respective Depository Participants.

14. Transfer of  unclaimed dividend amount to Investor 
Education & Protection Fund

 During the year under review, the Company has credited  
` 1,44,930/- to the Investor Education & Protection Fund pursuant 
to Section 205 C of  the Companies Act, 1956 read with the 
Investor Education & Protection Fund (Awareness & Protection 
of  Investors) Rules, 2001.

15. &'()23*+/.%&.0#36/*#.%'5 %!A;3#'0"

& .4"%=$+/%4& 8"#5& %04&*,>=%#")& #8 & %04&.#56/-9B&Xc):& 3#"/G& 3:&
b-C=-44"&'&.#:&+#-$"5=-C&+#56?=/-+4&2=%0& %04&+#->=%=#-)&#8 &
Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 is annexed 
to the Directors’ Report forming part of  the Annual Report.
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERANCE
To the Members of  Asian Electronics Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of  conditions of  Corporate Governance by Asian Electronics Ltd., for the year ended 31st March, 2012, as 

stipulated in Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement of  the said Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of  conditions of  Corporate Governance is the responsibility of  the Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and 

implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of  the conditions of  Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 

-#"&/-&4@6"4))=#-&#8 &#6=-=#-&#-&%04&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&#8 &%04&.#56/-9:

In our opinion and to the best of  our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors 

and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied in all material respects with the conditions of  Corporate Governance as stipulated 

in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

d4&8,"%04"&)%/%4&%0/%&),+0&+#56?=/-+4&=)&-4=%04"&/-&/)),"/-+4&/)&%#&%04&8,%,"4&R=/G=?=%9&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&-#"&%04&48$+=4-+9&#"&4884+%=R4-4))&2=%0&

which the Management has conducted the affairs of  the Company.

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO. 

Chartered Accountants

CA N.D. ANKLESARIA 

Partner 

Membership No. 10250

Place: Mumbai.

Date:29th November, 2012

& <0=)&+4"%=$+/%4&0/)&G44-&8#"2/">4>&%#&3%#+Y&b@+0/-C4)&204"4&%04&
shares of  the Company are listed.

16.  Secretarial Audit

& <04& 34+"4%/"=/?&*,>=%&S46#"%& +#-$"5=-C& %0/%& %04& %#%/?& =)),4>&
capital of  the Company is in agreement with the total number of  
shares in physical form and the total number of  dematerialised 
shares held with NSDL and CDSL is placed before the Board on 
quarterly basis. A copy of  the Audit Report is submitted to the 
Stock Exchanges where the shares of  the Company are listed.

17.  Non-Mandatory Requirements

1.  The Board

(a) The Company has got Executive Chairman.

(b) *%& 6"4)4-%& %04"4& =)& -#& 6#?=+9& $@=-C& %04& %4-,"4& #8 &
independent Directors. However, no independent 
Directors’ tenure exceeds in aggregate a period of  nine 
years.

2.  Remuneration Committee

  As on 31st March, 2012, the Company has three Whole-
time Directors on the Board whose appointment and 
"45,-4"/%=#-& 0/)& G44-& $@4>& G9& %04&D#/">& =-& %4"5)& #8 &
Resolution passed by the members.

 In view of  this, no Remuneration Committee is constituted 
for the purpose.

3.  Shareholders’ Rights

 Half  yearly financial results including summary of  the 
)=C-=$+/-%&4R4-%)&=-&?/)%&)=@&5#-%0)&/"4&6"4)4-%?9&-#%&G4=-C&
sent to shareholders of  the Company.

`:&& *,>=%&l,/?=$+/%=#-)

& *)&"4C/">)&I,/?=$+/%=#-&/)&+#-%/=-4>& =-& %04&*,>=%&S46#"%&
dated November 29, 2012 please refer the responses given 
by the Management in Director’s Report.

5.  Training of  Board Members

 There is no formal policy at present for training of  the Board 

Members of  the Company as the members of  the Board are 
eminent and experienced professional persons.

6. Mechanism for evaluating non-executive board members

 There is no formal mechanism existing at present for 
performance evaluation of  non-executive directors.

7.  Whistle Blower Policy

 The Employees of  the Company are encouraged to report to 
the management any unethical behaviour, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of  the company’s code of  conduct or ethics 
policy, which may have come to their notice. In exceptional 
cases, employees can have direct access to the Chairman of  
the Audit Committee. However, the Company has not, so 
far, established any formal whistle blower policy.

 The above report has been placed before the Board at its 
meeting held on November 29, 2012 and the same was 
approved.

Declaration by the CEO under Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement 
on Compliance of  the Company’s Code of  Conduct

To,

Asian Electronics Ltd., 
D-11, Road No. 28, 
Wagle Industrial Estate, 
Thane – 400 604.

<04&.#56/-9&0/)&8"/54>&/&)64+=$+&.#>4&#8 &.#->,+%&8#"&%04&545G4")&
of  the Board of  Directors and the Senior Management Personnel of  the 
Board of  Directors and Senior Management Personnel of  the Company 
pursuant to Clause 49 of  the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges 
to further strengthen corporate governance practices in the Company.

All the members of  the Board and Senior Management Personnel of  the 
.#56/-9&0/R4&/8$"54>&>,4&#G)4"R/-+4&#8 &%04&)/=>&.#>4&#8 &.#->,+%&=-&
so far as it is applicable to them and there is no non-compliance thereof  
during the year ended 31st March, 2012.

Place: Mumbai  Arun B. Shah 
Date: 29th November, 2012  Executive Chairman
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
THE MEMBERS OF ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of  Asian Electronics Limited (‘the 
.#56/-9HF&/)&/%&X/"+0&;OB&MNOM&/->&/?)#&%04&3%/%454-%&#8 &!"#$%&/->&(#))&/->&
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These 
$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&/"4&%04&"4)6#-)=G=?=%9&#8 &%04&.#56/-9H)&X/-/C454-%:&7,"&
"4)6#-)=G=?=%9& =)&%#&4@6"4))&/-&#6=-=#-&#-&%04)4&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&G/)4>&#-&
our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
"4/)#-/G?4&/)),"/-+4&/G#,%&204%04"&%04&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&/"4&8"44&#8 &5/%4"=/?&
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
%04&/5#,-%)&/->&>=)+?#),"4)&=-&%04&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%):&*-&/,>=%&/?)#&=-+?,>4)&
/))4))=-C& %04& /++#,-%=-C& 6"=-+=6?4)& ,)4>& /->& )=C-=$+/-%& 4)%=5/%4)&5/>4& G9&
5/-/C454-%B&/)&24??&/)&4R/?,/%=-C&%04&#R4"/??&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%&6"4)4-%/%=#-:&
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) 

issued by the Central Government of  India in terms of  sub-section (4A) 
of  Section 227 of  the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure 
/&)%/%454-%&#-&%04&5/%%4")&)64+=$4>&=-&6/"/C"/60)&`&/->&K&#8 &%04&)/=>&
Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 above 
we report that:-
a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the 

best of  our knowledge and belief  were necessary for the purposes 
of  our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of  account as required by law have 
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination 
of  those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of  our 
audit have been received from the branches / divisions not visited by 
,)B&4@+46%&8#"&%04&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&#8 &!*(&<4+0-#?#C9&V=R=)=#-B&
LMD Division and SMR Division which have not been audited by 
branch auditors. Therefore, we are unable to express an opinion on 
the same.

+:& <04&D/?/-+4&3044%B&3%/%454-%&#8 &!"#$%&/->&(#))&/->&./)0&L?#2&
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of  account.

>:& A-&#,"&#6=-=#-B&%04&D/?/-+4&3044%B&3%/%454-%&#8 &!"#$%&/->&(#))&
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the 
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of  Section 
211 of  the Companies Act, 1956, except AS – 13 “Accounting for 
A-R4)%54-%)J:

e. As the Company has failed to repay its Public Deposits and interest 
thereon on the due dates, and such failure has continued for a period 
#8 &#R4"&#-4&94/"B&/??&%04&>="4+%#")&/"4&>=)I,/?=$4>&/)&#-&X/"+0&;OB&
2012 from being appointed as directors in any other public company, 
under clause (g) of  sub-section (1) of  Section 274 of  the Companies 
Act, 1956.

f. Attention is invited to the following:
i. Note No. 30 regarding transfer of  related loans and 

debentures of  ESCO and Project Division aggregating to 
` 14,279.62 Lacs to two wholly owned subsidiaries. The 
Lenders have refused to give their approval and have informed 
the company not to proceed with hiving off  of  the Assets 
and not to transfer the Loans / Debentures to the two 
subsidiaries. Although the Loans / Debentures aggregating 
to ` 14,279.62 Lacs granted by Banks/Financial Institutions 
%#&%04&.#56/-9&/"4&-#%&"414+%4>&=-&%04&D##Y)&#8 &*++#,-%B&
the Company continues to be liable to the lenders for the 
Loans / Debentures transferred to the subsidiary companies. 
Also, the Company has not provided interest on the above 
Loans / Debentures for the year under review. On the basis 
of  information available to us, we are unable to form an 
opinion in this matter and unable to opine on the fall in the 
value of  Investments in the subsidiary companies amounting 
to ̀  6303.49 Lacs shown under Investment Suspense in Note 
No. 10.

ii. Note Nos. 31 to 33 regarding Stock Options granted to 
Directors and Employees. Since the Company has not 
ascertained the fair value of  the Options granted, impact of  
the same on the Proforma Loss, Proforma basic earnings 
per share and Proforma diluted earnings per share is not 

ascertainable.
iii. Note No. 35, wherein as explained, LIC Mutual Fund and 

3DA&L/+%#")&(=5=%4>&0/>&$?4>&64%=%=#-)&=-&<04&D#5G/9&̂ =C0&
Court for winding up of  the company for non-payment 
of  their dues. We are informed that the matters have been 
amicably settled. Also Bank of  India has served upon the 
Company a Notice under Section 13(2) of  the Securitization 
and Reconstruction of  Financial Assets and Enforcement of  
Security Act, 2002 for repayment of  dues and other Banks 
have also asked the Company for repayment of  their dues.

iv. Note No. 37, wherein consequent to review made by the 
management the following are the observations:
1. Diminution in the value of  Investments in certain 

companies of  `& `KNe:`e& (/+)& -#%& "414+%4>& =-& %04&
Financial Statements (AS-13).

2. Loans aggregating to ̀ 14,711.32 Lacs have been called 
back by the banks, due to default in repayment of  the 
principal and interest amount. Interest aggregating 
to `540.00 Lacs approx, has not been provided 
on these loans for the quarter ended 31.03.12 and 
consequently loss for the year has been understated to 
the same extent. Of  the above, balances aggregating 
to ̀ M`PO:a`&(/+)&0/R4&-#%&G44-&+#-$"54>c"4+#-+=?4>:&
Consequently the aggregate liability due to these Banks 
is not ascertainable.

3.  Trade Receivables considered good includes ̀  8647 .06 
Lacs of  old Outstanding’s which may be doubtful of  
recovery.

4.  Old Debit Balances of  ` 3813.54 Lacs included in 
Loans and Advances and `22.16 Lacs on account 
of  Unreconciled Bank Balances which may not be 
recoverable / realizable. Interest free advances of  
`147.50 Lacs were given during the year to two 
parties. We are unable to express an opinion on these 
transactions.

5.  Interest amounting to ̀ 21.79 Lacs approx, has not been 
provided on Public Deposits which have matured and 
claimed but have not been paid and consequently loss 
for the year has been understated to the same extent.

 Consequently, although the above have been shown as 
Considered Good, no provision has been made for the 
same.

 In view of  the above, we are unable to express an 
opinion on the recoverability / realisablility of  the 
above mentioned items, the impact of  the same on 
the Loss for the year as well as the future viability of  
the Company as a ‘going concern’.

6.  Managerial remuneration of  `15.02 Lacs paid for the 
period 1.6.2011 to 31.3.2012 to the executive director 
is subject to the approval of  the central government.

g. Subject to our remarks mentioned in Paragraph (f) above and our 
comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1, in our opinion 
and to the best of  our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the said accounts read together with the notes thereon 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
(a) in the case of  the Balance Sheet, of  the state of  affairs of  the 

Company as at March 31, 2012 ;
EGF& =-&%04&+/)4&#8 &%04&3%/%454-%&#8 &!"#$%&/->&(#))B&#8 &%04&?#))&

for the year ended on that date, and
E+F& =-&%04&+/)4&#8 &./)0&L?#2&3%/%454-%B&#8 &%04&+/)0&1#2)&8#"&%04&

year ended on that date.

For SORAB S.  ENGINEER & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 110417W

CA  N. D. ANKLESARIA 
Place:  Mumbai.  Partner 
Date:  29th November, 2012.  Membership No. 10250
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i. a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars 
=-+?,>=-C&I,/-%=%/%=R4&>4%/=?)&/->&)=%,/%=#-&#8 &=%)&$@4>&/))4%):

G:& *??&%04&/))4%)&0/R4&-#%&G44-&609)=+/??9&R4"=$4>&G9&%04&5/-/C454-%&
>,"=-C& %04&94/"&G,%& %04"4& =)& /& "4C,?/"&6"#C"/554&#8 &R4"=$+/%=#-&
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of  
the Company and the nature of  its assets. No material discrepancies 
24"4&-#%=+4>&#-&),+0&R4"=$+/%=#-:

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
.#56/-9&0/)&-#%&>=)6#)4>&#88 &/&),G)%/-%=/?&6/"%&#8 &=%)&$@4>&/))4%)&
during the year.

==:& /:& <04&=-R4-%#"9&0/)&G44-&609)=+/??9&R4"=$4>&>,"=-C&%04&94/"&G9&%04&
X/-/C454-%:& A-& #,"& #6=-=#-B& %04& 8"4I,4-+9& #8 & R4"=$+/%=#-& =)&
reasonable.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
C=R4-&%#&,)B&%04&6"#+4>,"4)&#8 &609)=+/?&R4"=$+/%=#-&#8 &=-R4-%#"=4)&
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation 
to the size of  the Company and the nature of  its business.

c. On the basis of  our examination of  the records of  inventory, 
material discrepancies were noticed between book records and 
609)=+/?&R4"=$+/%=#-&#8 &=-R4-%#"=4):&^#24R4"B&%04&)/54&0/R4&G44-&
dealt with in the books of  account.

iii. a. to g. As no entries have been made in the Register required to be 
maintained under Section 301 of  the Companies Act, 1956, we are unable 
to opine whether the Company has granted or taken any Loans, secured 
#"&,-)4+,"4>&%#&c&8"#5&.#56/-=4)B&$"5)&#"&#%04"&6/"%=4)&+#R4"4>&=-&%04&
register maintained under Section 301 of  the Companies Act, 1956.

iv. On the basis of  the audit procedures and our examination of  the books of  
Account, we are of  the opinion that internal control system is not adequate 
and requires strengthening in order to make it commensurate with the 
size of  the Company and the nature of  its business for the purchases of  
=-R4-%#"9&/->&$@4>&/))4%)&/->&8#"&%04&)/?4&#8 &C##>)&/->&)4"R=+4):&V,"=-C&%04&
course of  our audit we have observed failures to correct major weaknesses 
in the internal controls in certain areas. Attention is invited to the matters 
stated in Note No. 39.

v. a. Entries which are needed to be made in the Register of  Contracts 
required to be maintained under Section 301 of  the Companies Act, 
1956 have not been made.

b. Consequently we are unable to opine whether transactions made in 
pursuance of  such contracts or arrangements have been made at 
prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market 
prices at the relevant time.

vi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has not complied with certain provisions of  Section 
58A, 58AA and other relevant provisions of  Companies Act 1956 and the 
rules framed there under. Deposits matured and claimed, but unpaid as on 
31.3.2012 are Rs 201.25 Lacs. No interest has been provided on the same 
after the date of  maturity. No intimation to Tribunal regarding default 
in repayment of  deposits has been made. Public deposits amounting to  
` 7.57 Lacs are matured but not claimed.

vii  As per the information and explanations given to us, the company did 
not have any internal audit system during the year .

viii From the current year, rules for maintaining cost records prescribed by the 
Central Government under Section 209 (1)(d) of  the Companies Act, 1956 
,have become applicable for the products manufactured by the company. 
The company is in the process of  compiling the cost records.

ix. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and 
on the basis of  our examination of  the records of  the Company, 
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor 
Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Sales 
Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Wealth Tax, Service 
Tax and other statutory dues have not been regularly deposited with 
the appropriate authorities.

  There are no dues on account of  Cess under Section 441A of  the 
Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section has not yet been 
made effective by the Central Government of  India.

  According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of  Provident Fund, Investor 
Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, 

Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Wealth Tax, 
Service Tax and other statutory dues which were in arrears as at 
31st March, 2012 for a period of  more than six months from the 
date they became payable are as under:

Statutory Dues  ` in Lacs

TDS 56.63

Service Tax 7.09

ESIC 2.60

Custom Duty 10.32

Profession Tax 1.03

Works Contract Tax 0.53
b. According to the records of  the company, there are no dues of  vat, 

central sales tax, income tax, customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty/
cess which have not been deposited on account of  any dispute.

@:& <04&/++,5,?/%4>&?#))4)&#8 &%04&.#56/-9&/%&%04&4->&#8 &%04&$-/-+=/?&94/"&/"4&
5#"4&%0/-&$8%9&64"+4-%&#8 &=%)&-4%&2#"%0:&<04&.#56/-9&0/)&=-+,""4>&+/)0&
?#))4)B&G#%0&=-&%04&6"4)4-%&$-/-+=/?&94/"B&/->&=-&%04&=554>=/%4?9&6"4+4>=-C&
$-/-+=/?&94/":

xi. As per the information and explanations given by the management, the 
Company has defaulted in repayment of  its dues to various banks and a 
$-/-+=/?&=-)%=%,%=#-&>,"=-C&%04&64"=#>&+#R4"4>&G9&#,"&/,>=%:&A-&/G)4-+4&#8 &
+#-$"5/%=#-c"4+#-+=?/%=#-)&8"#5&%04&G/-Y)&/->&%04&$-/-+=/?&=-)%=%,%=#-B&
we are unable to ascertain the period and amount of  default.

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 
by the management, the Company has not granted any loans and advances 
on the basis of  security by way of  pledge of  shares, Debentures or any 
other securities.

@===:& A-&#,"&#6=-=#-B&%04&.#56/-9&=)&-#%&/&+0=%&8,->&#"&/&-=>0=&c&5,%,/?&G4-4$%&
fund / society. Therefore, the provisions of  clause 4 (xiii) of  the Order 
are not applicable to the Company.

xiv. In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, 
Debentures and any other investments. Therefore, the provisions of  clause 
4 (xiv) of  the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by 
the management, the Company has given a corporate guarantee amounting 
to Rs 300 Lacs for a loan taken by a third party from a bank. The terms 
and conditions of  the said guarantee are prima facie, not prejudicial to the 
interest of  the Company.

xvi. On the basis of  the records examined by us, we are unable to ascertain 
whether the Company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which 
they were obtained.

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
#R4"/??&4@/5=-/%=#-&#8 &%04&$-/-+=/?&)%/%454-%)&/->&/8%4"&6?/+=-C&"4?=/-+4&
#-&%04&"4/)#-/G?4&/)),56%=#-)&5/>4&G9&%04&.#56/-9&8#"&+?/))=$+/%=#-&
of  Short-term and Long-term usage of  the funds, we are of  the opinion 
that, prima facie, no funds raised on short-term basis have been utilized 
for long-term investment.

xviii. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the 
period covered by our audit report, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment of  shares to parties and companies covered in the 
register maintained under Section 301 of  the Companies Act, 1956 .

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the 
year covered by our audit report, the Company has not issued any secured 
debentures.

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not made any public issues during the year.

xxi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and 
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by 
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For SORAB S.  ENGINEER & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 110417W

CA  N. D. ANKLESARIA 
Place:  Mumbai Partner 
Date:  29th November, 2012 Membership No. 10250

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of  our Report of  even date.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2012

(` in Lacs)

Particulars Note No As at

31st March 2012

As at

31st March 2011

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2  1,710.18  1,693.60

(b) Reserves and surplus 3  2,234.56 14,566.00

2 Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings 4  93.46 155.40

(b) Long-term provisions 5  67.73 141.17

3 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 6  18,774.37 18,535.83

(b) Trade payables  5,287.52 3,945.74

(c) Other current liabilities 7  8,463.12 4,971.88

(d) Short-term provisions 8  370.88 564.44

TOTAL  37,001.82  44,574.06

II. ASSETS

Non-current assets

1 (a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets  3,032.62  3,231.78

(ii) Intangible assets  22.55  114.12

(iii) Capital work-in-progress  703.59  780.38

9  3,758.76  4,126.28

(b) Non-current investments 10  11,088.96  11,088.96

(c) Long-term loans and advances 11  109.30  135.63

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 12  2,127.62  8,364.68

(b) Trade receivables 13  11,440.08  13,167.87

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14  376.98  593.69

(d) Short-term loans and advances 15  8,086.35  7,083.48

(e) Other current assets 16  13.77  13.47

TOTAL  37,001.82  44,574.06

!"##$%&'() '!*+,*-.$,/'0..(",/*,+'1(2*.*34

Notes referred to above form an integral part of  the Balance Sheet and should be 

read in conjunction therewith

1

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

(` in Lacs)

Particulars Note No.
For the Year ended 

31st March 2012

For the Year ended 

31st March 2011

I. Revenue from operations 17 8,282.45 14,758.64

II. Other income 18 265.39 102.11

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 8,547.84 14,860.75

IV. Expenses:

Cost of  Materials Consumed 19 3,267.16 4,211.99

1"%.5$434'() '!/(.6'*,'7%$83 20 6,685.53 12,155.61

Changes in Inventories of  Finished Goods, 21 5,231.52 (262.98)

'9(%6:*,:1%(+%344';'!/(.6:*,':7%$83

<#=2(&33'>3,3-/4'3?=3,434 22 670.58 837.57

Finance costs 23 2,006.94 2,531.22

Other expenses 24 2,655.84 2,069.24

@3=%3.*$/*(,'(,'0443/4'$,8'0#(%/*A$/*(, 386.92 439.85

Total expenses 20,904.49 21,982.50

V.
/.0-12340556&7$%0.$&$8*$91#0()+&)(:&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<5&)(:&

tax (III-IV)
(12,356.65) (7,121.75)

VI. Exceptional items - -

VII. /.0-12340556&7$%0.$&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<5&)(:&1)8&3=&>&=?6 (12,356.65) (7,121.75)

VIII. Extraordinary Items 25 - (804.63)

IX. /.0-12340556&7$%0.$&1)8&3=??>&=???6 (12,356.65) (7,926.38)

X Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -

(2) Deferred tax - -

(3) Short /(excess) provision of  Income Tax of  earlier years (Net) - -

XI /.0-12340556&%0.&1"$&;$).&3?@>@6 (12,356.65) (7,926.38)

XII Earnings per equity share:(in `) 42

Nominal Value per Share ` BC:'D1%3E*("4'F3$%'` 5)

Before Extraordinary Items

Basic (34.85) (22.00)

Diluted (34.85) (22.00)

0)/3%'<?/%$(%8*,$%&'G/3#4

Basic (34.85) (24.48)

Diluted (34.85) (24.48)

!"##$%&'() '!*+,*-.$,/'0..(",/*,+'1(2*.*34

Notes referred to above form an integral part of  the Statement of  

1%(-/'$,8'H(44'$,8'45("28'>3'%3$8'*,'.(,I",./*(,'/53%3J*/5

1

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
(` in Lacs)

 Mar 31, 2012  Mar 31, 2011

&AB&!ACD&'4,EC&/F,=?GHG&IJ23KCHG&?L6&,/HFAM?LN&A!M?=?M?HCO

'1%(-/'>3)(%3'/$?  (12,356.65)  (7,926.38)

 Adjustments for:

'@3=%3.*$/*(,'C'0#(%/*A$/*(,  386.92  439.85

 Foreign exchange Loss / (Gain) (Net)  22.30  (69.72)

'1%(-/'(,'!$23'() 'K*?38'0443/4  -  (1.57)

'H(44'(,'4$23'() '-?38'$443/4  -  111.59

 Interest expenses  2,006.94  2,531.21

 Interest Income  (210.93)  (59.24)

'@*#",*/*(,'*,'E$2"3'() 'K*?38'0443/4  161.75  270.21

 Exceptional items  -  804.63

 Sundry credit balances written back  (0.18)

 Bad debts written off  637.17  0.68

&,9$.)1#(P&9.0-1&7$%0.$&Q0.R#(P&*)9#1)+&*")(P$5  (9,352.50)  (3,898.92)

 Movement in working capital:

 (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  6,237.06  1,141.28

 (Increase) / Decrease in Sundry Debtors  1,068.32  5,054.05

'DG,.%3$43L'C'@3.%3$43'*,'H($,4'$,8'08E$,.34  (1,673.22)  292.76

'G,.%3$43'C'D@3.%3$43L'*,'M"%%3,/'H*$>*2*/*34'C'1%(E*4*(,4  4,566.04  (4,496.19)

 Cash generated from operations  845.70  (1,907.02)

 Direct Taxes paid (net)  696.36  205.45

 Net cash generated from operating activities  (A)  1,542.06  (1,701.57)

 B. CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

'1"%.5$43'() '-?38'$443/4  (181.14)  (27.22)

'1%(.3384')%(#'4$23'() '-?38'$443/4  -  2.63

'1"%.5$43'() '*,E34/#3,/4  -  (2.00)

'N$/"%*/&'() '-?38'83=(4*/4'D,3/L  6.27

 Interest received  210.93  59.24

 Net cash used in investing activities  (B)  29.79  38.92

 C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

'1%(.3384')%(#'*44"$,.3'() '45$%3'.$=*/$2  41.79  324.03

'1%(.3384')%(#'>(%%(J*,+4  238.54  4,225.60

 Repayment of  borrowings  (61.94)  (730.78)

 Interest paid  (2,006.94)  (2,531.21)

&L$1&*)5"&P$($.)1$:&%.0<&-()(*#(P&)*1#S#1#$5  (C)  (1,788.55)  1,287.64

'O3/'*,.%3$43'C'D83.%3$43L'*,'.$45'$,8'.$45'3P"*E$23,/4'D0QRQML  (216.71)  (375.01)

 Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of  the year  593.69  968.70

 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of  the year  376.98  593.69

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary
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NOTE 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of  Operations

04*$,'<23./%(,*.4'H*#*/38'D0<HL'J$4'34/$>2*4538'*,'STUV'*4' *,E(2E38'

in design and manufacturing of  Energy Conservation products – 

4=3.*$2*A*,+'*,'3,3%+&'3)-.*3,/'2*+5/*,+'4(2"/*(,4W

Basis of  Preparation

753'-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4'5$E3'>33,'=%3=$%38'/('.(#=2&'*,'$22'#$/3%*$2'

%34=3./4'J*/5'/53'O(/*-38'$..(",/*,+'4/$,8$%8'>&'M(#=$,*34'0..(",/*,+'

!/$,8$%84'X"234Y'Z[[U'$,8'/53'%323E$,/'=%(E*4*(,4'() '/53'M(#=$,*34'0./Y'

STBUW'753'-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4'5$E3'>33,'=%3=$%38'",83%'/53'5*4/(%*.$2'

cost convention on an accrual basis except in case of  assets for which 

provision for impairment is made. The accounting policies have been 

consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used 

*,'/53'=%3E*("4'&3$%W'753'=%3E*("4'-+"%34'$%3'>3*,+'%3+%("=38'J53%3E3%'

,3.344$%&')(%'.(#=$%$/*E3'3E$2"$/*(,4W'753'4*+,*-.$,/'$..(",/*,+'=(2*.*34'

followed by the Company are stated below:

Use of  Estimates

753'=%3=$%$/*(,'() '-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4'*4'*,'.(,)(%#*/&'J*/5'+3,3%$22&'

accepted accounting principles which require management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of  assets 

and liabilities and disclosure of  contingent liabilities at the date of  the 

-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4'$,8'/53'%34"2/4'() '(=3%$/*(,4'8"%*,+'/53'%3=(%/*,+'

=3%*(8' 3,8W'02/5("+5' /5343' 34/*#$/34' $%3'>$438'"=(,'#$,$+3#3,/\4'

best knowledge of  current events and actions, actual results could differ 

from these estimates.

1.1.  Method of  accounting

a) X3E3,"34'$,8'M(4/4'$%3'%3.(+,*A38'(,'$..%"$2'>$4*4W

b) M$=*/$2' *44"3'3?=3,434'$%3'.5$%+38' /('!3."%*/*34'1%3#*"#'

0..(",/W

c) 9$%%$,/&' =3%*(8'#$*,/3,$,.3' .(4/Y' >3*,+' *,4*+,*-.$,/Y' *4'

accounted when incurred.

1.2. Fixed assets and depreciation

a) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 

;'*#=$*%#3,/'2(4434Y'*) '$,&W'M(4/'.(#=%*434'() '$22'3?=3,434'

attributable for bringing the assets to their working condition 

for intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of  

-?38'$443/4'J5*.5' /$634'4">4/$,/*$2'=3%*(8'() ' /*#3' /('+3/'

ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they 

relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use

b) @3=%3.*$/*(,' (,'-?38' $443/4Y' (/53%' /5$,' 23$438' $443/4Y' *4'

provided as per useful lives of  the assets estimated by the 

management, or at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV 

() '/53'M(#=$,*34'0./Y'STBU'J5*.53E3%'*4'5*+53%'$4'",83%']

:'' (,'/53'-?38'$443/4'$.P"*%38'"=/('̂ SWSZWST__Y'(,'J%*//3,'

down value as appearing in the books on 1.1.1989.

':'' (,'/53'-?38'$443/4'$.P"*%38'$)/3%'̂ SWSZWST__'(,'4/%$*+5/'

line basis, other than assets lying at Chennai Division, 

which are depreciated on written down value method.

- assets costing less than `5,000 acquired after 15.12.93 

are depreciated at 100%

c) Leased assets are depreciated on straight line basis over the 

period of  lease.

d) 1$/3,/4'$,8'7%$83'#$%64'$%3'$#(%/*A38'(E3%'$'=3%*(8'() '/3,'

years.

e) Miscellaneous expenditure is written off  over a period of  

-E3'&3$%4W

f) 1%(8"./'@3E32(=#3,/' 3?=3,8*/"%3' $%3' $#(%/*A38' (E3%' $'

period of  3-7 years.

g) !()/J$%3'*4'J%*//3,'()) '(E3%'$'=3%*(8'() '-E3'&3$%4W

h) `((8J*22' *4' $#(%/*A38' "4*,+' 4/%$*+5/' 2*,3'#3/5(8'(E3%' $'

=3%*(8'() '-E3'&3$%4W

 However, no costs are incurred in respect of  para (c) to (h) during 

the year, and are applicable for historical assets only.

1.3. Impairmet

a) The carrying amounts of  assets are reviewed at each balance 

sheet date if  there is any indication of  impairment based on 

*,/3%,$2C3?/3%,$2')$./(%4W'0,'*#=$*%#3,/'2(44'*4'%3.(+,*A38'

wherever the carrying amount of  an asset exceeds its 

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater 

() '/53'$443/\4',3/'4322*,+'=%*.3'$,8'E$2"3'*,'"43W'G,'$44344*,+'

E$2"3'*,'"43Y'/53'34/*#$/38')"/"%3'.$45'a(J4'$%3'8*4.(",/38'

to their present value at the weighted average cost of  capital.

b) 0)/3%'*#=$*%#3,/Y'83=%3.*$/*(,'*4'=%(E*838'(,'/53'%3E*438'

carrying amount of  the asset over its remaining useful life.

c) 0'=%3E*("42&' %3.(+,*A38' *#=$*%#3,/' 2(44' *4' *,.%3$438' (%'

reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However, 

the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the 

carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual 

depreciation if  there was no impairment.

1.4. Lease rental

 Where the Company is the lessee

 Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company 

4">4/$,/*$22&'$22'/53'%*464'$,8'>3,3-/4'*,.*83,/$2'/('(J,3%45*='() '

/53'23$438'*/3#Y'$%3'.$=*/$2*A38'$/'/53'2(J3%'() '/53')$*%'E$2"3'$,8'

present value of  the minimum lease payments at the inception of  

the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are 

$==(%/*(,38'>3/J33,'/53'-,$,.3'.5$%+34'$,8'%38"./*(,'() ' /53'

lease liability based on the implicit rate of  return. Finance charges 

are charged directly against income. Lease management fees, legal 

.5$%+34'$,8'(/53%'*,*/*$2'8*%3./'.(4/4'$%3'.$=*/$2*A38W
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 These assets are depreciated on the straight line method over the 

period of  lease.

 Where the Company is the lessor

 0443/4'+*E3,'",83%'$'-,$,.3'23$43'$%3'%3.(+,*A38'$4'$'%3.3*E$>23'$/'

an amount equal to the net investment in the lease. Lease rentals 

are apportioned between principal and interest on the IRR method. 

The principal amount received reduces the net investment in the 

23$43'$,8'*,/3%34/'*4'%3.(+,*A38'$4'%3E3,"3W'G,*/*$2'8*%3./'.(4/4'4".5'

$4'23+$2'.(4/4Y'>%(63%$+3'.(4/4Y'3/.W'$%3'%3.(+,*A38'*##38*$/32&'*,'

/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'0..(",/W

' 0443/4'4">I3./'/('(=3%$/*,+'23$434'$%3'*,.2"838'*,'-?38'$443/4W'H3$43'

*,.(#3'*4'%3.(+,*A38'*,'/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'0..(",/'(,'$'4/%$*+5/:

line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are 

%3.(+,*A38'$4'$,'3?=3,43'*,'/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'0..(",/W'G,*/*$2'

8*%3./'.(4/4'4".5'$4'23+$2'.(4/4Y'>%(63%$+3'.(4/4Y'3/.W'$%3'%3.(+,*A38'

*##38*$/32&' *,' /53' 1%(-/' $,8'H(44'0..(",/W'b(J3E3%Y' "=(,'

termination of  operating lease, the assets are removed from the 

-?38'$443/4'$,8'%3a3./38'",83%'$==%(=%*$/3'53$8'() '%3.3*E$>234'

in accordance with the nature of  claim and amount.

1.5. Investment

 Investments are divided in the following segments:

i) Investments in subsidiaries and associate business entities 

#$83'J*/5'$'E*3J'/('2(,+'/3%#'>"4*,344'>3,3-/W

ii) Other investments

' G,E34/#3,/4' /5$/' $%3' %3$8*2&' %3$2*A$>23' $,8' *,/3,838' /('

>3'5328')(%',(/'#(%3'/5$,'$'&3$%'$%3'.2$44*-38'$4'."%%3,/'

*,E34/#3,/4W'022'(/53%'*,E34/#3,/4'$%3'.2$44*-38'$4'2(,+:/3%#'

investments. Current investments are carried at lower of  

cost and fair value determined on an individual investment 

basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, 

provision for diminution in value, save and except what is 

4/$/38'*,'O(/3'O(W'^c'>32(J'*4'#$83'/('%3.(+,*A3'$'83.2*,3'

other than temporary in the value of  the investments.

1.6. Inventories

 Inventories are valued as under:

!" Raw materials, Components, stores and spares: Lower of  

.(4/'$,8',3/'%3$2*A$>23'E$2"3W'b(J3E3%Y'#$/3%*$24'$,8'(/53%'

items held for use in the production of  inventories are not 

J%*//3,'8(J,'>32(J'.(4/'*) '/53'-,*4538'=%(8"./4'*,'J5*.5'

they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above 

cost. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

!" K*,*4538'+((84]'$/'2(J3%'() '.(4/'$,8',3/'%3$2*A$>23'E$2"3

!" 9(%6'*,'=%(+%344]'$/'2(J3%'() '.(4/'$,8',3/'%3$2*A$>23'E$2"3

!" M(4/' *,' %32$/*(,' /('-,*4538' +((84' $,8'J(%6' *,' =%(+%344'

includes cost of  material and appropriate share of  

manufacturing overheads and includes excise duty payable 

(,'",.23$%38'-,*4538'+((84'$,8'3?.*43'8"/&'=$*8'(,'+((84'

cleared but unsold.

!" Cost of  consumable spares purchased during the year is 

.5$%+38'/('/53'=%(-/'$,8'2(44'$..(",/W

!" O3/' %3$2*A$>23' E$2"3' *4' /53' 34/*#$/38' 4322*,+' =%*.3' *,' /53'

ordinary course of  business, less estimated costs of  

completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.7. Revenue recognition

X3E3,"3'*4'%3.(+,*A38'/('/53'3?/3,/'/5$/'*/'*4'=%(>$>23'/5$/'/53'3.(,(#*.'

>3,3-/4'J*22' a(J' /(' /53'M(#=$,&' $,8' /53' %3E3,"3' .$,' >3' %32*$>2&'

measured.

a) X3E3,"3' )%(#' 4$23' () ' +((84' *4' %3.(+,*A38' J53,' /53'

4*+,*-.$,/' %*464' $,8' %3J$%84' () ' (J,3%45*='() ' /53' +((84'

have passed to the buyer and on completion of  installation. 

Sales are recorded net of  sales tax but include excise duty.

b) Income from annual maintenance service contract is 

%3.(+,*A38' (,' $' 4/%$*+5/' 2*,3' >$4*4' (E3%' /53' =3%*(8' () '

.(,/%$./4W'G,.(#3')%(#'(/53%'43%E*.3'.(,/%$./4'*4'%3.(+,*A38'

on completion of  the service rendered.

c) Income in respect of  goods sold on deferred sales basis is 

%3.(+,*A38'$4'4$234'$/',(%#$2'4$23'=%*.3W'K*,$,.3'*,.(#3'*4'

%3.(+,*A38'(E3%'/53'/3%#4'() '/53'=$&#3,/W

d) Income from supply/erection of  equipments/systems is 

%3.(+,*A38'>$438'(,'8*4=$/.534'/('."4/(#3%CJ(%6'8(,3'$/'

project site.

e) G,/3%34/'G,.(#3'*4'%3.(+,*A38'(,'$'/*#3'=%(=(%/*(,'>$4*4'

taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate 

applicable.

f) @*E*83,8' *4' %3.(+,*A38'J53,' /53' 45$%35(283%4\' %*+5/' /('

receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.

g) X3E3,"3')%(#'=%(I3./4'*4'%3.(+,*A38'(,'$..3=/$,.3'() '/53'

work under the project by the respective project authorities.

TBUB& F$1#.$<$(1&)(:&01"$.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

a) X3/*%3#3,/' >3,3-/4' *,' /53' )(%#'() ' 1%(E*83,/' K",8' $%3'

$' 83-,38' .(,/%*>"/*(,' 4.53#3' $,8' /53' .(,/%*>"/*(,4' $%3'

.5$%+38'/('/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'0..(",/'() '/53'&3$%'J53,'/53'

contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no 

other obligations other than the contribution payable to the 

respective trusts. . During the year, the Company has initiated 

/53'=%(.344'() '/%$,4)3%%*,+'/53'/%"4/'$443/4'$,8'>3,3-/4'/('

`(E/'1%(E*83,/'K",8W

b) `%$/"*/&'2*$>*2*/&'*4'$'83-,38'>3,3-/'(>2*+$/*(,'$,8'*4'=%(E*838'

for on the basis of  an actuarial valuation on projected unit 

.%38*/'#3/5(8'#$83'$/'/53'3,8'() '3$.5'-,$,.*$2'&3$%W

c) Short term compensated absences are provided for based 

on estimates. Long term compensated absences are provided 

for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is 

done as per projected unit credit method.

d) 0./"$%*$2'+$*,4'C'2(4434'$%3'*##38*$/32&'/$63,'/('=%(-/'$,8'

loss account and are not deferred.
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1.9. Foreign currency translation

a) Initial Recognition

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting 

currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the 

exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign 

currency at the date of  the transaction.

b) Conversion

 Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the 

closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in 

terms of  historical cost denominated in a foreign currency 

are reported using the exchange rate at the date of  the 

transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at 

fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign 

currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed 

when the values were determined.

c) Exchange Differences

 Exchange differences arising on the settlement of  monetary 

*/3#4'(%'(,'%3=(%/*,+'M(#=$,&\4'#(,3/$%&' */3#4'$/'%$/34'

different from those at which they were initially recorded 

8"%*,+'/53'&3$%Y'(%'%3=(%/38'*,'=%3E*("4'-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4Y'

$%3'%3.(+,*A38'$4'*,.(#3'(%'$4'3?=3,434'*,'/53'&3$%'*,'J5*.5'

they arise except those arising from investments in non-

integral operations.

 Forward Exchange Contracts are not intended for trading or 

speculation purposes

 The premium or discount arising at the inception of  forward 

3?.5$,+3'.(,/%$./4'*4'$#(%/*A38'$4'3?=3,43'(%'*,.(#3'(E3%'/53'

life of  the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are 

%3.(+,*A38'*,'/53'4/$/3#3,/'() '=%(-/'$,8'2(44'*,'/53'&3$%'*,'J5*.5'

/53'3?.5$,+3'%$/34'.5$,+3W'0,&'=%(-/'(%'2(44'$%*4*,+'(,'.$,.322$/*(,'

(%'%3,3J$2'() ')(%J$%8'3?.5$,+3'.(,/%$./'*4'%3.(+,*A38'$4'*,.(#3'

or as expense for the year.

1.10. Taxes on Income

' 7$?'3?=3,43'.(#=%*434'() ' ."%%3,/Y'83)3%%38'$,8' )%*,+3'>3,3-/'

/$?W'M"%%3,/'*,.(#3'/$?'$,8')%*,+3'>3,3-/'/$?'*4'#3$4"%38'$/'/53'

amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance 

J*/5'/53'G,8*$,'G,.(#3'7$?'0./W'@3)3%%38'*,.(#3'/$?34'%3a3./4'

the impact of  current year timing differences between taxable 

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of  timing 

differences of  earlier years.

 Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws 

enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred 

/$?'$443/4'$%3'%3.(+,*A38'(,2&'/('/53'3?/3,/'/5$/'/53%3'*4'%3$4(,$>23'

.3%/$*,/&' /5$/' 4")-.*3,/' )"/"%3' /$?$>23' *,.(#3'J*22' >3' $E$*2$>23'

$+$*,4/'J5*.5'4".5'83)3%%38'/$?'$443/4'.$,'>3'%3$2*A38W'@3)3%%38'/$?'

assets on unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed tax losses are 

%3.(+,*A38'(,2&'*) '/53%3'*4'E*%/"$2'.3%/$*,/&'4"==(%/38'>&'.(,E*,.*,+'

3E*83,.3'/5$/'/53&'.$,'>3'%3$2*A38'$+$*,4/')"/"%3'/$?$>23'=%(-/4W

' 0/'3$.5'>$2$,.3'4533/'8$/3'/53'M(#=$,&'%3:$4434434'",%3.(+,*A38'

83)3%%38'/$?'$443/4W'G/'%3.(+,*A34'",%3.(+,*A38'83)3%%38'/$?'$443/4'

/('/53'3?/3,/'/5$/'*/'5$4'>3.(#3'E*%/"$22&'.3%/$*,Y'/5$/'4")-.*3,/'

future taxable income will be available against which such deferred 

/$?'$443/4'.$,'>3'%3$2*A38W

 The carrying amount of  deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 

balance sheet date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount 

of  a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer virtually 

.3%/$*,Y' /5$/' 4")-.*3,/' )"/"%3' /$?$>23' *,.(#3'J*22' >3' $E$*2$>23'

$+$*,4/'J5*.5'83)3%%38'/$?'$443/'.$,'>3'%3$2*A38W'0,&'4".5'J%*/3:

down is reversed to the extent that it becomes virtually certain, 

/5$/'4")-.*3,/')"/"%3'/$?$>23'*,.(#3'J*22'>3'$E$*2$>23W

1.11. Earnings Per Share

' R$4*.'3$%,*,+4'=3%'45$%3'$%3'.$2."2$/38'>&'8*E*8*,+'/53',3/'=%(-/'

or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after 

deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the 

weighted average number of  equity shares outstanding during 

/53'=3%*(8W'1$%/2&'=$*8'3P"*/&'45$%34'$%3'/%3$/38'$4'$')%$./*(,'() '$,'

equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in 

dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting 

period. The weighted average number of  equity shares outstanding 

during the period is adjusted for events of  bonus issue; bonus 

element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and 

reverse share split (consolidation of  shares).

 For the purpose of  calculating diluted earnings per share, the net 

=%(-/'(%'2(44')(%'/53'=3%*(8'$//%*>"/$>23'/('3P"*/&'45$%35(283%4'$,8'

the weighted average number of  shares outstanding during the 

period are adjusted for the effects of  all dilutive potential equity 

shares.

1.12. Provisions

' 0' =%(E*4*(,' *4' %3.(+,*A38'J53,' $,' 3,/3%=%*43' 5$4' $' =%343,/'

(>2*+$/*(,'$4'$'%34"2/'() '=$4/'3E3,/d'*/'*4'=%(>$>23'/5$/'$,'("/a(J'

of  resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect 

() 'J5*.5' $' %32*$>23' 34/*#$/3' .$,' >3'#$83W' 1%(E*4*(,4' $%3' ,(/'

discounted to its present value and are determined based on best 

estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. 

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 

%3a3./'/53'."%%3,/'>34/'34/*#$/34W

1.13. Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at 

bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original 

maturity of  three months or less.

1.14 Contingent Liabilities, if  any, are disclosed by way of  notes to 

accounts.
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Note 2: Share Capital

Particulars  As at 31 March 2012  As at 31 March 2011

 Number  (` in Lacs)  Number  (` in Lacs)

Authorised

Equity Shares of  `5/- each  80,000,000  4,000.00  80,000,000  4,000

Issued

Equity Shares of  `5/- each  35,453,259  1,772.66  35,453,259  1,772.66

Subscribed & Fully Paid up

Equity Shares of  `5/- each  35,452,159 1,772.61 35,452,159.00 1,772.61

H344]'0#(",/'%3.(E3%$>23')%(#'<!e1'7%"4/ (62.43) (79.01)

1,710.18 1,693.60

a. Reconciliaton of  number of  shares outstanding at the beginning and end of  the year

Particulars
As at 

31.03.2012
As at 

31.03.2012
As at 

31.03.2011
As at 

31.03.2011

No. of  
Shares

 (` in Lacs)
No. of  
Shares

 (` in Lacs)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of  the year 35,452,159 1,772.61  30,718,277  1,535.91

Shares Issued during the year  4,733,882  236.70

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of  the year 35,452,159 1,772.61  35,452,159  1,772.61

b. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares

The Company has one class of  shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of  `5 each. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per 
share held. In the event of  liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of  the Company after distribution of  all 
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

*B&C").$5&"$+:&7;&D0+:#(P&2K+1#<)1$&D0+:#(P&!0<9)(;&)(:&20.&#15&5V75#:#).#$5&2)550*#)1$5O
There are no Shared held by Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Company or shares held by its subsidiaries or associates of  the holding 
company or the ultimate holding company in aggregate.

d. List of  shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Name of  Shareholder As at 31 March 2012 04'$/'^S'N$%.5'Z[SS

No. of  
Shares held

% of  
Holding

No. of  
Shares held

% of  
Holding

0XfO'RW'!b0b 3320549 9.37  3,320,549 9.37%

XG7Gg0'`<N!'1XGh07<'HGNG7<@  2,000,000 5.64%

e. During the last 5 years, the Company has neither issued any Bonus Shares nor alloted any shares persuant to a contract without payment being 
received in cash. No shares have been bought back during the last 5 years.

f. Unpaid calls

04'=3%'%3.(%84'() '/53'M(#=$,&Y',('.$224'%3#$*,'",=$*8'>&'/53'8*%3./(%4'$,8'()-.3%4'() '/53'M(#=$,&'$4'(,'^S4/'N$%.5Y'Z[SZ

g.'04'=3%'%3.(%84'() '/53'M(#=$,&Y',('45$%34'5$E3'>33,')(%)3*/38'>&'/53'M(#=$,&'8"%*,+'/53'&3$%W

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 3: Reserves and Surplus

Particulars As at 31
March 2012

As at 31
March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

a. Capital Redemption Reserve

04'=3%'2$4/'R$2$,.3'!533/  87.62  87.62

b. Special Reserve

04'=3%'2$4/'R$2$,.3'!533/  325.00  325.00

c. Capital Reserve

04'=3%'H$4/'R$2$,.3'!533/  511.06  321.23

088*/*(,'8"%*,+'/53'&3$%  -  189.83

Closing Balance  511.06  511.06

d. Securities Premium Account

04'=3%'H$4/'R$2$,.3'!533/  21,473.56  20,605.38

088]'088*/*(,'8"%*,+'/53'&3$%  -  868.17

 21,473.56  21,473.55

H344]'0#(",/'X3.(E3%$>23')%(#'<!e1'7%"4/ ( 94.89) ( 120.09)

Closing Balance  21,378.67  21,353.46

d. G$7#1&I)+)(*$&0% &C1)1$<$(1&0% &/.0-1&)(:&4055B

Opening balance (7,711.14) 215.24

DQL'O3/'1%(-/CDO3/'H(44L')(%'/53'&3$% ( 12,356.67) (7,926.38)

Closing Balance ( 20,067.81) ( 7,711.14)

Total  2,234.54  14,566.00

L01$&W&O&40(P&M$.<&I0..0Q#(P5

Particulars
As at 31 March 

2012

As at 31 March 

2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Unsecured

 Deposits  -  -

'1">2*.'@3=(4*/4  93.46  155.40

Total  93.46  155.40

Details of  Default & Repayment :-

@3=(4*/4'#$/"%38';'.2$*#38Y'>"/'",=$*8'$4'(,'^SW[^WSZ'$%3'` 201.25 lacs. Interest amounting to ` 21.79 lacs approx. has not been provided on 

1">2*.'@3=(4*/4'J5*.5'5$E3'#$/"%38';'.2$*#38'>"/'5$E3',(/'>33,'=$*8W'O('*,/3%34/'5$4'>33,'=%(E*838'(,'/53'4$#3'$)/3%'/53'8$/3'() '#$/"%*/&W'

1">2*.'@3=(4*/4'$#(",/*,+'/('` 7.57 lacs are matured but not claimed.

Note 5: Long Term Provisions

Particulars
As at

31 March 2012

As at

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

/.0S#5#0(&%0.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

Gratuity  48.94  55.53

Leave Encashment  18.79  85.64

Total  67.73  141.17

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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L01$&XO&C"0.1&M$.<&I0..0Q#(P5

Particulars
As at

31 March 2012

As at

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Secured

(a) Loans Repayable on Demand From banks

 Working Capital Loans 13,861.76 13,718.78

'HM'1$&$>23 4,488.04 4,488.04

Unsecured

(a) Deposits

'1">2*.'@3=(4*/4 272.76 242.71

(b) From Others 151.81 86.30

Total 18,774.37 18,535.83

Notes :

Nature of  Security

1. Working Capital Facilities of  `S^_USWcU'2$.4'D1%3E*("4'&3$%'`13718.78 lacs) are secured by :

[a] Hypothecation of  current assets except Esco receivables.

[b] Second charge on immovable properties at 68, MIDC, Satpur, Nasik - 422 007.

Details of  Default & Repayment :

022'/53'2($,4'$++%3+$/*,+'/('`S_^VTW_['2$.4'5$E3'>33,'.$2238'>$.6'>&'/53'%34=3./*E3'R$,64'8"3'/('83)$"2/'*,'/53'%3=$&#3,/'() '1%*,.*=$2';'G,/3%34/'

$#(",/'W'G,'$>43,.3'() '.(,-%#$/*(,4'C%3.(,.*2*$/*(,4')%(#'/53'R$,64Y'/53'.(#=$,&'*4'",$>23'/('$..3%/$*,'/53'3?$./'$#(",/'() '83)$"2/W

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 7: Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at

31 March 2012

As at

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

(a) Current Maturities of  Long Term Debt :

Current Maturities of  Long Term Borrowings  859.41  859.22

(b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings  3,229.85  69.99

(c) Due to Subsidiary Companies  1,804.92  890.54

(d)
H*$>*2*/&'/(J$%84'G,E34/(%4'<8".$/*(,'$,8'1%(/3./*(,'K",8'",83%'!3./*(,'Z[B'M'() '/53'M(#=$,*34'

0./Y'STBU',(/'8"3']

 Unpaid Dividends  7.87  10.74

(e) Other liabilities  743.53  2,133.04

(f) e/53%'1$&$>234

'M3,/%$2'<?.*43Y'M"4/(#4'@"/&Y'h07'$,8'!3%E*.3'7$?'1$&$>23  757.30  256.96

 Trade / Security Deposits received  336.45  277.06

 Tax Deducted at Source  56.32  57.11

 Salary and Reimbursements  198.55  157.56

'1%(E*83,/'K",8'$,8'(/53%'<#=2(&33'@38"./*(,4  39.04  38.66

'08E$,.34')%(#'M"4/(#3%4  429.88  221.00

Total  8,463.12  4,971.88
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Note 8: Short Term Provisions

Particulars As at 31 March 

2012

As at 31 March 

2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

/.0S#5#0(&%0.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

Gratuity  1.79  0.36

Leave Encashment  6.26  7.31

Provision - Others

1%(E*4*(,')(%'M(##*44*(,  362.83  556.77

Total  370.88  564.44

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Notes :-

Nature of  Security :-

1.
Term Loan of  `BVTWBB'2$.4'D1%3E*("4'F3$%'`BVTWBB'2$.4L')%(#'R$,6'e) 'G,8*$'*4'43."%38'>&'-%4/'.5$%+3'>&'J$&'() '<P"*/$>23'#(%/+$+3'(,'/53'

immovable properties of  the company at Thane.

2. Term Loan of  `^[['2$.4'D1%3E*("4'&3$%'`300 lacs) from UCO Bank is secured by :

 (a) 044*+,3#3,/'() 'H3//3%'() 'M%38*/'() 'N!<@MH'$,8'5&=(/53.$/*(,'() '%3.3*E$>234'$%*4*,+'("/'() 'N!<@MH'23$43'%3,/$24W

 (b) '<?.2"4*E3'.5$%+3'(,'<!Me'%3.3*E$>234'4">I3./'/('-%4/'=%*(%'.5$%+3'() 'GX<@0'/('/53'3?/3,/'X4'S_[['2$.4W

 (c) '<?.2"4*E3'-%4/'#(%/+$+3'.5$%+3'(,'*##(E$>23'=%(=(3%/*34'$,8'5&=(/53.$/*(,'.5$%+3'(,'#(E$>23'-?38'$443/4'() '/53'.(#=$,&

'3?.2"8*,+'.5$%+3'.%3$/38'*,')$E("%'() 'GX<@0W

(d) '1$%*=$4"'43.(,8'.5$%+3'(,'.(#=$,&i4'."%%3,/'$443/4'3?.2"8*,+'<!Me'%3.3*E$>234'$,8'N!<@MH'%3.3*E$>234W

3. Rupee term loan of  `TW_B'2$.4'D1%3E*("4'&3$%'`TW_B'2$.4L')%(#'GX<@0'*4'43."%38'>&

[1] K*%4/'.5$%+3'>&'J$&'() '5&=(/53.$/*(,'() '$443/4'$.P"*%38'("/'() 'GX<@0i4'2($,'$,8'M(#=$,&i4'(J,')",84'",83%'/53'4.53#3Y'>(/5'3?*4/*,+'

and future.

[2] Second charge on the immovable properties of  the Company at Nasik.

[3] 13%4(,$2'+"$%$,/33'() '/53'/53,'M5$*%#$,W

[4] Corporate guarantee of  a group Company

[5] Hypothecation of  receivables from state electricity boards of  amount not exceeding `1800 lacs

Details of  Default & Repayment :-
022'/53'2($,4'5$E3'>33,'.$2238'>$.6'>&'/53'%34=3./*E3'R$,64'$,8'K*,$,.*$2'G,4/*/"/*(,'8"3'/('83)$"2/' *,'/53'%3=$&#3,/'() '1%*,.*=$2';'G,/3%34/'

amount aggregating to ` _BTWVS'2$.4';'`3229.85 lacs respectively. No Interest has been provided on these loans for the quarter ended 31.03.12.

G,'$>43,.3'() '.(,-%#$/*(,4'C%3.(,.*2*$/*(,4')%(#'/53'R$,64';'K*,$,.*$2'G,4/*/"/*(,Y'/53'.(#=$,&'*4'",$>23'/('$..3%/$*,'/53'3?$./'$#(",/'() '

default.
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Note 10: Non Current Investments

Particulars Nominal Value
Number of  

Share

As at

31 March 2012

As at

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

A  Trade Investments (At Cost)

Investments in Fully Paid Equity Shares

In Joint Ventures (Unquoted)

<P"*/&'45$%34'() 'N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1E/WH/8W ` 10 20,000  139.50  139.50

In Others (Unquoted)

(Refer Note 37 (a) and (b))

04*$,'<23./%(,*.4'HHMY'@32$J$%3Y'f!0W USD 1 10,000  4.54  4.54

Global Energy Management (Europe) Ltd. `R1'S 4,750  3.23  3.23

f,*P"3'9$4/3'12$4/*.'N$,$+3#3,/'0,8'X343$%.5'M(#=$,&'

1%*E$/3'H*#*/38
` 10 2,450,000  4,360.20  4,360.20

04*$,'X3/$*2'H*+5/*,+'H/8 ` 10 1,451,040  276.00  276.00

?(&E"0++;&,Q($:&CV75#:#).#$5&3K(ZV01$:6

0<H'<!Me'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38 ` 10 100,000  1.00  1.00

0<H'1%(I3./4'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38 ` 10 100,000  1.00  1.00

In Investment Suspense

0<H'<!Me'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38  5,174.34  5,174.34

0<H'1%(I3./4'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38  1,129.15  1,129.15

Total  11,088.96  11,088.96

a APP.$P)1$&I00R&=)+V$&0% &?(S$51<$(15

Particulars
As at 31 March 

2012

As at 31 March 

2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

0++%3+$/3'$#(",/'() 'P"(/38'*,E34/#3,/4

0++%3+$/3'$#(",/'() '",P"(/38'*,E34/#3,/4  11,088.96  11,088.96

0++%3+$/3'=%(E*4*(,')(%'8*#*,"/*(,'*,'E$2"3'() '*,E34/#3,/4

b @*4.2(4"%3'$4'=3%'0!'S^':'0..(",/*,+')(%'G,E34/#3,/4

Particulars
As at 31 March 

2012

As at 31 March 

2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

Long Term Investments  11,088.96  11,088.96

Current Investments

Total  11,088.96  11,088.96

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 11: Long Term Loans and Advances

(Unsecured, considered good)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2012
As at

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

a. Security Deposits

To Others  109.30  135.63

Total  109.30  135.63

L01$&T[O&?(S$(10.#$5&3=)+V$:&)1&+0Q$.&0% &*051&0.&($1&.$)+#5)7+$&S)+V$6

3)5&1)R$(\&S)+V$:&)(:&*$.1#-$:&7;&1"$&<)()P$<$(16

Particulars

a. Raw Materials 1,251.33 2,256.88

b. Work-in-progress 2,457.66 3,329.85

c. Finished goods 4,031.63 4,393.68

d. Trading Stock  - 3,997.27

7,740.62 13,977.68

H344']'1%(E*4*(,')(%'G,E3,/(%& (5,613.00) (5,613.00)

Total 2,127.62 8,364.68

Note 13: Trade Receivables

3K(5$*V.$:\&*0(5#:$.$:&P00:&V(+$55&01"$.Q#5$&51)1$:6

Particulars

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date

they are due for payment

Considered Good 9,612.39 12,087.62

Considered doubtful 13,115.54 13,115.54

22,727.93 25,203.16

H344]'1%(E*4*(,')(%'@(">/)"2'@3>/4 13,115.54 13,115.54

9,612.39 12,087.62

Others 1,827.69 1,080.25

Total 11,440.08 13,167.87

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 14: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Cash and cash equivalents

a. Cash on Hand  4.20  24.54

b. Cheques in Hand  -  -

.W'R$2$,.34'J*/5'R$,64'(,'M"%%3,/'0..(",/4

 with Scheduled Banks  66.74  234.25

 with Unscheduled Banks  0.12  66.86  0.12  234.37

 71.06  258.91

,1"$.&I)(R&I)+)(*$5

a. Balances held for unpaid Dividends  7.86  10.74

b. Bank Deposits as Margin money  19.09  0.30

c. Bank Deposits  278.97  323.74

 305.92  334.78

 Total  376.98  593.69

Note 16: Other Current Assets

Other Current Assets

Particulars As at

31 March 2012

As at

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

G,/3%34/'0..%"38'(,'H($,4  13.77  13.47

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 15: Short term loans and advances

3&K(5$*V.$:\&*0(5#:$.$:&P00:&V(+$55&01"$.Q#5$&51)1$:6

Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind

To Employees  11.85  11.87

To Others - considered good  544.99  957.28

To Others - considered doubtful  199.59  756.43  199.59  1,168.74

Intercorporate Deposits  295.53  3.38

Security Deposits  200.66  230.34

1%3=$*8'<?=3,434  11.95  24.11

I)+)(*$5&Q#1"&N0S$.(<$(1&AV1"0.#1#$5

Considered good  290.19  343.60

Considered doubtful  95.05  385.24  95.05  438.65

08E$,.3'=$*8'/('4"==2*3%

Considered good  6,521.14  4,606.50

Considered doubtful  1,039.16  7,560.30  1,039.16  5,645.66

08E$,.3'/$?'=$*8'DO3/'() '1%(E*4*(,'() '`'UWB_'H$.4'D1%3E*("4'F3$%'

`87.80 Lacs)

 210.04  906.40

H344']'1%(E*4*(,')(%'@(">/)"2'08E$,.34 (1,333.80) (1,333.80)

 Total  8,086.35  7,083.48
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Note 17: Revenue from operations

(` in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year 

ended

31 March 2012

For the year 

ended

31 March 2011

Sale of  Products

Manufactured goods 2,485.54 4,038.51

Less: Excise duty 224.34 402.04

Sale of  manufactured goods (net of  excise) 2,261.20 3,636.47

Trading Sales 5,956.33 10,912.55

Other Operating Revenues

Lease Rent and Maintainance Charges 0.60 -

Scrap and sundry sales 23.61 38.15

Insurance Claim Received 11.49 1.17

Maintainance and Support 29.22 100.58

Foreign Exchange Income - 69.72

Total 8,282.45 14,758.64

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 18: Other Income

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2012 For the year ended 31 March 2011

Interest Income

Interest from Banks on Deposits 23.68 19.45

G,/3%34/'(,'H($,4'$,8'08E$,.34 16.61 0.18

Interest on Overdue Trade Receivables 10.23 30.87

Interest on Income Tax Refund 160.41 210.93 8.74 59.24

Other Non Operating Income

1%*(%'13%*(8'G/3#4'DO3/L 18.88 -

Miscellaneous Income 35.58 54.46 42.87 42.87

Total 265.39 102.11
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Note 19: Cost of  Materials Consumed

(` in Lacs)

Particulars
For the year ended

31 March 2012

For the year ended

31 March 2011

Cost of  Materials Consumed

F)Q&])1$.#)+5&!0(5V<$:

Stock at the beginning of  the year 2,256.88 3,521.23

088]'1"%.5$434'DO3/L 2,236.22 3,171.17

Less: Sale of  Raw Materials (65.46) (424.15)

4,427.64 6,268.25

Less: Stock at the end of  the year 1,251.33 2,256.88

Total - ** 3,176.31 4,011.37

Stores and Spares Consumed 12.63 145.27

1$.6*,+'N$/3%*$2'M(,4"#38 78.22 55.35

Total 3,267.16 4,211.99

** Net of  write off  of  obsolete inventory of  raw materials aggregating to ` 385.98/- lacs in the current year.

L01$&[^O&/V.*")5$5&0% &C10*R&#(&M.):$

(` in Lacs)

Particulars
For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Cost of  Traded Materials 6,685.53 12,155.61

Note 21: Changes in Inventories

(` in Lacs)

Particulars
For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

M5$,+34'*,'G,E3,/(%*34'() 'K*,*4538'`((84Y'9(%6:*,:1%(+%344'$,8'!/(.6'*,'7%$83

3?(*.$)5$62G$*.$)5$&#(&C10*R

,9$(#(P&C10*R5

Finished Goods - Manufactured 4,393.68 4,698.48

!/(.6:'*,:7%$83':'1%(I3./4 3,997.28 2,929.75

9(%6:*,:1%(+%344 3,329.85 3,829.60

11,720.81 11,457.83

4$55O&!+05#(P&C10*R5&O - -

Finished Goods - Manufactured 4,031.63 4,393.68

!/(.6:'*,:7%$83':'1%(I3./4 - 3,997.28

9(%6:*,:1%(+%344 2,457.66 3,329.85

6,489.29 11,720.81

Total - *** 5,231.52 (262.98)

jjj'G,.2"834'9%*/3'()) '() 'e>4(23/3'G,E3,/(%*34'() '9G1'$,8'!/(.6'G,'7%$83'$#(",/*,+'/('%34=3./*E32&'`VBSWc['2$.4';'`6276.08 lacs respectively 

in the current year.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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L01$&[[O&H<9+0;$$&I$($-1&H89$(5$5

(` in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year

ended 31 March 

2012

For the year

ended 31 March 

2011

Salaries and Wages 597.91 766.83

M(,/%*>"/*(,4'/('1%(E*83,/'$,8'(/53%')",84 47.03 43.99

Staff  welfare Expenses 25.64 26.75

Total 670.58 837.57

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 23: Finance Costs

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2012 For the year ended 31 March 2011

Interest expense

On Term Loans 108.06 191.77

On Working Capital Loans 317.97 470.72

On Others 57.60 483.63 78.70 741.19

Bank Charges 1,523.31 1,790.03

Total 2,006.94 2,531.22

Note 24: Other Expenses

(` in Lacs)

For the year ended 31 March 2012 For the year ended 31 March 2011

Excise Duty 115.64 138.04

Installation and Maintainance Charges 26.13 79.97

1(J3%'$,8'K"32 75.09 74.10

Insurance 27.02 29.98

Rent 75.05 91.70

Rates and Taxes 12.07 21.15

Repairs

To Machinery 3.26 72.81

To Buildings 6.03 0.92

To Others 158.75 235.04

168.04 308.77

Commission and Brokerage 68.82 102.91

Communication Expenses 37.57 43.51

Freight and Forwarding Expenses 189.91 247.07

!$234'1%(#(/*(, 12.63 20.08

@*%3./(%4i'!*//*,+'K334 5.72 6.44

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 102.05 137.54

H3+$2';'1%()344*(,$2'M5$%+34 126.37 143.89

Bad debts/irrecoverable advances 637.17 0.72

M2$*#4'1$*8 212.63 -

Foreign Exchange Loss 22.30 -

@*#*,"/*(,'*,'h$2"3'() 'K*?38'0443/4 161.75 381.80

1%(E*4*(,')(%'@(">/)"2'@3>/4'$,8'X3.3*E$>234 - -

h07'<?=3,434 405.32 -

Payments to Auditors

0"8*/'K334 30.00 30.00

Reimbursement of  Expenses 0.23 0.08

30.23 30.08

Miscellaneous Expenses 144.33 211.49

Total 2,655.84 2,069.24
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Note 25 : Extraordinary Items

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2012

For the year

ended 31 March 2011

<?=3,43'(,'<#=2(&33'!/(.6'e=/*(,'!.53#3'D<!e1L - 804.63

- 804.63

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

NOTE 26

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Installed capacities and production

Class of  Goods Unit Installed Unit Production

Capacity

CFL Nos. 46,80,000 Nos. 228,050

46,80,000 6,91,210

Ballast Nos. 24,96,000 Nos. 35,670

24,96,000 2,25,639

!/%33/2*+5/'0,8'b*+5>$& Nos. 1,56,000 Nos. 91,775

1,56,000 29,933

X3/%(-/'$,8'M(,E3,/$/*(, Nos. 15,60,000 Nos. 39,28,491

15,60,000 9,27,124

X3/%(-/'!&4/3#4Y'=(J3%'=%(8"./4';'1$%/4'/53%3() 'D<?=(%/L Nos. 3,12,000 Nos. 51,222

3,12,000 1,48,205

Figures in Italics pertain to previous year.

Notes:

1. The quantity of  actual production is inclusive of  goods produced by processors.

ZW' G,4/$2238'.$=$.*/&'$,8'P"$,/*/$/*E3'*,)(%#$/*(,'%3+$%8*,+'=%(8"./'J*43'!$234Y'e=3,*,+'$,8'M2(4*,+'!/(.64'$,8'1%(8"./*(,'*4'$4'.3%/*-38'>&'

@*%3./(%4'$,8'$..3=/38'>&'/53'0"8*/(%4'$4'.(%%3./W'753'M$=$.*/&'*4'.$2."2$/38'>$438'(,'4/$,8$%8'(%'#(4/'"43)"2'.(,-+"%$/*(,'() '/53'=%(8"./W

Sales Unit Quantity 

(2011-12)
` In lacs 

(2011-12)

Quantity 

(2010-11)
` in lacs 

(2010-11)

CFL Nos. 4,00,723 389.68 6,46,093 849.38

Ballast Nos. 21,263 117.41 2,31,161 294.48

!/%33/2*+5/'0,8'b*+5>$& Nos. 91,900 341.18 29,918 379.05

X3/%(-/'0,8'M(,E3,/$/*(, Nos. 39,95,397 1,052.64 12,62,043 1,273.61

X3/%(-/'!&4/3#4Y'=(J3%'=%(8"./4;'1$%/4'/53%3() 'D<?=(%/L Nos. 51,160 360.29 1,48,205 839.95

7%$8*,+'!$234'.(#=%*4*,+'() '%3/%(-/'=$%/4 5956.33 10,912.55

Total 8217.53 14,549.02

Details of  Finished Goods Unit ,9$(#(P&C10*R !+05#(P&C10*R

Quantity

(2011-12)
` in Lacs

(2011-12)

Quantity

(2011-12)
` in Lacs

(2011-12)

CFL Nos 2,94,124 126.89 1,21,451 51.19

Ballast Nos 2,619 3.65 17,026 7.44

!/%33/2*+5/'0,8'b*+5>$& Nos 179 1.89 54 0.95

X3/%(-/'0,8'M(,E3,/$/*(, Nos 6,50,994 657.66 28,875 367.53

X3/%(-/'!&4/3#4';'1$%/4'/53%3() 'D<?=(%/L Nos 242 3.59 304 4.52

Machinery to solid waste Management (Fully provided) Nos 2 3,600 2 3,600

Total 4,393.68 4031.63

Trading Stock 3,997.28 -
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!0(5V<91#0(&0% &.)Q&<)1$.#)+5 Quantity 

(2011-12)
` In lacs 

(2011-12)

Quantity 

(2010-11)
` in lacs 

(2010-11)

Tube rods Nos. 3,64,208 175.01 5,73,283 278.21

Others 3001.30 3,733.16

Total 3176.31  4,011.37

Trading materials

H*+5/*,+'.(#=(,3,/4'C'-?/"%34 6685.53 12,155.61

' G/'*4',(/'=%$./*.$>23'/(')"%,*45'P"$,/*/$/*E3'*,)(%#$/*(,'*,'E*3J'() '/53'2$%+3',"#>3%'() '*/3#4'J5*.5'8*))3%'*,'4*A3'$,8',$/"%3Y'3$.5'>3*,+'2344'

than 10% in value of  the total.

!0(5V<91#0(&0% &.)Q&<)1$.#)+5 % of  total 

consumption
` in Lacs 

(2011-12)

% of  total 

consumption
` in Lacs 

(2010-11)

Imported 21.89%  695.18 21.82% 875.25

Indigenous 78.11%  2481.13 78.18% 3136.12

Total 100.00% 3176.31 100.00% 4,011.37

Stores and spares

Imported - -

Indigenous 100% 12.63 100% 145.27

Total 100% 12.63 100% 145.27

26.1 Expenditure in foreign currency (Accrual basis)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Travelling expenses - -

Total - -

26.2 Value of  Imports Calculated on CIF basis

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Raw materials 359.90 439.64

Capital goods - -

359.90 439.64

26.3 Net Dividend remitted in foreign exchange

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Number of  non- resident shareholders  353 388

Number of  Equity Shares held  6,92,291 5,65,073

Gross amount of  dividends  - -

0#(",/'83=(4*/38'*,'/53*%'>$,6'$..(",/4'*,'G,8*$  - -

Remittance in foreign currency  - -

26.4 Earnings in Foreign Exchange (Accrual basis)

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Exports at FOB value 1045.13 839.95

Others - -

1045.13  839.95

27 Capital and other Commitments

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Estimated amount of  contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and other commitments and 

not provided for (net of  advances).

- -

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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28 Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts – Refer Note 1,232.55 1077.20

Guarantees given by the bankers on behalf  of  the Company 40.02 1169.02

Corporate Guarantee given by the Company on behalf  of  a third party 300.00 300.00

Bills/LC discounted with banks 697.26 657.26

Disputed income tax demand - 2,973.57

H($,4'$,8'@3>3,/"%34'H*$>*2*/&'7%$,4)3%%38'/('<!Me'$,8'1%(I3./4'@*E*4*(, 14,279.62 13,871.24

16,549.45 20,048.29

 Note:

' 753'$>(E3'.2$*#4'*,.2"83'$'8*4="/3'J*/5'$'-,$,.3'.(#=$,&'%32$/*,+'/('23$43'/%$,4$./*(,4'3,/3%38'*,'/53'&3$%'STTcW'75343'8*4="/34'J3%3'",83%'

$%>*/%$/*(,W@"%*,+'/53'&3$%'Z[[B:Z[[UY'$J$%84'J3%3'+*E3,'>&'/53'$%>*/%$/(%'8*%3./*,+'/53'M(#=$,&'/('.(#=3,4$/3'/53'-,$,.3'.(#=$,&')(%'/53'

2(4434'4"))3%38'>&'/53#'8"3'/('8*4$22(J$,.34'() '.3%/$*,'.2$*#4'*,'/53*%'$44344#3,/'() '*,.(#3'",83%'G,.(#3'7$?'0./W753'$J$%8'$24('4/*="2$/38'

/5$/'/53'-,$,.3'.(#=$,&'45("28'%3)",8'/53'$#(",/'$2(,+'J*/5'*,/3%34/'/('/53'M(#=$,&'(,'4"..338*,+'*,'+3//*,+'/53'.2$*#'*,')"%/53%'$==3$24'

#$83'>&'/53#W753'M(#=$,&\4'0%>*/%$/*(,'13/*/*(,'*,'/53'b*+5'M("%/'() 'R(#>$&')(%'43//*,+'$4*83'/53'$J$%8'=$4438'>&'/53'b(,("%$>23'

0%>*/%$/(%'(,'Z^%8'N$%.5'Z[[U'5$4'>33,'8*4#*4438W0++%*3E38'>&'/53'4$*8'(%83%'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4'=%3)3%%38'$,'$==3$2'*,'/53'!3.(,8'R3,.5'

() '/53'b(,(%$>23'b*+5'M("%/'() 'N"#>$*Y'J5*.5'J$4'$24('8*4#*4438W0++%*3E38'>&'/53'4$*8'(%83%'() '/53'Z,8'R3,.5'() '/53'b*+5'M("%/Y'/53'

M(#=$,&'5$4'-238'!=3.*$2'H3$E3'13/*/*(,4'DM*E*2L'O(W'SV_UBCZ[[c'$,8'O(W'SB[T^CZ[[cW753'b(,(%$>23'!"=%3#3'M("%/'+%$,/38'$,'*,/3%*#'

stay (which is since vacated without adjudication) on the impugned orders on deposit of  ` 2 crores with the Supreme Court Registry which 

the Company has deposited.The matter is pending in the Supreme Court

29 (a) Trade payables include principal amount of  `16.49 Lacs (` 84.50 Lacs) due to the suppliers covered by “The Micro Small and Medium 

<,/3%=%*434'@3E32(=#3,/'0./Y'Z[[UkW

D>L'' 753'N$,$+3#3,/'5$4'.3%/*-38'/5$/'/53%3'*4',('*,/3%34/'=$*8C=$&$>23'8"%*,+'/53'&3$%'>&'/53'M(#=$,&'/('4".5'4"==2*3%4W'D1%3E*("4'&3$%'

– ` Nil).

(c)  Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2012 are 

as under –

' 045(6$' G,8"4/%*34Y' !J$#*' !$#$%/5'<23./%(,*.4' 1E/W' H/8Y' !$%$,+'<,/3%=%*434Y' !533/$2'753%#(.(2' 1$.63%4Y'O*45$'<,/3%=%*434Y' !$'

<,/3%=%*434Y'N:73.5'7%$8*,+'M(WY'!5">5$#'<,+*,33%*,+Y'H*>%$'G,8"4/%*34Y'1%$#(8'K*>%3:12$4/'1E/'H/8Y'!5%33'K$>4Y'!5$2$6$'1(2&#3%4Y'

g$2=$,$'<,/3%=%*434Y'!"=%*#'<,+*,33%*,+Y'R%*+5/'H*+5/'M(#=$,&Y'!$*'045*45'<,/3%=%*434Y'G#=$6/'1$.6$+*,+Y'b*%$'12$4/*.4'G,8"4/%*34Y'

@3E&$,*'<,/3%=%*434Y'!5*E$'<,/3%=%*434Y'g",$2'<,/3%=%*434Y'0%&$'<,/3%=%*434Y'!33'X$#'G,8"4/%*34Y'0$45*%J$8'1%344'7((24Y'R5$#%3'

!$J'N*22Y'M5$)36$%'<,+*,33%*,+'9(%64Y'!5%33'X$I'1$.6$+*,+Y'1"456%$I'1$.6$+*,+Y'0WRW'!/$#=*,+Y'!J$/*'1$.6$+3%4Y'R5$+&$45%33'<,+W'

1E/W'H/8WY'`$%*#$'<,/3%=%*434Y'1%*,/$'M53#Y'l$*'!$8+"%"'G,8"4/%*34Y'g$#$2'G,8"4/%*34Y'13%)3./'<,+%$E*,+'9(%64Y'!5$",$6'<,/3%=%*434Y 

NW'NW'9((82$,8'1E/W'H/8Y'N$,*45$'1$.6$+*,+W

' 753'$>(E3'*,)(%#$/*(,'$4'%3P"*%38'/('>3'8*4.2(438'",83%'/53'N*.%(Y'!#$22'$,8'N38*"#'<,/3%=%*434'@3E32(=#3,/'0./Y'Z[[U'5$4'>33,'

83/3%#*,38'/('/53'3?/3,/'4".5'=$%/*34'5$E3'>33,'*83,/*-38'(,'/53'>$4*4'() '*,)(%#$/*(,'$E$*2$>23'J*/5'/53'M(#=$,&W'75*4'5$4'>33,'%32*38'

"=(,'>&'/53'0"8*/(%4W

^[' D*L'' 04'=3%'$==%(E$2'() '/53'45$%35(283%4'() '/53'M(#=$,&'",83%'!3./*(,'ZT^'DSL'D$L'() '/53'M(#=$,*34'0./Y'STBUY'(>/$*,38'/5%("+5'=(4/$2'

ballot on 22nd May, 2010, the Company has effective from Oct 1st 2009, transferred the businesses of  the following divisions to two 

S[[m'4">4*8*$%*34'$4'",83%Y'4">I3./'/('%3P"*4*/3'$==%(E$24'>3*,+'(>/$*,38')%(#'/53'.(,.3%,38'!/$/"/(%&'0"/5(%*/*34'$,8'/53'M(#=$,&\4'

lenders and creditors:

$W' R"4*,344'() '<!Me'@*E*4*(,Y'*W3W'-,$,.*,+'() '1%(I3./4'C'1%(8"./4'/('."4/(#3%4'(,'3,3%+&'4$E*,+'>$4*4Y'$,8'$22'$./*E*/*34'%32$/38'

thereto together with all related assets, liabilities and entitlements at book values as at the time of  transfer on a going concern 

basis.

>W' R"4*,344'() '1%(I3./4'@*E*4*(,Y'*W3W'!/$/3'<23./%*.*/&'R($%8'1%(I3./4'$,8'$22'$./*E*/*34'%32$/38'/53%3/('/(+3/53%'J*/5'$22'%32$/38'$443/4Y'

liabilities and entitlements at book values as at the time of  transfer on a going concern basis.

(ii)  In accordance with the accounting principles, the accounts have incorporated all such transactions at book values at the time of  transfer 

$,8'/53'8*))3%3,.3'>3/J33,'/53'>((6'E$2"34'() '*83,/*-38'0443/4'$,8'H*$>*2*/*34'() '<!Me'@*E*4*(,'$#(",/*,+'/('`5,174.34 Lacs and of  

1%(I3./4'@*E*4*(,'$#(",/*,+'/('` 1,129.15 Lacs is shown as an Investment in the subsidiaries. However pending allotment of  shares 

>&'/53'/J('4">4*8*$%&'.(#=$,*34'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4')(%'/53'/*#3'>3*,+'45(J,'/53'4$*8'*,E34/#3,/4'",83%'G,E34/#3,/'!"4=3,43'0..(",/'

*,'O(/3'S['() '/53'0..(",/4W
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 (iii)  The Company had applied for approvals of  Secured / Unsecured Lenders. However one of  the lenders has informed the Company 

that they are not agreeable to the transfer of  the businesses of  the two divisions to the two 100% subsidiaries and has declined to give 

its approval. Besides, the Lead bank of  the Consortium for Working Capital has informed the Company not to proceed with hiving-off  

of  assets without the written consent of  the Consortium Banks. Consequently, the Company continues to be liable to the lenders for 

the Term Loans and Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures transferred to the subsidiary companies. The Company has 

not provided interest on the above for the year under review. Therefore, the company will continue to be liable to the lenders for the 

following:

Liabilities of  ESCO Division

 a. Term loan and interest due thereon to IDBI for ` 1714.75 lacs which is secured by way of:

 i. First charge on movable properties of  the Company by way of  hypothecation.

 ii. First charge by way of  equitable mortgage on the immovable properties of  the Company at Nasik.

' ***W' b&=(/53.$/*(,'() '%3.3*E$>234'=3%/$*,*,+'/('<!Me'@*E*4*(,'4">I3./'/('-%4/'=%*(%'.5$%+3'() 'GX<@0'/('/53'3?/3,/'() '`1800 lacs.

 b. Term loan and interest due thereon to IDBI for ` 7221.41 lacs which is secured by way of:

i. First charge on immovable and movable properties of  the Company located at 68, MIDC, Satpur Nashik by way of  extension of  

=$%*:=$44"'-%4/'.5$%+3'J*/5'fMe'R$,6'*,'%34=3./'() '*/4'73%#'2($,'() '`6000 lacs (outstanding as on 31 Mar 2012 is `300.00 Lacs) 

3?.2"8*,+'3?.2"4*E3'.5$%+3'.%3$/38'*,')$E("%'() 'GX<@0'(,'/53'!(2$%'12$,/'$.P"*%38'("/'() '$44*4/$,.3'() '`1971 lacs sanctioned 

>&'GX<@0

**W' <?.2"4*E3'-%4/'.5$%+3'() '<!Me'%3.3*E$>234'D3?.3=/'N!<@MH'%3.3*E$>234L'",83%'83)3%%38'4$234'$,8'$22',3J'<!Me'.(,/%$./4')(%'

<,3%+&'<)-.*3,/'H*+5/*,+'!&4/3#4'/('>3')",838'>&'G@RG'",83%'/5*4'2($,

***W' M5$%+3'(,'N!<@MH'%3.3*E$>234'*4'4">I3./'/('-%4/'=%*(%'.5$%+3'*,')$E(%'() 'fMe'R$,6'*,'%34=3./'() '*/4'X"=33'73%#'H($,'() '

`6000 lacs (Outstanding as on 31 Mar 2012 is `^[[W[['H$.4L'$,8'-%4/'=%*(%'.5$%+3'*,'%34=3./'() 'GX<@0'/('/53'3?/3,/'() '`1800 

lacs.

Liabilities of  Projects Division

' f,43."%38'X3833#$>23'O(,'n'M(,E3%/*>23'@3>3,/"%34'$,8'*,/3%34/'/53%3(,'*44"38'/('HGM'N"/"$2'K",8'0443/'N$,$+3#3,/'M(#=$,&'H*#*/38'

amounting to `5343.45 Lacs. However, after the Balance Sheet date, the Company has arrived at settlement of  the claim to pay `20 Crores 

prior to March 2014.

(i)  The Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companies (Transferee Companies) may opt to revalue the assets and appropriate the costs incurred 

based on fair market value including goodwill and may therefore adjust premium on transfer upon completion of  exercise.

^S' @"%*,+'/53'-,$,.*$2'&3$%'Z[[B:Z[[UY'/53'M(#=$,&'5$8'*,4/*/"/38'<#=2(&334\'!/(.6'e=/*(,'12$,':'Z[[BW'753'M(#=3,4$/*(,'M(##*//33'() '

the Board evaluates the performances and other criteria of  employees and approves the grant of  options. These options vest with employees 

(E3%'$'4=3.*-38'=3%*(8'4">I3./'/(')"2-22#3,/'() '.3%/$*,'.(,8*/*(,4W'f=(,'E34/*,+Y'3#=2(&334'$%3'32*+*>23'/('$==2&'$,8'43."%3'$22(/#3,/'() '

M(#=$,&\4'!5$%34'$/'$'=%*.3'83/3%#*,38'(,'/53'8$/3'() '+%$,/'() '(=/*(,4W'753'=$%/*."2$%4'() '(=/*(,'+%$,/38'8"%*,+'/53'-,$,.*$2'&3$%'Z[[B:[U'

and outstanding as at 31st March 2012 are as under:

Particulars Shares arising out of  

options March 31, 2012

Shares arising out of  

options as at March 31, 2011

Options Outstanding at the beginning of  the year 2,72,185 3,51,550

Options relinquished during the year - -

Options issued during the year 4,98,450 -

Options exercised during the year 2,72,185 79,365

Options Outstanding at the end of  the year 4,98,450 2,72,185

' 753'M(#=$,&'#(8*-38'/53'!.53#3'*,'/3%#4'() '/53'=%(E*4*(,4'() '/53'!<RG'<!e1'̀ "*832*,34'$,8'!.53#3W'0'7%"4/'.$2238'o04*$,'<23./%(,*.4'

H*#*/38'<#=2(&334\'932)$%3'7%"4/k'D753'7%"4/L'5$4'>33,'.(,4/*/"/38'E*83'7%"4/'@338'8$/38'ZBth'l$,"$%&Y'Z[[c'/('$8#*,*4/3%'/53'!.53#3'

under the directions of  the Compensation Committee.

 The Company has already allotted 8,50,000 Shares to the Trust on 31st March, 2007 at a price of  `86.50 per Equity Share to be eventually 

allotted to the employees of  the Company on exercise of  option by them in due course of  time.The Company has also given advance of  

`735.25 Lacs to the Trust for the purpose.

 The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors at its meeting held on 31st March 2010 had granted 3,51,550 stock options under 

<!e1':'Z[[B'!.53#3'/('.3%/$*,'<?3."/*E34'C'e)-.3%4'() '/53'M(#=$,&'J5*.5'45$22'>3'3?3%.*4$>23'*,/('3P"$2',"#>3%'() ')"22&'=$*8'"='<P"*/&'

Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  `5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  `28/- per Equity Share 

of  `5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 30th March 2010, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 30th 

March 2011 being the vesting date. The options are to be exercised within a period of  seven years from the date of  vesting.
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 During the year 2010-11, the Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, on 23rd March, 2011, revised the exercise price to 

`12.60/- per share, which was the closing price of  the share on the Stock Exchanges on the previous day of  such revision i.e. 22nd March, 

2011. Consequently due to the revision of  price, an amount of  `U[[WSB'H$.4'J$4'45(J,'",83%'<?.3=/*(,$2'G/3#'$,8'.5$%+38'/('1%(-/'$,8'

H(44'0..(",/W

 Further the Company received ̀ 10 Lacs on 30th March 2011 towards exercise of  79,365 Stock Option into equal number of  Shares under the 

<!e1'!.53#3'Z[[BW'753'>$2$,.3'() 'H($,'/('/53'7%"4/'("/4/$,8*,+'$4'(,'^Sst March 2011 is `97.10 Lacs which was adjusted against Share 

M$=*/$2'$,8'!3."%*/*34'1%3#*"#'0..(",/W

 During the year under review 2,72,185 options were exercised by the employees at the price of  `12.60 per share and the Loan given to trust 

is reduced to the extent of  value of  shares transferred from the Trust.

' 753'M(#=3,4$/*(,'M(##*//33'() '/53'R($%8'() '@*%3./(%4'E*83'M*%."2$%'X34(2"/*(,'8/W'0=%*2'SY'Z[SS'5$8'+%$,/38'VYT_YVB['4/(.6'(=/*(,4'

",83%'<!e1':'Z[[B'!.53#3'/('.3%/$*,'<?3."/*E34'C'e)-.3%4'() '/53'M(#=$,&'J5*.5'45$22'>3'3?3%.*4$>23'*,/('3P"$2',"#>3%'() ')"22&'=$*8'"='

Equity Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  ` 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  `10.75 per Equity 

Share of  ` 5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 31st March 2011, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 

30th March 2012 being the vesting date. The options are to be exercised within a period of  seven years from the date of  vesting. The balance 

of  loan to the trust outstanding as on31st March 2012 is ` UZW_['H$.4'J5*.5'*4'$8I"4/38'$+$*,4/'/53'!5$%3'M$=*/$2'$,8'!3."%*/*34'1%3#*"#'

0..(",/W

 Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Compensation committee has revised the exercise price of  outstanding options from `10.75 to 

` 5.80 per share in view of  the drop of  market price of  the shares of  the Company.

^Z' @"%*,+'/53'K*,$,.*$2'F3$%'Z[[T:S[Y'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4'*,4/*/"/38'<!e1'Z[[T'!.53#3W'753'M(#=3,4$/*(,'M(##*//33'() '/53'R($%8'() '@*%3./(%4'

at its meeting held on 31st'N$%.5'Z[S['5$4'+%$,/38'S[Y[[Y[[['!/(.6'e=/*(,4'",83%'<!e1'Z[[T'!.53#3'/('/53'O(,'n'<?3."/*E3'G,83=3,83,/'

Directors of  the Company which shall be exercisable into equal number of  fully paid up Equity Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value 

of  ̀ 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  ̀ 28/- per Equity Share of  ̀ 5/- each, being the market price prevailing 

as on 30th March 2010, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 30th March 2011 being the vesting date. The options 

$%3'/('>3'3?3%.*438'J*/5*,'$'=3%*(8'() '-E3'&3$%4')%(#'/53'8$/3'() 'E34/*,+W

Particulars Shares arising out of  options 

as at March 31, 2012

Shares arising out of  options 

as at March 31, 2011

Options Outstanding at the beginning of  the year 8,09,524 10,00,000

Options relinquished during the year - -

Options issued during the year - -

Options exercised during the year 59,524 1,90,476

Options Outstanding at the end of  the year 7,50,000 8,09,524

' 7(J$%84'4/%3$#2*,*,+'() '/53'*#=23#3,/$/*(,'() '/53'<!e!'Z[[TY'/53'M(#=$,&'#(8*-38'/53'!.53#3'*,'/3%#4'() '/53'=%(E*4*(,4'() '/53'!<RG'

<!e1'`"*832*,34'$,8'!.53#3Y'E*83'!=3.*$2'X34(2"/*(,'=$4438'$/'/53'0,,"$2'`3,3%$2'N33/*,+'5328'(,'^[th'!3=/3#>3%Y'Z[[TW'0'7%"4/'.$2238'

o04*$,'<23./%(,*.4'H*#*/38'<#=2(&334\'932)$%3'7%"4/Y'Z[[Tk'D753'7%"4/L'5$4'>33,'.(,4/*/"/38'E*83'7%"4/'@338'8$/38'SZth February, 2011 to 

administer the Scheme under the directions of  the Compensation Committee.

 The Compensation Committee of  the Board of  Directors, on 23rd March, 2011, revised the exercise price to `12.60/- per share, which was 

the closing price of  the share on the Stock Exchanges on the previous day of  such revision i.e. 22nd March, 2011. Subsequently, the Company 

allotted 10,00,000 Shares to the Trust on 25th March, 2011 at a price of  `12.60/- per Equity Share to be eventually allotted to the eligible 

Directors of  the Company on exercise of  option by them in due course of  time. The Company also given advance of  `126 Lacs to the Trust 

for the purpose. During the year 2010-11 the Company received `24 Lacs towards exercise of  1,90,476 options in to equivalent number of  

Shares under the Scheme.

 During the year under review Company has received `7,50,000 towards exercise of  59,524 stock options in to equivalent number of  shares 

under the scheme at the price of  `12.60 per share and the Loan given to trust is reduced to the extent of  value of  shares transferred from 

the Trust. The balance of  loan to the trust outstanding as on 31st March, 2012 is `94.50 Lacs which is adjusted against the Share Capital and 

!3."%*/*34'1%3#*"#'0..(",/W

' 753'M(#=3,4$/*(,'M(##*//33'() '/53'R($%8'() '@*%3./(%4'E*83'M*%."2$%'X34(2"/*(,'8/W'0=%*2'SY'Z[SS'5$8'+%$,/38'VSY_[Y[Bc'4/(.6'(=/*(,4'

",83%'<!e1':'Z[[B'!.53#3'/('.3%/$*,'<?3."/*E34'C'e)-.3%4'() '/53'M(#=$,&'J5*.5'45$22'>3'3?3%.*4$>23'*,/('3P"$2',"#>3%'() ')"22&'=$*8'"='

Equity Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  `5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  `10.75 per Equity 

Share of  `5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 31st March 2011, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 

30th'N$%.5'Z[SZ'>3*,+'/53'E34/*,+'8$/3W'753'(=/*(,4'$%3'/('>3'3?3%.*438'J*/5*,'$'=3%*(8'() '-E3'&3$%4')%(#'/53'8$/3'() 'E34/*,+W'b(J3E3%'/53'

options were issued to the Trust subsequent to the Balance Sheet date.

 Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Compensation committee has revised the exercise price of  outstanding options from `10.75 to 

`5.80 per share in view of  the drop of  market price of  the shares of  the Company.
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33 The Company has followed the Intrinsic value method of  accounting for the Options granted to Employees under the above mentioned Stock 
Option Schemes as mentioned in Note Nos. 31 and 32 above. However since the Company has not ascertained the fair value of  the above 
e=/*(,4'+%$,/38Y'8*4.2(4"%3'() '/53'*#=$./'() '/53'4$#3'*) '$,&'(,'/53'M(#=$,&\4'=%()(%#$',3/'=%(-/Y'=%()(%#$'>$4*.'3$%,*,+4'=3%'45$%3'$,8'
proforma diluted earnings per share is not ascertainable.

^V' 753'M(#=$,&\4'=%(8"./4'5$E3'J$%%$,/&'.2$"43')(%'$'=3%*(8'() 'ZV'#(,/54W'1%(E*4*(,')(%'J$%%$,/&'.2$*#4'5$4',(/'>33,'.(,4*83%38'$4'/53'
amount of  claim on sale under warranty is estimated to be not material by the Management.

^B' @"3'/('."%%3,/'#*4#$/.5'() '*,a(J4'$,8'("/a(J4Y'.(#=(",838'>&'832$&38'%3.(E3%*34'() '.3%/$*,'4/%34438'$443/4Y'$4'3,"#3%$/38'*,'O(/3'O(W'
^c'>32(JY'/53'83>/'43%E*.*,+'>&'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4'>33,'$8E3%432&'$))3./38W'04'$'%34"2/Y'$./*(,'5$4'>33,'*,*/*$/38'>&'4(#3'() '/53'23,83%4'() '
/53'M(#=$,&W'HGM'N"/"$2'K",8'$,8'!RG'K$./(%4'H*#*/38'5$8'-238'=3/*/*(,4'*,'/53'R(#>$&'b*+5'M("%/')(%'J*,8*,+'"='() '/53'M(#=$,&'
)(%',(,:=$&#3,/'() '/53*%'8"34W'G,'.$43'() '/53'8"34'/('!RG'K$./(%4'H*#*/38Y'/53'8"34'J3%3'4"==(438'/('>3'=$*8'*,'/53'-,$,.*$2'&3$%'Z[SZ:S^Y'
which there is a delay and the company is likely to pay in the coming months. The other lenders are being addressed under the forum of  
M@X'$4'3?=2$*,38'53%3*,$)/3%W'753'#$//3%4'$%3'$#*.$>2&'43//238'$,8'/53'.(,43,/'/3%#4'$%3'>3*,+'-238W'R$,6'() 'G,8*$'5$4'43%E38'"=(,'/53'
M(#=$,&'$'O(/*.3'",83%'!3./*(,'S^DZL'() '753'!3."%*/*A$/*(,'$,8'X3.(,4/%"./*(,'() 'K*,$,.*$2'0443/4'$,8'<,)(%.3#3,/'() '!3."%*/&'0./Y'
Z[[Z')(%'%3=$&#3,/'() '8"34W024('(/53%'R$,64'5$E3'43,/'@3#$,8'O(/*.34'/('/53'M(#=$,&')(%'%3=$&#3,/'() '/53*%'8"34W

^U' G,'E*3J'() '/53'/3#=(%$%&'4/%$*,'(,'-,$,.*$2'%34("%.34'J5*.5'5$4'*,/3%'$2*$'%34"2/38'*,'832$&'*,'%3=$&#3,/'() '8"34Y'$,8'$24('J*/5'$,'(>I3./*E3'
/('>%*,+',(%#$2.&'/('/53'M(#=$,&\4'(=3%$/*(,4Y'$'%3)3%3,.3')(%'M(%=(%$/3'@3>/'X34/%"./"%*,+'DM@XL'5$4'>33,'#$83'%3.3,/2&'",83%'/53'M@X'
mechanism, instituted by Reserve Bank of  India, for restructuring corporate debts of  viable corporate entities, affected by internal factors 
(%'3?/3%,$2')$./(%4Y')(%'/53'>3,3-/'() '$22'4/$635(283%4W'753'%34/%"./"%*,+'%3P"34/4Y'*,/3%'$2*$Y'*,.2"834'$==%(E$2'() '/53'23,83%4')(%'5*E*,+'()) '
/53'>"4*,34434'() '<!Me'$,8'1%(I3./4'@*E*4*(,4'/('/J('S[[m'4">4*8*$%*34W'13,8*,+'.(,4*83%$/*(,'() '4".5'%3P"34/4Y'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4',(/'&3/'
taken any steps with regard to the non-approval as explained in Note No. 30 above.

^c' M(,43P"3,/'/('$'%3E*3J'#$83'>&'/53'N$,$+3#3,/'() '/53'E$%*("4'0443/4'() '/53'M(#=$,&Y'/53'N$,$+3#3,/'*4'() '/53'(=*,*(,'/5$/'4=3.*$2'
efforts over a period of  time would be needed for recovery of  the following stressed assets which would have an impact on the results of  
the Company for the year under review:-

(a) Diminution in the value of  Investments in Foreign Companies `7.77 Lacs, where the local Managements have deserted the Companies 
and the businesses have been closed down.

D>L' *W'' G,E34/#3,/'*,'f,*P"3'9$4/3'12$4/*.'N$,$+3#3,/'$,8'X343$%.5'M(#=$,&'1E/W'H/8W'() '̀ 4,360.20 Lacs where the pending disputes 
with minority shareholders has been resolved and now implementation of  the project becomes sole mean to recover the value of  
the Investments held by the Company.

**W' @*#*,"/*(,'*,'/53'E$2"3'() 'G,E34/#3,/'*,'N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38'$'l(*,/'h3,/"%3'M(#=$,&'() '`139.50 
H$.4W'753'M(#=$,&'5$4'3?*/38')%(#'/53'l(*,/'h3,/"%3'4">43P"3,/'/('/53'R$2$,.3'!533/'8$/3W'1%(E*4*(,')(%'8*#*,"/*(,'J*22'>3'
made in the year of  exit.

(c) Trade Receivables considered good includes `_YUVcW[U'H$.4'() '(28'e"/4/$,8*,+\4'J53%3'/53'%3.(E3%&'#$&'5$==3,'(,2&'$)/3%'8"3'23+$2'
actions and settlements of  counter claims, if  any, which cannot be determined.

D8L' H($,4'$,8'08E$,.34'.(,4*83%38'+((8'*,.2"834'`3,813.54 Lacs of  old debit balances where the same may be recovered in the form of  
assets or will be settled subject to counter claims, if  any, which cannot be determined.

D3L' M$45'$,8'R$,6'R$2$,.34'*,.2"83'X4'ZZWSU'2$.4'(,'$..(",/'() '",%3.(,.*238'R$,6'>$2$,.34'J5*.5'#$&',(/'>3'%3.(E3%$>23'C'%3$2*A$>23W

(f) Interest amounting to `ZSWcT'H$.4'0==%(?Y'5$4',(/'>33,'=%(E*838'(,'1">2*.'@3=(4*/4'J5*.5'5$E3'#$/"%38'$,8'.2$*#38'>"/'5$E3',(/'
been paid.

 The losses arising out of  the above erosion in value may partially be offset by provisions or payables which may not be paid in view of  the 
,(,')"2-22#3,/'() '=%(I3./4'4"==2*34'(%'.(,/%$./4'%34"2/*,+'*,'2(4434'(%'.(",/3%.2$*#4W

' O(,'(%'832$&38'%3.(E3%$>*2*/&'() '/53'$>(E3'!/%34438'0443/4'$,8'*,$83P"$.&'() '$..%"$24'5$E3'$8E3%432&'$))3./38'/53'83>/'43%E*.*,+'>&'/53'
Company and also led to operating losses and erosion of  liquidity. The management is of  the view that the above stressed assets of  various 
classes may need provision in due course the extent of  which cannot be determined at present. Consequently they have been shown as 
considered good and no provision has been made for the same.

' 753'#$,$+3#3,/'*4'() '/53'E*3J'/5$/'/53')"/"%3'E*$>*2*/&'() '/53'.(#=$,&'$,8'*/4'p+(*,+'.(,.3%,\'$44"#=/*(,'J("28'83=3,8'(,'/53'/*#32&'
$==%(E$2'() '/53'M@X'/('/53'M(#=$,&\4'%34/%"./"%*,+'=%(=(4$2W

38 Regarding impairment the Management is of  the opinion that impairment arising out of  changes in business model, discontinuation of  some 
=%(8"./4'$,8'43%E*.34'$,8'4*#*2$%'%3$4(,4'45("28'>3'%3.(+,*A38'$,8'$%3'=%(=(438'/('>3'/%$,4)3%%38'/('/53'%34=3./*E3'8*E*4*(,4')(%'%3.(E3%&'
$,8'$,'34/*#$/3'45("28'>3'#$83'$4'$'>2(.6'() '$443/4'.(#=%*4*,+'() 'K*?38'0443/4Y'M"%%3,/'0443/4'$,8'G,E34/#3,/4W'G,'/53'$>43,.3'() ')"22'

implementation of  the plan, th3'*#=$*%#3,/'5$4',(/'>33,'$4.3%/$*,38'$,8'83>*/38'/('!/$/3#3,/'() '1%(-/'$,8'H(44W

^T' R$2$,.34' () '7%$83'X3.3*E$>234Y'H($,4' $,8'08E$,.34' $,8'7%$83'1$&$>234' $%3' 4">I3./' /(' .(,-%#$/*(,4Y' %3.(,.*2*$/*(,' $,8' .(,43P"3,/*$2'

adjustments, if  any, the effects of  which are at present unascertainable.
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W^& H<9+0;$$&I$($-15

a. G$-($:&!0(1.#7V1#0(&/+)(5

' 753'M(#=$,&'5$4'%3.(+,*A38'/53')(22(J*,+'$#(",/4'*,'/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'0..(",/')(%'/53'@3-,38'M(,/%*>"/*(,'12$,4]

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

1%(E*83,/'K",8 26.64 25.44

b. State Plans:

' 753'M(#=$,&'5$4'%3.(+,*A38'/53')(22(J*,+'$#(",/4'*,'/53'1%(-/'$,8'H(44'$..(",/')(%'.(,/%*>"/*(,'/('!/$/3'12$,4]

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Employees State Insurance 6.95 5.17

c. G$-($:&I$($-1&/+)(5&>

 Salaries and Wages are net of  write back of  `5.16 Lacs on account of  Gratuity and `67.90 Lacs on account of  Leave encashment.

' 753'M(#=$,&'5$4'$'83-,38'>3,3-/'+%$/"*/&'=2$,W'<E3%&'3#=2(&33'J5('5$4'.(#=23/38'-E3'&3$%4'(%'#(%3'() '43%E*.3'+3/4'$'+%$/"*/&'

(,'83=$%/"%3'$/'SB'8$&4'4$2$%&'D2$4/'8%$J,'4$2$%&L')(%'3$.5'.(#=23/38'-E3'&3$%4'(%'#(%3'() '43%E*.3W'753'4.53#3'*4')",838'J*/5'$,'

insurance Company in the form of  a qualifying insurance policy. The Company has provided for gratuity and leave encashment based 

(,'$./"$%*$2'E$2"$/*(,'8(,3'$4'=3%'1%(I3./38'f,*/'M%38*/'N3/5(8W'753'83/$*24'() '/53'`%$/"*/&'K",8')(%'*/\4'3#=2(&334'$%3'+*E3,'>32(J'

J5*.5'*4'.3%/*-38'>&'$,'$./"$%&'$,8'%32*38'"=(,'>&'/53'$"8*/(%4W

' 753')(22(J*,+'/$>234'4"##$%*A3'/53'.(#=(,3,/4'() ',3/'>3,3-/'3?=3,43'%3.(+,*A38'*,'/53'=%(-/'$,8'2(44'$..(",/'$,8'/53')",838'4/$/"4'

$,8'$#(",/4'%3.(+,*A38'*,'/53'>$2$,.3'4533/')(%'/53'%34=3./*E3'=2$,4W

& /.0-1&)(:&4055&)**0V(1

2011-12 2010-11

L$1&$<9+0;$$&7$($-1&$89$(5$&3.$*0P(#_$:&#(&H<9+0;$$&!0516 ` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Current service cost 6.87 7.55

G,/3%34/'.(4/'(,'>3,3-/'(>2*+$/*(, 4.44 4.35

Expected return on plan assets 4.23 5.74

O3/'$./"$%*$2'H(4434'C'D`$*,4L'%3.(+,*A38'*,'/53'&3$% (1.57) 1.01

1$4/'43%E*.3'.(4/ - -

L$1&7$($-1&$89$(5$ 5.50 7.18

0./"$2'%3/"%,'(,'=2$,'$443/4 4.23 5.74

Balance Sheet

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

G$1)#+5&0% &7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(O ` In Lacs ` In Lacs

@3-,38'R3,3-/'12$,'(>2*+$/*(,4 50.73 55.53

Fair value of  plan assets 48.93 59.24

1.80 (3.71)

H344'n'f,%3.(+,*A38'=$4/'43%E*.3'.(4/ - -

Plan Liability 1.80 (3.71)

2011-12 2010-11

!")(P$5&#(&1"$&9.$5$(1&S)+V$&0% &1"$&:$-($:&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(&).$&)5&%0++0Q5O ` In Lacs ` In Lacs

e=3,*,+'83-,38'>3,3-/'(>2*+$/*(, 55.53 54.37

Current service cost 6.87 7.55

Interest cost 4.44 4.35

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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2011-12 2010-11

R3,3-/4'=$*8 (14.54) (11.75)

0./"$%*$2'H(4434'C'D`$*,4L'(,'(>2*+$/*(,4 (1.57) 1.01

!+05#(P&:$-($:&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0( 50.73 55.53

!")(P$5&#(&1"$&%)#.&S)+V$&0% &9+)(&)55$15&).$&)5&%0++0Q5O

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

` In Lacs ` In Lacs

Opening fair value of  plan assets 59.24 65.25

Expected return 4.23 5.73

Contributions by employer - 0.01

R3,3-/4'=$*8 (14.54) (11.75)

0./"$%*$2'+$*,4'C'DH(4434L - -

Closing fair value of  plan assets 48.93 59.24

M"$&<)`0.&*)1$P0.#$5&0% &9+)(&)55$15&)5&)&9$.*$(1)P$&0% &1"$&%)#.&S)+V$&0% &101)+&9+)(&)55$15&).$&)5&%0++0Q5B

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Category of  Assets % %

Investment with Insurer 100% 100%

M"$&9.#(*#9)+&)55V<91#0(5&V5$:&#(&:$1$.<#(#(P&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(5&).$&5"0Q(&7$+0QO

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Discount 8.00% 8.00%

Expected rate of  return on plan assets 7.15% 8.79%

Expected rate of  salary increase 5.00% 5.00%

N(%/$2*/&'1%3:%3/*%3#3,/ G,8*$,'044"%38'H*E34'N(%/$2*/&

(1994-96)

G,8*$,'044"%38'H*E34'N(%/$2*/&

(1994-96)

753'34/*#$/34'() ')"/"%3'4$2$%&'*,.%3$434Y'.(,4*83%38'*,'$./"$%*$2'E$2"$/*(,Y'/$63'$..(",/'() '*,a$/*(,Y'43,*(%*/&Y'=%(#(/*(,'$,8'(/53%'

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

41 Interest in Joint Ventures

' 753'M(#=$,&'5$4'$'B[m'*,/3%34/'*,'$'l(*,/'h3,/"%3'M(#=$,&Y'N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1E/W'H/8WY'*,.(%=(%$/38'*,'G,8*$Y'J5*.5'*4'

*,E(2E38'*,'%343$%.5'$,8'83E32(=#3,/'() '*#$+*,+'4&4/3#W'753'M(#=$,&'5$4'4*,.3'#$83'$,'3?*/'*,'/53'lh'$2(,+'J*/5'/53')(%3*+,'=$%/,3%'$,8'

no loss is incurred except erosion in value

' 753'M(#=$,&\4'=%(=(%/*(,$/3'45$%3'() '/53'$443/4Y'2*$>*2*/*34Y'3?=3,434'$,8'*,.(#3'() '/53'I(*,/2&'.(,/%(2238'3,/*/&'$4'=3%'0"8*/38'0..(",/4'

as at 31st March 2012 are as follows:

           (` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Reserves and Surplus 133.93 138.63

Secured Loans - -

Unsecured Loans - -

Deferred Tax Liability 2.83 2.27

K*?38'0443/4'D,3/L 27.56 29.32

M$=*/$2'9(%6'*,'1%(+%344 51.10 51.10

Current Assets

Inventories 20.32 4.63

Sundry Debtors 67.69 57.73

Cash and Bank 0.77 0.91

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

H($,4'$,8'08E$,.34 3.93 3.74

M"%%3,/'H*$>*2*/*34'$,8'1%(E*4*(,4 32.61 4.66

1%3'e=3%$/*E3'<?=3,434 - 0.05

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Turnover 87.23 46.76

Expenses

Consumption of  Raw Material 76.93 38.82

N$,")$./"%*,+Y'08#*,*4/%$/*E3';'e/53%<?=3,434 12.79 15.33

Depreciation 1.76 1.76

1%(-/CDH(44L'R3)(%3'7$? (4.32) (9.15)

1%(E*4*(,')(%'7$? - -

1%(-/CDH(44L'0)/3%'7$? (4.53) (9.15)

Contingent Liabilities - -

Capital Commitments - -

42 Earnings Per Share

Particulars 31st March 2012

(` in Lacs)

31st March 2011

(` in Lacs)

I)5#*&2&G#+V1$:&H).(#(P&/$.&C").$

O"#3%$/(%'"438')(%'M$2."2$/*,+'R$4*.'<$%,*,+'13%'!5$%3'n'O3/'1%(-/'C'DH(44L'$)/3%'7$? (12,356.65) (7,926.38)

93*+5/38'0E3%$+3',"#>3%'() '45$%34'"438'$4'83,(#*,$/(%')(%'M$2."2$/*,+'R$4*.'<$%,*,+'13%'!5$%3'D*,'O(4L 3,54,53,259 3,23,75,815

I)5#*&2&G#+V1$:&H).(#(P5&/$.&C").$&3)%1$.&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<56 (34.85) (24.48)

43 Deferred Tax

' G,' /3%#4'() ' /53'=%(E*4*(,4'() ' /53'0..(",/*,+'!/$,8$%8'n'ZZ'o0..(",/*,+' )(%'7$?34'(,' G,.(#3k' *44"38'>&' /53' G,4/*/"/3'() 'M5$%/3%38'

0..(",/$,/4'() 'G,8*$Y'/53%3'*4'$',3/'83)3%%38'/$?'$443/'(,'$..(",/'() '$.."#"2$/38'2(4434'$,8'",$>4(%>38'83=%3.*$/*(,W

' G,'.(#=2*$,.3'J*/5'=%(E*4*(,4'() '/53'0..(",/*,+'!/$,8$%8'$,8'>$438'(,'`3,3%$2'1%"83,.3Y'/53'M(#=$,&'5$4',(/'%3.(+,*A38'/53'83)3%%38'

tax asset while preparing the accounts of  the year under review.

44 Leases

& ?(&*)5$&0% &)55$15&1)R$(&0(&4$)5$

 Finance Lease

' 12$,/';'N$.5*,3%&'*,.2"834'#$.5*,3%&'(>/$*,38'(,'-,$,.3'23$43W'753'23+$2'/*/23')(%'/53'4$#3'5$4'=$4438'/('/53'M(#=$,&W'753%3'$%3',('23$43'

payments outstanding.

 Operating Lease

' e)-.3'1%3#*434'$%3'(>/$*,38'(,'e=3%$/*,+'23$43W'753'23$43'/3%#'*4')(%'SS'#(,/54'$,8'/53%3$)/3%'%3,3J$>23W'753%3'*4',('34.$2$/*(,'.2$"43'*,'

the lease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases. Lease rental expense for the year for 

the agreements entered into is `75.05 Lacs (` 91.70 Lacs).

 In case of  Assets given on Lease

 Finance Lease

' 753%3'$%3',('0443/4'+*E3,'(,'K*,$,.3'23$43W

 Operating Lease

' 753'M(#=$,&'5$4'23$438'("/'12$,/';'N$.5*,3%&'(,'(=3%$/*,+'23$43W'753'23$43'/3%#'*4')(%'^'/('S['&3$%4'$,8'/53%3$)/3%',(/'%3,3J$>23W'753%3'

is no escalation clause in the lease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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 (` in Lacs)

Lease Receivables (from assets given on lease other than MSEDCL) 2011-2012 2010-2011

Not later than one year 14.17 25.25

H$/3%'/5$,'(,3'&3$%'$,8',(/'2$/3%'/5$,'-E3'&3$%4 3.30 17.47

H$/3%'/5$,'-E3'&3$%4 - -

Total 17.47 42.72

45 Related Parties Disclosure

 Name of  the related parties where control exists irrespective of  whether transactions have occurred or not:

a. Subsidiary

' 0<H'1%(I3./4'1E/W'H/8W

' 0<H'<!Me'1E/W'H/8W

b. Joint Venture:

' N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38

c. Associate

' f,*P"3'9$4/3'12$4/*.'N$,$+3#3,/'0,8'X343$%.5'M(W'1E/W'H/8W

d. Key Management Personnel

' *L' N%W'0%",'!5$5Y'<?3."/*E3'M5$*%#$,

 ii) Mr. Neelakanta Iyer from 01.06.2011 onwards.

 iii) Mr. Rajesh Mehta from 01.06.2011 onwards.

e.  Relatives of  Key Management Personnel

  N%W'O$#$,'0%",'!5$5

f.  <,/3%=%*434'(E3%'J5*.5'$,&'=3%4(,'4=3.*-38'*,'D8L'(%'D3L'$>(E3'*4'$>23'/('3?3%.*43'4*+,*-.$,/'*,a"3,.3W'75*4'*,.2"834'3,/3%=%*434'(J,38'

by directors or major shareholders of  the reporting enterprise and enterprises that have a member of  key management in common 

with the reporting enterprise

i) 1%$,$#+5$%'DG,8*$L'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38

ii) 0%45'08E*4(%4'1E/W'H/8W

iii) 0%",';'M(W

iv) Sirius Capital Services Ltd.

v) @$2$2'@34$*'$,8'g"#$,$'D1$%/,3%45*='K*%#L

vi) 1$2'73.5,(2(+&'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38

vii) g$%,$/$6$'1&%(,*.4'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38')%(#'[SW[UWZ[SS'(,J$%84W

viii) H*/3'73.,*.64'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38')%(#'[SW[UWZ[SS'(,J$%84W

ix) G,/3+%$2'<,+*,33%*,+'!(2"/*(,4'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38')%(#'[SW[UWZ[SS'(,J$%84

x) G,/3+%$2'73.5,(2(+*34'1%*E$/3'H*#*/38')%(#'[SW[UWZ[SS'(,J$%84W

xi) !%"45/*'<.(4&4/3#4'HH1')%(#'[SW[UWZ[SS'(,J$%84W

L01$O&F$+)1$:&/).1;&.$+)1#0(5"#9&#5&)5&#:$(1#-$:&7;&1"$&!0<9)(;&)(:&.$+#$:&V90(&7;&1"$&AV:#10.5
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Related Party Disclosure

Transactions during the period Subsidiaries Associates Joint Ventures Key Management 

Personnel (KMP)

Relatives of  Key 

Management 

Personnel

Enterprises over 

Q"#*"&a]/&)(:&

their relatives are 

able to exercise 

5#P(#-*)(1&

#(bV$(*$

Total

]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT

Sales

N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1E/'H/8 404.71 207.51 404.71 207.51

G,/3+%$2'/3.5,(2(+*34'1E/'H/8 176.46 176.46 -

1$2'73.5,(2(+&'1E/'H/8 72.48 72.48 -

Reimbursement of  Expenses

N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1E/'H/8 34.44 11.56 34.44 11.56

1%$,$#+5$%'G,8*$'1E/'H/8 0.05 4.95 0.05 4.95

0<H'<!Me'1E/'H/8 347.07 156.04 347.07 156.04

0<H'1%(I3./4'1E/'H/8 117.84 178.16 117.84 178.16

Advance Received

0<H'<!Me'1E/'H/8 1,089.03 947.79 1,089.03 947.79

0<H'1%(I3./4'1E/'H/8 506.85 244.15 506.85 244.15

Advance Paid (Pending adjustment 

against credit balances)

1%$,$#+5$%'G,8*$'1E/'H/8 56.17 51.92 56.17 51.92

f,*P"3'9$4/3'12$4/*.'N$,$+3#3,/'0,8'

X343$%.5'M(W'1E/W'H/8

1.67 - 1.67 -

0%",';'M(W 193.45 67.80 193.45 67.80

0%45'08E*4(%4';'eJ,3%4'H/8 7.31 - 7.31 -

Managerial Remuneration

Neelakanta Iyer 15.02 - 15.02 -

O$#$,'0%",'!5$5 1.20 0.75 1.20 0.75

Purchases of  Material

N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'N$,$+3#3,/'1E/'H/8 62.98 165.77 62.98 165.77

G,/3+%$2'/3.5,(2(+*34'1E/'H/8 27.41 27.41 -

1$2'73.5,(2(+&'1E/'H/8 119.61 119.61 -

Balance outstanding as at the year end

Outstanding Payables

N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'1E/'H/8 - (98.08) - (98.08)

0<H'<!Me'1E/'H/8 (1,281.63) (753.53) - (1,281.63) (753.53)

0<H'1%(I3./4'1E/'H/8 (523.29) (137.01) - (523.29) (137.01)

Neelakanta Iyer (2.06) (2.06) -

Outstanding Receivable (Pending 

adjustment against credit balances)

N*8.(#'N$+,3/*.4'1E/'H/8 164.56 164.56 -

1%$,$#+5$%'G,8*$'1E/'H/8 325.26 307.15 325.26 307.15

@$2$2'@34$*';'g"#$,$ 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
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Transactions during the period Subsidiaries Associates Joint Ventures Key Management 

Personnel (KMP)

Relatives of  Key 

Management 

Personnel

Enterprises over 

Q"#*"&a]/&)(:&

their relatives are 

able to exercise 

5#P(#-*)(1&

#(bV$(*$

Total

]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT ]).2T[ ]).2TT

Sirus Capital Services Ltd. 4.99 11.03 4.99 11.03

f,*P"3'9$4/3'12$4/*.'N$,$+3#3,/'0,8'

X343$%.5'M(W'1E/W'H/8

478.96 477.29 478.96 477.29

0%45'08E*4(%4 109.31 102.00 109.31 102.00

0%",';'M(W 211.75 18.30 211.75 18.30

g$%,$/$6$'1&%(,*.4'1E/'H/8 43.90 - 43.90 -

H*/3'73.,*64'G,8*$'1E/'H/8 387.65 - 387.65 -

1$2'73.5,(2(+&'1E/'H/8 580.57 - 580.57 -

G,/3+%$2'/3.5,(2(+*34'1E/'H/8 205.77 - 205.77 -

Totals 635.59 480.63 477.29 666.69 286.76 12.95 - 1.20 0.75 2,522.65 563.66 3,940.00 1,964.05

46 Segment Information

' !3+#3,/'%3=(%/*,+'$4'%3P"*%38'",83%'0!'n'Sc'*4',(/'$==2*.$>23')(%'/53'&3$%'",83%'%3E*3JY'$4'#(%3'/5$,'T[m'() '/53'%3E3,"3'.(#34')%(#'$'

4*,+23'43+#3,/'() 'H*+5/*,+'1%(8"./4'C'!&4/3#4W'753%3'*4'(,2&'(,3'+3(+%$=5*.$2'43+#3,/W

Vc' 753'-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4')(%'/53'&3$%'3,838'N$%.5'^SY'Z[SZ'5$8'>33,'=%3=$%38'$4'=3%'/53'/53,'$==2*.$>23'=%3:%3E*438'!.538"23'hG'/('/53'

M(#=$,*34'0./Y'STBUW'M(,43P"3,/'/('/53',(/*-.$/*(,'() 'X3E*438'!.538"23'hG'",83%'/53'M(#=$,*34'0./Y'STBUY'/53'-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4')(%'

/53'&3$%'3,838'N$%.5'^SY'Z[SZ'$%3'=%3=$%38'$4'=3%'X3E*438'!.538"23'hGW'0..(%8*,+2&Y'/53'=%3E*("4'&3$%\4'-+"%34'5$E3'$24('>33,'%3.2$44*-38'

/('.(,)(%#'/('/5*4'&3$%\4'.2$44*-.$/*(,W'753'$8(=/*(,'() 'X3E*438'!.538"23'hG')(%'=%3E*("4'&3$%\4'-+"%34'8(34',(/'*#=$./'%3.(+,*/*(,'$,8'

#3$4"%3#3,/'=%*,.*=234')(22(J38')(%'=%3=$%$/*(,'() '-,$,.*$2'4/$/3#3,/4W

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary
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AUDITORS REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED ON THE CONSOLIDATED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED, 
ITS ASSOCIATE AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES.

1. We have examined the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of  Asian 
Electronics Limited and its subsidiaries (“Asian Electronics Group”) 
!"# !$# %&"$#'!()*+# ,-&,+# $*.#/01"0234!$.4# 5$!$.6.1$# 07 # 8(09$# !14# :0""#
and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended. These 
)01"0234!$.4#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#!(.#$*.#(.";01"3<323$=#07 #$*.#/06;!1=>"#
management and have been prepared by the Management on the basis 
07 # ".;!(!$.# 91!1)3!2# "$!$.6.1$"# !14# 0$*.(# 91!1)3!2# 3170(6!$301?# @A(#
(.";01"3<323$=# 3"# $0# .B;(.""# !1# 0;31301# 01# $*.".# )01"0234!$.4# 91!1)3!2#
statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#!(.#7(..#07 #6!$.(3!2#63""$!$.6.1$?#C1#!A43$#31)2A4."+#
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
31#$*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"?#C1#!A43$#!2"0#31)2A4."#!"".""31D#$*.#!))0A1$31D#
;(31)3;2."#A".4#!14#"3D139)!1$#."$36!$."#6!4.#<=#6!1!D.6.1$+#!"#E.22#!"#
.F!2A!$31D# $*.# 0F.(!22# )01"0234!$.4# 91!1)3!2# "$!$.6.1$# ;(.".1$!$301?# G.#
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

%?# G.#434#10$#!A43$# $*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#07 # $*.# $E0#"A<"343!(3."+#E*0".#
91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#(.H.)$#$*.#D(0A;>"#"*!(.#07 #$0$!2#!"".$"#07 #` 16,232.38 
Lacs as at 31st March, 2012 (Previous Year `#&I+J%J?KL#:!)"M+#!14#D(0A;>"#
share of  total revenue of  ` 132.18 Lacs for the year ended on that date 
(Previous Year `# &+%%-?NI# :!)"M?# O*.".# 91!1)3!2# "$!$.6.1$"# !14# 0$*.(#
91!1)3!2#3170(6!$301#*!F.#<..1#!A43$.4#<=#!10$*.(#!A43$0(+#E*0".#(.;0($"#
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the 
amounts included in the respect of  the subsidiaries is based solely on the 
reports of  the other auditor.

K?# G.#(.;0($# $*!$# $*.#)01"0234!$.4#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#*!F.#<..1#;(.;!(.4#
by the Company in accordance with the requirements of  Accounting 
Standards (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial Statements, issued by the 
Institute of  Chartered Accountants of  India.

5. Attention is invited to the following:

i) Note No. 30 regarding transfer of  related loans and debentures of  
P5/@#!14#8(0Q.)$#R3F3"301#!DD(.D!$31D# $0#` 13,871.24 Lacs to two 
wholly owned subsidiaries. The Lenders have refused to give their 
approval and have informed the company not to proceed with hiving 
077 # 07 # $*.# C"".$"# !14# 10$# $0# $(!1"7.(# $*.# :0!1"# S# R.<.1$A(."# $0#
$*.# $E0# "A<"343!(3."?#C2$*0AD*# $*.#:0!1"# S#R.<.1$A(."# !DD(.D!$31D#
to `13,871.24 Lacs granted by Banks/Financial Institutions to the 
/06;!1=#!(.#10$# (.H.)$.4# 31# $*.#T00U"#07 #C))0A1$+# $*.#/06;!1=#
)01$31A."# $0# <.# 23!<2.# $0# $*.# 2.14.("# 70(# $*.# :0!1"# S# R.<.1$A(."#
transferred to the subsidiary companies. Also, the Company has not 
;(0F34.4#31$.(."$#01#$*.#!<0F.#:0!1"#S#R.<.1$A(."#70(#$*.#=.!(#A14.(#
(.F3.E?#@1#$*.#<!"3"#07 #3170(6!$301#!F!32!<2.#$0#A"+#E.#!(.#A1!<2.#$0#
form an opinion in this matter.

ii)  No provision has been made for amounts receivable from Maharashtra 
5$!$.#P2.)$(3)3$=#R3"$(3<A$301#/06;!1=#:$4?# V'5PR/:M#!DD(.D!$31D#
to ` 4,121.11 Lacs comprising of  Written down value of  Fixed Assets 
amounting to ` 1769.36 Lacs, Advances amounting to ` 512.35 
Lacs and Trade Receivables amounting to ` 1839.40 Lacs, which is 
considered good and recoverable by the Management. The above 
amount is under dispute as disclosed in Note No. 32. The impact of  
the same on the loss for the year is presently unascertainable.

333M# W0$.#W0"?# %%# $0# %J# (.D!(431D# 5$0)U#@;$301"# D(!1$.4# $0#R3(.)$0("#
and Employees. Since the Company has not ascertained the fair value 
07 #$*.#@;$301"#D(!1$.4+# 36;!)$#07 #$*.#"!6.#01#$*.#8(070(6!#:0""+#
Proforma basic earnings per share and Proforma diluted earnings per 
share is not ascertainable.

iv) Note No.37, wherein as explained, LIC Mutual Fund Fund and SBI 
X!)$0("#:363$.4#XA14#*!4#92.4#;.$3$301"#31#O*.#T06<!=#Y3D*#/0A($#
for winding up of  the company for non-payment of  their dues We 

are informed that the matters have been amicably settled. Also Bank 
of  India has served upon the Company a Notice under Section 13(2) 
of  the Securitization and Reconstruction of  Financial Assets and 
Enforcement of  Security Act, 2002 for repayment of  dues and other 
Banks have also asked the Company for repayment of  their dues.

v. Note No. 39, wherein consequent to review made by the management 
the following are the observations:

&?# R3631A$301#31#$*.#F!2A.#07 #Z1F."$6.1$"#31#).($!31#)06;!13."#07 # 
`#KJ-I?KI#:!)"#10$#(.H.)$.4#31#$*.#X31!1)3!2#5$!$.6.1$"#VC5[&%M?

2. Loans aggregating to ` 14,711.32 Lacs have been called back 
by the banks, due to default in repayment of  the principal and 
interest amount. Interest aggregating to ` 540.00 Lacs approx, has 
not been provided on these loans for the quarter ended 31.03.12 
and consequently loss for the year has been understated to the 
"!6.# .B$.1$?# @7 # $*.# !<0F.+# <!2!1)."# !DD(.D!$31D# $0# ` 2461.84 
:!)"# *!F.# 10$# <..1# )019(6.4S(.)01)32.4?# /01".\A.1$2=# $*.#
aggregate liability due to these Banks is not ascertainable.

3.  Trade Receivables considered good includes ` 8647 .06 Lacs of  
024#@A$"$!1431D>"#E*3)*#6!=#<.#40A<$7A2#07 #(.)0F.(=?

K?## @24#R.<3$# T!2!1)."# 07 # ` 3813.54 Lacs included in Loans and 
Advances and `22.16 Lacs on account of  Unreconciled Bank 
Balances which may not be recoverable / realizable. Interest free 
advances of  ` 147.50 Lacs were given during the year to two 
parties. We are unable to express an opinion on these transactions.

5.  Interest amounting to ` 21.79 Lacs approx, has not been provided 
01#8A<23)#R.;0"3$"#E*3)*#*!F.#6!$A(.4#!14#)2!36.4#<A$#*!F.#10$#
been paid and consequently loss for the year has been understated 
to the same extent.

 Consequently, although the above have been shown as Considered 
Good, no provision has been made for the same.

 In view of  the above, we are unable to express an opinion on the 
recoverability / realisablility of  the above mentioned items, the 
impact of  the same on the Loss for the year as well as the future 
F3!<323$=#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#!"#!#]D031D#)01).(1>?

6.  Managerial remuneration of  ` 15.02 Lacs paid for the period 
&?^?,-&&# $0#%&?%?,-&,# $0# $*.#.B.)A$3F.#43(.)$0(# 3"# "A<Q.)$# $0# $*.#
approval of  the central government.

vi) Financial Statements of  the Joint Venture, Midcom Magnetics 
Management Private Limited have not been considered in the 
consolidation of  accounts of  the current and previous years, as per the 
requirements of  Accounting Standard (AS) 27, Financial Reporting 
of  Interest in Joint Ventures issued by the Institute of  Chartered 
Accountants of  India for the reasons stated in Note No 26 (e).

^?# 5A<Q.)$#$0#E*!$#*!"#<..1#6.1$301.4#31#8!(!D(!;*#J#!<0F.+#<!".4#01#0A(#
!A43$#!14#01#$*.#91!1)3!2#3170(6!$301#07 #$*.#)06;01.1$"+#!14#$0#$*.#<."$#
of  our knowledge and according to the information and explanations 
D3F.1#$0#A"+#E.#!(.#07 #$*.#0;31301#$*!$#$*.#!$$!)*.4#)01"0234!$.4#91!1)3!2#
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of  the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of  the consolidated 
state of  affairs of  Asian Electronics Group, as at 31st March, 2012;

V<M# Z1#$*.#)!".#07 #$*.#/01"0234!$.4#5$!$.6.1$#07 #8(09$#!14#:0""+#07 #$*.#
loss for the year ended on that date; and

V)M# 31#$*.#)!".#07 #/01"0234!$.4#/!"*#X20E#5$!$.6.1$+#07 #$*.#)!"*#H0E"#
for the year ended on that date.

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm Registration No. 110417W)

 C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

 PARTNER

     Membership No. 10250

Place: Mumbai

R!$._##,L$*#W0F.6<.(+#,-&,

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2012

(` in Lacs)
Particulars Note No As at 

31st March 2012

As at 

31st March 2011

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 2  1,710.18  1,693.60

(b) Reserves and surplus 3 (314.07)  12,814.54

2 Non-current liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings 4  93.46  155.40

(b) Long-term provisions 5  67.72  141.17

3 Current liabilities

(a) Short-term borrowings 6  18,774.37  18,535.83

(b) Trade payables  5,287.54  3,945.74

(c) @$*.(#)A((.1$#23!<323$3." 7  20,938.62  17,953.34

(d) Short-term provisions 8  370.88  564.44

TOTAL  46,928.70  55,804.06

II. ASSETS

Non-current assets

1 (a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets  3,032.62  3,231.78

(ii) Intangible assets  22.55  114.12

(iii) Capital work-in-progress  703.59  780.38

9  3,758.76  4,126.28

(b) Non-current investments 10  4,783.47  4,783.47

(c) R.7.((.4#O!B#C"".$#V1.$M 36  -  -

(d) Long-term loans and advances 11  109.30  135.63

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 12  2,127.62  8,364.69

(b) Trade receivables 13  27,671.85  30,701.79

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14  377.09  594.77

(d) Short-term loans and advances 15  8,086.84  7,083.96

(e) @$*.(#)A((.1$#!"".$" 16  13.77  13.47

TOTAL  46,928.70  55,804.06

5A66!(=#07 #53D139)!1$#C))0A1$31D#8023)3."

Notes referred to above form an integral part of  the Balance Sheet and should 

<.#(.!4#31#)01QA1)$301#$*.(.E3$*

1

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

(` in Lacs)

Particulars Note 

No.

For the Year ended 

31st March 2012

For the Year ended 

31st March 2011

I. Revenue from operations 17 8,414.61 16,089.51

II. @$*.(#31)06. 18 265.39 102.11

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 8,680.00 16,191.62

IV. Expenses:

Cost of  Materials Consumed 19 3,267.16 4,211.99

Purchases of  Stock in Trade 20 6,703.00 12,522.92

Changes in Inventories of  Finished Goods, 21 5,231.52 (262.98)

 Work-in-Progress & Stock-in -Trade

P6;20=..#<.1.9$"#.B;.1"." 22 700.78 980.34

Finance costs 23 2,415.65 4,634.35

@$*.(#.B;.1"." 24 3,128.74 2,538.36

R.;(.)3!$301#01#C"".$"#!14#C60($3`!$301 386.92 439.85

Total expenses 21,833.77 25,064.83

V. /.0-12340556&7$%0.$&$8*$91#0()+&)(:&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<5&)(:&1)8&3===>=?6 (13,153.77) (8,873.21)

VI. Exceptional items - -

VII. /.0-12340556&7$%0.$&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<5&)(:&1)8&3?&>&?=6 (13,153.77) (8,873.21)

VIII. Extraordinary Items 25 - (804.63)

IX. /.0-12340556&7$%0.$&1)8&3?==>&?===6 (13,153.77) (9,677.84)

X Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -

V,M#R.7.((.4#$!B - -

(3) Short /(excess) provision of  Income Tax of  earlier years (Net) - -

XI /.0-12340556&%0.&1"$&;$).&3=@>@6 (13,153.77) (9,677.84)

XII Earnings per equity share:(in `) 33

Nominal Value per Share ` 5/- (Previous Year ` 5)

Before Extraordinary Items

Basic (37.10) (27.41)

R32A$.4 (37.10) (27.41)

After Extraordinary Items

Basic (37.10) (29.89)

R32A$.4 (37.10) (29.89)

5A66!(=#07 #53D139)!1$#C))0A1$31D#8023)3."#

W0$."#(.7.((.4#$0#!<0F.#70(6#!1#31$.D(!2#;!($#07 #$*.#5$!$.6.1$#07 #8(09$#!14#

:0""#!14#"*0A24#<.#(.!4#31#)01QA1)$301#$*.(.E3$*

1

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary



E
N

E
R

G
Y

S
A
V

IN
G

PRODUCTS
A
N

D
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

ASIAN ELECTRONICS

58 

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012
(` in Lacs)

 Mar 31, 2012

 ` in Lacs

 Mar 31, 2011

 ` in Lacs

&AB&!ACD&'4,EC&/F,?=GHG&IJ23KCHG&=L6&,/HFAM=LN&A!M=?=M=HCO

#8(09$#<.70(.#$!B  (13,153.77)  (9,677.84)

 Adjustments for:

#R.;(.)3!$301#S#C60($3`!$301  386.92  439.85

 Foreign exchange Loss / (Gain) (Net)  22.30  (69.72)

 Misc Expenditure written off  -  0.05

#8(09$#01#5!2.#07 #X3B.4#C"".$"  -  (1.57)

#:0""#01#"!2.#07 #9B.4#!"".$"  -  111.59

 Interest expenses  2,415.65  4,634.35

 Interest Income  (210.93)  (59.24)

#R36A13$301#31#F!2A.#07 #X3B.4#C"".$"  161.75  270.21

 Exceptional items  -  804.63

 Sundry credit balances written back  -  (1.36)

 Bad debts written off  637.17  0.68

&,9$.)1#(P&9.0-1&7$%0.$&Q0.R#(P&*)9#1)+&*")(P$5  (9,740.91)  (3,548.37)

 Movement in working capital:

#VZ1)(.!".M#S#R.)(.!".#31#Z1F.1$0(3."  6,237.07  1,125.76

#VZ1)(.!".M#S#R.)(.!".#31#5A14(=#R.<$0("  2,370.47  4,848.36

#VZ1)(.!".M#S#R.)(.!".#31#:0!1"#!14#C4F!1)."  (1,673.21)  292.12

#Z1)(.!".#S#VR.)(.!".M#31#/A((.1$#:3!<323$3."#S#8(0F3"301"  4,060.07  (4,066.12)

 Cash generated from operations  1,253.48  (1,348.25)

#R3(.)$#O!B."#;!34#V1.$M  696.36  205.45

 Net cash generated from operating activities  (A)  1,949.84  (1,142.80)

 B. CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

#8A()*!".#07 #9B.4#!"".$"  (181.15)  (27.23)

#8(0)..4"#7(06#"!2.#07 #9B.4#!"".$"  -  2.62

 Purchase of  investments  -  (2.00)

#'!$A(3$=#07 #9B.4#4.;0"3$"#V1.$M  -  6.27

 Interest received  210.93  59.24

 Net cash used in investing activities  (B)  29.78  38.89

 C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

 Proceeds from issuance of  share capital  41.78  326.03

 Proceeds from borrowings  238.54  5,747.64

 Repayment of  borrowings  (61.94)  (730.78)

 Interest paid  (2,415.65)  (4,634.35)

&L$1&*)5"&P$($.)1$:&%.0<&-()(*#(P&)*1#S#1#$5  (C)  (2,197.30)  708.54

 Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  (217.68)  (395.36)

 Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of  the year  594.77  990.13

 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of  the year  377.09  594.77
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NOTE 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of  Operations

Asian Electronics Limited (AEL) was established in 1964 is involved 

in design and manufacturing of  Energy Conservation products – 

";.)3!23`31D#31#.1.(D=#.79)3.1$#23D*$31D#"02A$301"?

Basis of  Preparation

O*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#*!F.#<..1#;(.;!(.4#$0#)06;2=#31#!22#6!$.(3!2#

(.";.)$"#E3$*#$*.#W0$39.4#!))0A1$31D#"$!14!(4#<=#/06;!13."#C))0A1$31D#

Standards Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of  the Companies Act, 

&LJ^?#O*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#*!F.#<..1#;(.;!(.4#A14.(#$*.#*3"$0(3)!2#

cost convention on an accrual basis except in case of  assets for which 

provision for impairment is made. The accounting policies have been 

consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used 

31#$*.#;(.F30A"#=.!(?#O*.#;(.F30A"#9DA(."#!(.#<.31D#(.D(0A;.4#E*.(.F.(#

1.).""!(=#70(#)06;!(!$3F.#.F!2A!$301"?#O*.#"3D139)!1$#!))0A1$31D#;023)3."#

followed by the Company are stated below:

Use of  Estimates

O*.#;(.;!(!$301#07 #91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#3"#31#)0170(63$=#E3$*#D.1.(!22=#

accepted accounting principles which require management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of  assets 

and liabilities and disclosure of  contingent liabilities at the date of  the 

91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#!14#$*.#(."A2$"#07 #0;.(!$301"#4A(31D#$*.#(.;0($31D#

;.(304# .14?#C2$*0AD*# $*.".# ."$36!$."# !(.#<!".4#A;01#6!1!D.6.1$>"#

best knowledge of  current events and actions, actual results could differ 

from these estimates.

1.1.  Method of  accounting

a) Revenues and Costs are recognized on accrual basis.

b) Capital issue expenses are charged to Securities Premium 

Account.

)M# G!((!1$=# ;.(304#6!31$.1!1).# )0"$+# <.31D# 31"3D139)!1$+# 3"#

accounted when incurred.

1.2. Fixed assets and depreciation

a) Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation 

& impairment losses, if  any. Cost comprises of  all expenses 

attributable for bringing the assets to their working condition 

for intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of  

9B.4#!"".$"#E*3)*# $!U."#"A<"$!1$3!2#;.(304#07 # $36.# $0#D.$#

ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they 

relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use

<M# R.;(.)3!$301# 01#9B.4# !"".$"+# 0$*.(# $*!1# 2.!".4# !"".$"+# 3"#

provided as per useful lives of  the assets estimated by the 

management, or at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV 

of  the Companies Act, 1956 whichever is higher as under :

[## 01#$*.#9B.4#!"".$"#!)\A3(.4#A;$0#%&?&,?&LNN+#01#E(3$$.1#

down value as appearing in the books on 1.1.1989.

[## 01#$*.#9B.4#!"".$"#!)\A3(.4#!7$.(#%&?&,?&LNN#01#"$(!3D*$#

231.#<!"3"+#0$*.(#$*!1#!"".$"#2=31D#!$#/*.11!3#R3F3"301+#

which are depreciated on written down value method.

- assets costing less than Rs.5,000 acquired after 15.12.93 

are depreciated at 100%

c) Leased assets are depreciated on straight line basis over the 

period of  lease.

d) Patents and Trademarks are amortized over a period of  ten 

years.

e) Miscellaneous expenditure is written off  over a period of  

9F.#=.!("?

7M# 8(04A)$#R.F.20;6.1$# .B;.143$A(.# !(.# !60($3`.4# 0F.(# !#

period of  3-7 years.

DM# 507$E!(.#3"#E(3$$.1#077 #0F.(#!#;.(304#07 #9F.#=.!("?

h) Goodwill is amortized using straight line method over a 

;.(304#07 #9F.#=.!("?

# Y0E.F.(+#10#)0"$"#!(.#31)A((.4#31#(.";.)$#07 #;!(!#V)M#$0#V*M#

during the year, and are applicable for historical assets only.

1.3. Impairment

a) The carrying amounts of  assets are reviewed at each balance 

sheet date if  there is any indication of  impairment based on 

internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized 

wherever the carrying amount of  an asset exceeds its 

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater 

07 #$*.#!"".$>"#1.$#".2231D#;(3).#!14#F!2A.#31#A".?#Z1#!"".""31D#

F!2A.#31#A".+#$*.#."$36!$.4#7A$A(.#)!"*#H0E"#!(.#43")0A1$.4#

to their present value at the weighted average cost of  capital.

b) After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised 

carrying amount of  the asset over its remaining useful life.

c) A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or 

(.F.(".4#4.;.1431D#01#)*!1D."#31#)3()A6"$!1)."?#Y0E.F.(+#

the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the 

carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual 

depreciation if  there was no impairment.

1.4. Lease rental

 Where the Company is the lessee

 Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company 

"A<"$!1$3!22=#!22#$*.#(3"U"#!14#<.1.9$"#31)34.1$!2#$0#0E1.("*3;#07 #

the leased item, are capitalized at the lower of  the fair value and 

present value of  the minimum lease payments at the inception of  

the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments are 

!;;0($301.4#<.$E..1#$*.#91!1).#)*!(D."#!14#(.4A)$301#07 # $*.#

lease liability based on the implicit rate of  return. Finance charges 

are charged directly against income. Lease management fees, legal 

charges and other initial direct costs are capitalized.

 These assets are depreciated on the straight line method over the 

period of  lease.

 Where the Company is the lessor

# C"".$"#D3F.1#A14.(#!#91!1).#2.!".#!(.#(.)0D13`.4#!"#!#(.).3F!<2.#!$#

an amount equal to the net investment in the lease. Lease rentals 

are apportioned between principal and interest on the IRR method. 

The principal amount received reduces the net investment in the 

lease and interest is recognized as revenue. Initial direct costs such 

as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in 

$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#C))0A1$?
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 C"".$"#"A<Q.)$#$0#0;.(!$31D#2.!"."#!(.#31)2A4.4#31#9B.4#!"".$"?#:.!".#

31)06.#3"#(.)0D13`.4#31#$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#C))0A1$#01#!#"$(!3D*$[

line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation are 

(.)0D13`.4#!"#!1#.B;.1".#31#$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#C))0A1$?#Z13$3!2#

direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized 

366.43!$.2=# 31# $*.# 8(09$# !14#:0""#C))0A1$?#Y0E.F.(+# A;01#

termination of  operating lease, the assets are removed from the 

9B.4#!"".$"#!14#(.H.)$.4#A14.(#!;;(0;(3!$.#*.!4#07 #(.).3F!<2."#

in accordance with the nature of  claim and amount.

1.5. Investment

 Investments are divided in the following segments:

i) Investments in subsidiaries and associate business entities 

6!4.#E3$*#!#F3.E#$0#201D#$.(6#<A"31.""#<.1.9$?

33M# @$*.(#31F."$6.1$"

 Investments that are readily realizable and intended to 

<.#*.24#70(#10$#60(.#$*!1#!#=.!(#!(.#)2!""39.4#!"#)A((.1$#

31F."$6.1$"?#C22#0$*.(#31F."$6.1$"#!(.#)2!""39.4#!"#201D[$.(6#

investments. Current investments are carried at lower of  

cost and fair value determined on an individual investment 

<!"3"?#:01D[$.(6#31F."$6.1$"#!(.#)!((3.4#!$#)0"$?#Y0E.F.(+#

provision for diminution in value, save and except what is 

stated in Note No. 39 below is made to recognize a decline 

other than temporary in the value of  the investments.

1.6. Inventories

 Inventories are valued as under:

! Raw materials, Components, stores and spares: Lower of  

)0"$#!14#1.$#(.!23`!<2.#F!2A.?#Y0E.F.(+#6!$.(3!2"#!14#0$*.(#

items held for use in the production of  inventories are not 

E(3$$.1#40E1#<.20E#)0"$#37 #$*.#913"*.4#;(04A)$"#31#E*3)*#

they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above 

)0"$?#/0"$#3"#4.$.(631.4#01#XZX@#<!"3"?

! Finished goods: at lower of  cost and net realizable value

! Work in progress: at lower of  cost and net realizable value

!# /0"$# 31# (.2!$301# $0#913"*.4# D004"# !14#E0(U# 31# ;(0D(.""#

includes cost of  material and appropriate share of  

manufacturing overheads and includes excise duty payable 

01#A1)2.!(.4#913"*.4#D004"#!14#.B)3".#4A$=#;!34#01#D004"#

cleared but unsold.

! Cost of  consumable spares purchased during the year is 

)*!(D.4#$0#$*.#;(09$#!14#20""#!))0A1$?

! Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 

ordinary course of  business, less estimated costs of  

completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.7. Revenue recognition

 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the 

.)01063)#<.1.9$"#E322#H0E#$0#$*.#/06;!1=#!14#$*.#(.F.1A.#)!1#

be reliably measured.

a) Revenue from sale of  goods is recognized when the 

"3D139)!1$# (3"U"# !14# (.E!(4"# 07 # 0E1.("*3;#07 # $*.# D004"#

have passed to the buyer and on completion of  installation. 

Sales are recorded net of  sales tax but include excise duty.

b) Income from annual maintenance service contract is 

recognized on a straight line basis over the period of  

contracts. Income from other service contracts is recognized 

on completion of  the service rendered.

c) Income in respect of  goods sold on deferred sales basis is 

recognized as sales at normal sale price. Finance income is 

recognized over the terms of  the payment.

d) Income from supply/erection of  equipments/systems is 

recognized based on dispatches to customer/work done at 

;(0Q.)$#"3$.?

e) Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis 

taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate 

applicable.

7M# R3F34.14# 3"# (.)0D13`.4#E*.1# $*.# "*!(.*024.("># (3D*$# $0#

receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.

DM# a.F.1A.#7(06#;(0Q.)$"#3"#(.)0D13`.4#01#!)).;$!1).#07 #$*.#

E0(U#A14.(#$*.#;(0Q.)$#<=#$*.#(.";.)$3F.#;(0Q.)$#!A$*0(3$3."?

TBUB& F$1#.$<$(1&)(:&01"$.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

!M# a.$3(.6.1$# <.1.9$"# 31# $*.# 70(6#07 # 8(0F34.1$# XA14# !(.#

!# 4.91.4# )01$(3<A$301# ")*.6.# !14# $*.# )01$(3<A$301"# !(.#

)*!(D.4#$0#$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#C))0A1$#07 #$*.#=.!(#E*.1#$*.#

contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no 

other obligations other than the contribution payable to the 

(.";.)$3F.#$(A"$"?#?#RA(31D#$*.#=.!(+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#313$3!$.4#

$*.#;(0).""#07 #$(!1"7.((31D#$*.#$(A"$#!"".$"#!14#<.1.9$"#$0#

Govt Provident Fund.

<M# b(!$A3$=#23!<323$=#3"#!#4.91.4#<.1.9$#0<23D!$301#!14#3"#;(0F34.4#

70(#01#$*.#<!"3"#07 #!1#!)$A!(3!2#F!2A!$301#01#;(0Q.)$.4#A13$#

)(.43$#6.$*04#6!4.#!$#$*.#.14#07 #.!)*#91!1)3!2#=.!(?

c) Short term compensated absences are provided for based 

on estimates. Long term compensated absences are provided 

for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is 

401.#!"#;.(#;(0Q.)$.4#A13$#)(.43$#6.$*04?

4M# C)$A!(3!2#D!31"#S#20""."#!(.#366.43!$.2=#$!U.1#$0#;(09$#!14#

loss account and are not deferred.

1.9. Foreign currency translation

a) Initial Recognition

 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting 

currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the 

exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign 

currency at the date of  the transaction.

b) Conversion

 Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the 

closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in 

terms of  historical cost denominated in a foreign currency 

are reported using the exchange rate at the date of  the 

transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried at 

fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign 

currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed 

when the values were determined.
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)M# PB)*!1D.#R377.(.1)."

 Exchange differences arising on the settlement of  monetary 

3$.6"#0(#01#(.;0($31D#/06;!1=>"#601.$!(=# 3$.6"#!$#(!$."#

different from those at which they were initially recorded 

4A(31D#$*.#=.!(+#0(#(.;0($.4#31#;(.F30A"#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"+#

are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which 

they arise except those arising from investments in non-

integral operations.

 Forward Exchange Contracts are not intended for trading 

or speculation purposes

 The premium or discount arising at the inception of  forward 

exchange contracts is amortized as expense or income over 

the life of  the contract. Exchange differences on such 

)01$(!)$"#!(.#(.)0D13`.4#31#$*.#"$!$.6.1$#07 #;(09$#!14#20""#

31#$*.#=.!(#31#E*3)*#$*.#.B)*!1D.#(!$."#)*!1D.?#C1=#;(09$#0(#

loss arising on cancellation or renewal of  forward exchange 

contract is recognized as income or as expense for the year.

1.10. Taxes on Income

# O!B#.B;.1".#)06;(3"."#07 # )A((.1$+#4.7.((.4#!14# 7(31D.#<.1.9$#

$!B?#/A((.1$#31)06.#$!B#!14#7(31D.#<.1.9$#$!B#3"#6.!"A(.4#!$#$*.#

amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance 

E3$*#$*.#Z143!1#Z1)06.#O!B#C)$?#R.7.((.4#31)06.#$!B."#(.H.)$"#

the impact of  current year timing differences between taxable 

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of  timing 

differences of  earlier years.

# R.7.((.4#$!B#3"#6.!"A(.4#<!".4#01#$*.#$!B#(!$."#!14#$*.#$!B#2!E"#

.1!)$.4#0(#"A<"$!1$3F.2=#.1!)$.4#!$#$*.#<!2!1).#"*..$#4!$.?#R.7.((.4#

tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable 

).($!31$=# $*!$# "A79)3.1$# 7A$A(.# $!B!<2.# 31)06.#E322# <.# !F!32!<2.#

!D!31"$#E*3)*#"A)*#4.7.((.4#$!B#!"".$"#)!1#<.#(.!23`.4?#R.7.((.4#$!B#

assets on unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed tax losses are 

recognized only if  there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 

.F34.1).#$*!$#$*.=#)!1#<.#(.!23`.4#!D!31"$#7A$A(.#$!B!<2.#;(09$"?

 At each balance sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognized 

deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets 

$0#$*.#.B$.1$#$*!$#3$#*!"#<.)06.#F3($A!22=#).($!31+#$*!$#"A79)3.1$#

future taxable income will be available against which such deferred 

tax assets can be realized.

 The carrying amount of  deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 

balance sheet date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount 

of  a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer virtually 

).($!31+# $*!$# "A79)3.1$# 7A$A(.# $!B!<2.# 31)06.#E322# <.# !F!32!<2.#

against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-

down is reversed to the extent that it becomes virtually certain, 

$*!$#"A79)3.1$#7A$A(.#$!B!<2.#31)06.#E322#<.#!F!32!<2.?

1.11. Earnings Per Share

# T!"3)#.!(131D"#;.(#"*!(.#!(.#)!2)A2!$.4#<=#43F3431D#$*.#1.$#;(09$#

or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after 

deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the 

weighted average number of  equity shares outstanding during 

the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of  an 

equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in 

dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting 

period. The weighted average number of  equity shares outstanding 

4A(31D# $*.#;.(304# 3"#!4QA"$.4# 70(#.F.1$"#07 #<01A"# 3""A.c#<01A"#

element in a rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and 

reverse share split (consolidation of  shares).

 For the purpose of  calculating diluted earnings per share, the net 

;(09$#0(#20""#70(#$*.#;.(304#!$$(3<A$!<2.#$0#.\A3$=#"*!(.*024.("#!14#

the weighted average number of  shares outstanding during the 

;.(304#!(.#!4QA"$.4#70(#$*.#.77.)$"#07 #!22#432A$3F.#;0$.1$3!2#.\A3$=#

shares.

1.12. Provisions

 A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present 

0<23D!$301#!"#!#(."A2$#07 #;!"$#.F.1$c#3$#3"#;(0<!<2.#$*!$#!1#0A$H0E#

of  resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect 

of  which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not 

discounted to its present value and are determined based on best 

estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. 

O*.".# !(.# (.F3.E.4# !$# .!)*#<!2!1).# "*..$#4!$.# !14# !4QA"$.4# $0#

(.H.)$#$*.#)A((.1$#<."$#."$36!$."?

1.13. Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at 

bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original 

maturity of  three months or less.

1.14 Contingent Liabilities, if  any, are disclosed by way of  notes to 

accounts.
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Note 3: Reserves and Surplus

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` In Lacs) (` In Lacs)

a. Capital Redemption Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet  87.62  87.62

b. Special Reserve

 As per last Balance Sheet  325.00  325.00

c. Capital Reserve

As per Last Balance Sheet  511.06  321.23

Addition during the year  -  189.83

Closing Balance  511.06  511.06

d. Securities Premium Account

As per Last Balance Sheet  21,473.55  20,605.38

Add: Addition during the year  -  868.17

 21,473.55  21,473.55

:.""_#C60A1$#a.)0F.(!<2.#7(06#P5@8#O(A"$ (94.89) (120.09)

 21,378.66  21,353.46

e. G$7#1&I)+)(*$&0% &C1)1$<$(1&0% &/.0-1&)(:&4055B

@;.131D#<!2!1). (9,462.60) 215.24

VgM#W.$#8(09$SVW.$#:0""M#70(#$*.#=.!( (13,153.78) (9,677.84)

Closing Balance (22,616.37) (9,462.60)

Total (314.07)  12,814.54

Note 4: 40(P&M$.<&I0..0Q#(P5

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` In Lacs) (` In Lacs)

Secured

(a) Loans from Banks and Financial Institution  -  -

Unsecured

V!M#R.7.((.4#;!=6.1$#23!<323$3."

#3?#5!2."#O!B#R.7.((!2#5)*.6.  -  -

8A<23)#R.;0"3$"  93.46  155.40

V<M#X(06#@$*.("  -  -

Total  93.46  155.40

Details of  Default & Repayment :-

R.;0"3$"#6!$A(.4#h#)2!36.4+#<A$#A1;!34#!"#01#%&?-%?&,#!(.#` 201.25 lacs. Interest amounting to ` 21.79 lacs approx. has not been 

;(0F34.4#01#8A<23)#R.;0"3$"#E*3)*#*!F.#6!$A(.4#h#)2!36.4#<A$#*!F.#10$#<..1#;!34?#W0#31$.(."$#*!"#<..1#;(0F34.4#01#$*.#"!6.#

!7$.(#$*.#4!$.#07 #6!$A(3$=?#8A<23)#R.;0"3$"#!60A1$31D#$0#` 7.57 lacs are matured but not claimed.

Note 5: Long Term Provisions

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` In Lacs) (` In Lacs)

/.0S#5#0(&%0.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

Gratuity  48.93  55.53

Leave Encashment  18.79  85.64

Total  67.72  141.17

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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L01$&WO& C"0.1& M$.<& I0..0Q#(P5

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

Secured

(a) :0!1"#a.;!=!<2.#01#R.6!14#X(06#<!1U"

Working Capital Loans 13,861.76 13,718.78

LC Payable 4,488.04 4,488.04

Unsecured

(a) R.;0"3$"

8A<23)#R.;0"3$" 272.76 242.71

(b) X(06#@$*.(" 151.81 86.30

(c) W01#/01F.($3<2.#R.<.1$A(."

#Z1$.(."$#C))(A.4#h#RA.#01#W/Ri"

Total 18,774.37 18,535.83

Notes :-

Nature of  Security

1.  Working Capital Facilities of  `13861.76 lacs (Previous year `13718.78 lacs) are secured by :

j!k# Y=;0$*.)!$301#07 #)A((.1$#!"".$"#.B).;$#P")0#(.).3F!<2."?

j<k# 5.)014#)*!(D.#01#3660F!<2.#;(0;.($3."#!$#^N+#'ZR/+#5!$;A(+#W!"3U#[#K,,#--I?

Details of  Default & Repayment :-

All the loans aggregating to ` 18349.80 lacs have been called back by the respective Banks due to default in the repayment of  Principal & Interest 

!60A1$#?#Z1#!<".1).#07 #)019(6!$301"#S(.)01)323!$301"#7(06#$*.#T!1U"+#$*.#)06;!1=#3"#A1!<2.#$0#!)).($!31#$*.#.B!)$#!60A1$#07 #4.7!A2$?

Note 7: Other Current Liabilities

 Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2012

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

(a) /A((.1$#'!$A(3$3."#07 #:01D#O.(6#R.<$#_

Current Maturities of  Long Term Borrowings  859.41  859.22

W01#/01F.($3<2.#R.<.1$A(."  4,125.00  4,125.00

O.(6#:0!1#7(06#ZRTZ  7,822.50  12,806.91  7,822.50  12,806.72

(b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings  5,561.97  1,993.74

(c) RA.#$0#5A<"343!(3."  -  -

(d) Liability towards Investors Education and Protection Fund 

under Section 205 C of  the Companies Act, 1956 not due :

d1;!34#R3F34.14"   7.87   10.74

(e) @$*.(#23!<323$3."  603.78  2,133.77

(f) @$*.(#8!=!<2."

/.1$(!2#PB)3".+#/A"$06"#RA$=+#fCO#!14#5.(F3).#O!B#8!=!<2.  730.05  256.96

O(!4.#S#5.)A(3$=#R.;0"3$"#(.).3F.4  336.45  277.06

O!B#R.4A)$.4#!$#50A().  99.22  57.11

Salary and Reimbursements  198.55  157.56

8(0F34.1$#XA14#!14#0$*.(#P6;20=..#R.4A)$301"  23.40  38.66

Advances from Customers  429.88  221.00

(g) Share Application Money  140.55  -

Total  20,938.62  17,953.34

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Notes :-

Nature of  Security :-

1. Term Loan of  `549.55 lacs (Previous Year `JKL?JJ#2!)"M#7(06#T!1U#@7 #Z143!#3"#".)A(.4#<=#9("$#)*!(D.#<=#E!=#07 #P\A3$!<2.#60($D!D.#01#$*.#

immovable properties of  the company at Thane.

2.  Term Loan of  `300 lacs (Previous year `%--#2!)"M#7(06#d/@#T!1U#3"#".)A(.4#<=#_

V!M## C""3D1.6.1$#07 #:.$$.(#07 #/(.43$#07 #'5PR/:#!14#*=;0$*.)!$301#07 #(.).3F!<2."#!(3"31D#0A$#07 #'5PR/:#2.!".#(.1$!2"?

V<M## PB)2A"3F.#)*!(D.#01#P5/@#(.).3F!<2."#"A<Q.)$#$0#9("$#;(30(#)*!(D.#07 #ZaPRC#$0#$*.#.B$.1$#`1800 lacs.

V)M## PB)2A"3F.# 9("$# 60($D!D.# )*!(D.# 01# 3660F!<2.# ;(0;0.($3."# !14# *=;0$*.)!$301# )*!(D.# 01# 60F!<2.# 9B.4# !"".$"# 07 # $*.# )06;!1= 

.B)2A431D#)*!(D.#)(.!$.4#31#7!F0A(#07 #ZaPRC?

V4M# 8!(3;!"A#".)014#)*!(D.#01#)06;!1=i"#)A((.1$#!"".$"#.B)2A431D#P5/@#(.).3F!<2."#!14#'5PR/:#(.).3F!<2."?

3. Rupee term loan of  `9.85 lacs (Previous year `L?NJ#2!)"M#7(06#ZaPRC#3"#".)A(.4#<=

j&k## X3("$#)*!(D.#<=#E!=#07 #*=;0$*.)!$301#07 #!"".$"#!)\A3(.4#0A$#07 #ZaPRCi"#20!1#!14#/06;!1=i"#0E1 funds under the scheme, both 

existing and future.

[2]  Second charge on the immovable properties of  the Company at Nasik.

[3]  Personal guarantee of  the then Chairman.

[4]  Corporate guarantee of  a group Company

jJk## Y=;0$*.)!$301#07 #(.).3F!<2."#7(06#"$!$.#.2.)$(3)3$=#<0!(4"#07 #!60A1$#10$#.B)..431D#`1800 lacs

Details of  Default & Repayment :-

All the loans have been called back by the respective Banks and Financial Institution due to default in the repayment of  Principal & Interest 

amount aggregating to ` 12,806.91 lacs and ` 5,561.97 lacs respectively. No Interest has been provided on these loans for the quarter ended 

31.03.12.

Z1#!<".1).#07 #)019(6!$301"#S(.)01)323!$301"#7(06#$*.#T!1U"#h#X31!1)3!2#Z1"$3$A$301+#$*.#)06;!1=#3"#A1!<2.#$0#!)).($!31#$*.#.B!)$#!60A1$#07 #

default.

Note 8: Short Term Provisions

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

/.0S#5#0(&%0.&$<9+0;$$&7$($-15

Gratuity  1.79  0.36

Leave Encashment  6.26  7.31

Provision - Others

Provision for Commission  362.83  556.77

Total  370.88  564.44

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 10: Non Current Investments

Particulars Nominal 

Value

 Number 

of  Shares

As at 

31 March 2012

 (` in Lacs)

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)

A  Trade Investments (At Cost)

Investments in Fully Paid Equity Shares

In Joint Ventures (Unquoted)

Equity shares of  Midcom Magnetics Management Pvt.Ltd.  ` 10  20,000  139.50  139.50

In Others (Unquoted)

(Refer Note 39 (a) and (b))

C"3!1#P2.)$(013)"#::/+#R.2!E!(.+#d5C? #d5R#&  10,000  4.54  4.54

Global Energy Management (Europe) Ltd.  GBP 1  4,750  3.23  3.23

Unique Waste Plastic Management And Research Company Private Limited  ` 10  2,450,000  4,360.20  4,360.20

Asian Retail Lighting Ltd  ` 10  1,451,040  276.00  276.00

Total  4,783.47  4,783.47

a APP.$P)1$&I00R&?)+V$&0% &=(S$51<$(15

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

 (` in Lacs)

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)

Aggregate amount of  quoted investments

Aggregate amount of  unquoted investments  4,783.47  4,783.47

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of  investments

b R3")20"A(.#!"#;.(#C5#&%#[#C))0A1$31D#70(#Z1F."$6.1$"

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

 (` in Lacs)

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)

Long Term Investments  4,783.47  4,783.47

Current Investments

Total  4,783.47  4,783.47

Note 11: Long Term Loans and Advances

 (Unsecured, considered good)

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

a. 5.)A(3$=#R.;0"3$"

O0#@$*.("  109.30  135.63

Total  109.30  135.63

L01$&TYO&=(S$(10.#$5&3?)+V$:&)1&+0Q$.&0% &*051&0.&($1&.$)+#5)7+$&S)+V$6

&3)5&1)R$(Z&S)+V$:&)(:&*$.1#-$:&7;&1"$&<)()P$<$(16

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

a. Raw Materials  1,251.33  2,256.88

b. Work-in-progress  2,457.66  3,329.85

c. Finished goods  4,031.63  4,393.68

d. Trading Stock  -  3,997.28

 7,740.62  13,977.69

Less : Provision for Inventory (5,613.00) (5,613.00)

Total  2,127.62  8,364.69

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 13: Trade Receivables

&3K(5$*V.$:Z&*0(5#:$.$:&P00:&V(+$55&01"$.Q#5$&51)1$:6
Particulars  As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment

Considered Good  25,844.16  29,621.53
Considered doubtful  13,115.54  13,115.54

 38,959.70  42,737.07
:.""_#8(0F3"301#70(#R0A<$7A2#R.<$"  13,115.54  13,115.54

 25,844.16  29,621.53
@$*.("  1,827.69  1,080.26
Total  27,671.85  30,701.79

Note 14: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Cash and cash equivalents

!?#/!"*#01#Y!14  4.20  24.54
<?#/*.\A."#31#Y!14  -  -
c. Balances with Banks on Current Accounts
 with Scheduled Banks  66.85  235.33
 with Unscheduled Banks  0.12  66.97  0.12  235.45

 71.17  259.99

,1"$.&I)(R&I)+)(*$5
!?#T!2!1)."#*.24#70(#A1;!34#R3F34.14"  7.86  10.74
<?#T!1U#R.;0"3$"#!"#'!(D31#601.=  19.09  0.30
)?#T!1U#R.;0"3$"  278.97  323.74

 305.92  334.78

 Total  377.09  594.77

Note 15: Short term loans and advances

 ( Unsecured, considered good )

Particulars As at 31 March 2012 As at 31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind

To Employees  11.85  11.87

O0#@$*.("#[#)01"34.(.4#D004  544.99 957.28
O0#@$*.("#[#)01"34.(.4#40A<$7A2  199.59  756.43  199.59  1,168.74
Z1$.()0(;0(!$.#R.;0"3$"  295.53  3.38
5.)A(3$=#R.;0"3$"  200.66  230.34
Prepaid Expenses  11.95  24.10
Balances with Government Authorities
considered good  290.19 343.60

considered goubtful 95.05 385.24 95.05  438.65

Advance paid to supplier
considered good  6,521.14 4,606.50
considered goubtful 1,039.16  7,560.30 1,039.16  5,645.66
Advance tax paid  210.53  906.89
:.""#_#8(0F3"301#70(#R0A<$7A2#C4F!1)."  (1,333.80)  (1,333.80)
 Total  8,086.84  7,083.96

Note 16: Other Current Assets

Sr. 

No.

Particulars As at 

31 March 2012

As at 

31 March 2011

 (` in Lacs)  (` in Lacs)

Interest Accrued on Loans  13.77  13.47

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT
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Note 17: Revenue from operations

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Sale of  Products

Manufactured goods 2,508.22 4,283.63

Less: Excise duty 224.34 402.04

Sale of  manufactured goods (net of  excise) 2,283.88 3,881.59

Other Operating Revenues

Trading Sales 5,956.33 10,912.55

Lease Rent and Maintainance Charges 47.54 221.28

Scrap and sundry sales 23.61 38.15

Insurance Claim Received 11.49 1.17

Maintainance and Support 47.40 115.94

Interest Received on Esco Sales 44.36 847.94

Sundry Balance Written back - 1.17

Foreign Exchange Income - 69.72

Total 8,414.61 16,089.51

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 18: Other Income

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Interest Income

Z1$.(."$#7(06#T!1U"#01#R.;0"3$" 23.68 19.45

Interest on Loans and Advances 16.61 0.18

Z1$.(."$#01#@F.(4A.#O(!4.#a.).3F!<2." 10.23 30.87

Interest on Income Tax Refund 160.41 210.93 8.74 59.24

Other Non Operating Income

Prior Period Items (Net) 18.88 -

Miscellaneous Income 35.59 54.46 42.87 42.87

Total 265.39 102.11

Note 19: Cost of  Materials Consumed

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Cost of  Materials Consumed

F)Q&[)1$.#)+5&!0(5V<$:

Stock at the beginning of  the year 2,256.88 3,521.23

Add: Purchases (Net) 2,236.22 3,171.17

Less: Sale of  Raw Materials (65.46) (424.15)

4,427.64 6,268.25

Less: Stock at the end of  the year 1,251.33 2,256.88

Total - ** 3,176.31 4,011.37

Stores and Spares Consumed 12.63 145.27

Packing Material Consumed 78.22 55.35

Total 3,267.16 4,211.99

ll#W.$#07 #G(3$.#@77 #07 #@<"02.$.#Z1F.1$0(=#07 #a!E#'!$.(3!2"#!DD(.D!$31D#$0#` 385.98/- Lacs in the current year.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

L01$&Y\O&/V.*")5$5&0% &C10*R&#(&M.):$

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Cost of  Traded Materials 6,703.00 12,522.92

Note 21: Changes in Inventories

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Changes in Inventories of  Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade

3=(*.$)5$62G$*.$)5$&#(&C10*R

,9$(#(P&C10*R5

Finished Goods - Manufactured 4,393.68 4,698.48

5$0)U[#31[O(!4.#[#8(0Q.)$" 3,997.28 2,929.75

Work-in-Progress 3,329.85 3,829.60

11,720.81 11,457.83

4$55O&!+05#(P&C10*R5&O - -

Finished Goods - Manufactured 4,031.63 4,393.68

5$0)U[#31[O(!4.#[#8(0Q.)$" - 3,997.28

Work-in-Progress 2,457.66 3,329.85

6,489.29 11,720.81

Total - ** 5,231.52 (262.98)

ll#Z1)2A4."#G(3$.#077 #07 #@<"02.$.#Z1F.1$0(3."#07 #GZ8#!14#5$0)U#Z1#O(!4.#!60A1$31D#$0#(.";.)$3F.2=#` 451.70 lacs & ` 6276.08 lacs 

respectively in the current year.

L01$&YYO&H<9+0;$$&I$($-1&H89$(5$5

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

Salaries and Wages 628.04 909.27

Contributions to Provident and other funds 47.03 43.99

Staff  welfare Expenses 25.71 27.08

Total 700.78 980.34

Note 23: Finance Costs

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

Interest expense

@1#O.(6#:0!1" 108.06 1,673.06

@1#G0(U31D#/!;3$!2#:0!1" 317.97 470.72

@1#R.<.1$A(." 408.38 -

@1#@$*.(" 57.60 892.01 691.26 2,835.04

Bank Charges 1,523.64 1,799.31

Total 2,415.65 4,634.35
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Note 24: Other Expenses

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

(` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs) (` in Lacs)

PB)3".#RA$= 115.64 138.04

Installation and Maintainance Charges 378.65 435.13

Power and Fuel 75.13 74.25

Insurance 27.04 31.97

Rent 77.98 99.58

Rates and Taxes 12.07 21.15

Repairs

To Machinery 3.26 72.81

To Buildings 6.03 0.92

O0#@$*.(" 158.74 235.26

168.03 308.99

Commission and Brokerage 68.82 152.10

Communication Expenses 38.09 47.23

Freight and Forwarding Expenses 189.93 254.44

Sales Promotion 12.63 20.08

R3(.)$0("i#53$$31D#X.." 5.72 6.44

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 108.70 153.45

Legal & Professional Charges 131.43 158.97

Bad debts/irrecoverable advances 637.17 0.72

Claims Paid 212.63 -

Foreign Exchange Loss 22.30 -

R3631A$301#31#f!2A.#07 #X3B.4#C"".$" 161.75 381.80

8(0F3"301#70(#R0A<$7A2#R.<$"#!14#a.).3F!<2." - -

VAT Expenses 405.32 -

Non-Performing-Sales Penalty 95.12 -

Payments to Auditors

Audit Fees 30.60 30.60

Reimbursement of  Expenses 0.23 0.08

30.83 30.68

Miscellaneous Expenses 153.76 223.34

Total 3,128.74 2,538.36

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNT

Note 25 : Extraordinary Items

(` in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended 

31 March 2012

For the year ended 

31 March 2011

PB;.1".#01#P6;20=..#5$0)U#@;$301#5)*.6.#VP5@8M - 804.63

- 804.63
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

26. Principles of  Consolidation:

a. The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements” 
(CFS).

<?# O*.#)01"0234!$.4#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#*!F.#<..1#;(.;!(.4#A"31D#A1370(6#!))0A1$31D#;023)3."#31#!))0(4!1).#E3$*#$*.#D.1.(!22=#!)).;$.4#
accounting principles.

)?# O*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#!14#3$"#E*022=#0E1.4#"A<"343!(3."#)06;!13."#*!F.#<..1#)06<31.4#01#!#231.[<=[231.#<!"3"#<=#
!4431D#$0D.$*.(#23U.#3$.6"#07 #!"".$"+#23!<323$3."+#31)06.#!14#.B;.1"."?#Z1$.(#/06;!1=#<!2!1)."#!14#$(!1"!)$301"#!14#A1(.!23`.4#;(09$"#
and losses have been fully eliminated.

d. The difference between cost to the Company of  its investments in the wholly owned subsidiaries / companies and its share of  the 
equity of  the wholly owned subsidiaries companies, at the dates on which the investments in the wholly owned subsidiaries companies 
are made, is recognized as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

.?# O*.#/01"0234!$.4#X31!1)3!2#5$!$.6.1$"#V/X5M#)06;(3".#07 #91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#07 #C"3!1#P2.)$(013)"#:363$.4#!14#3$"#E*022=#0E1.4#
subsidiaries as on 31st March 2012, which are as under:

Name of  the Company CV75#:#).;&2&]0#(1&?$(1V.$&2&
Associate

Country of  Incorporation % Shareholding & Voting 
/0Q$.

AEL Projects Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100%

AEL ESCO Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary India 100%

 In view of  the exit made after the date of  the Balance Sheet, the Financial Statements of  Joint Venture Midcom Magnetics Management 
8F$?#:$4?#*!F.#10$#<..1#)01"34.(.4#31#$*.#)01"0234!$301#07 #!))0A1$"#70(#$*.#/A((.1$#h#8(.F30A"#=.!(?#Y.1).#;(.F30A"#=.!(>"#9DA(."#!(.#
not comparable.

f. The accounts of  an Associate Company (Unique Waste Plastic Management and Research Company Private Limited) have not been 
considered for the purpose of  consolidation as the Company intends to dispose off  the investments in the near future and also the 
Company has no effective management control over the associate. Accordingly, the accounting as per the “Equity method” is discontinued 
and the carrying value of  the investment as at April 1, 2009 has been regarded at cost.

27. Capital and Other Commitments

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Estimated amount of  contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and other commitments 

not provided for (net of  advances). - -

28.  Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Particulars 2011-12 2010-11

` in Lacs ` in Lacs

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts – Refer Note 1232.55 1077.20

Guarantees given by the bankers on behalf  of  the Company 40.02 1169.02

Corporate Guarantee given by the Company on behalf  of  a third party 300.00 300.00

Bills/LC discounted with banks 697.26 657.26

R3";A$.4#31)06.#$!B#4.6!14 - 2,973.57

2269.83 6,177.05

Note:

# #O*.#!<0F.#)2!36"#31)2A4.#!#43";A$.#E3$*#!#91!1).#)06;!1=#(.2!$31D#$0#2.!".#$(!1"!)$301"#.1$.(.4#31#$*.#=.!(#&LLI?#O*.".#43";A$."#E.(.#A14.(#
!(<3$(!$301?#RA(31D#$*.#=.!(#,--J[,--^+#!E!(4"#E.(.#D3F.1#<=#$*.#!(<3$(!$0(#43(.)$31D#$*.#/06;!1=#$0#)06;.1"!$.#$*.#91!1).#)06;!1=#70(#
the losses suffered by them due to disallowances of  certain claims in their assessment of  income under Income Tax Act. The award also 
"$3;A2!$.4#$*!$#$*.#91!1).#)06;!1=#"*0A24#(.7A14#$*.#!60A1$#!201D#E3$*#31$.(."$#$0#$*.#/06;!1=#01#"A))..431D#31#D.$$31D#$*.#)2!36#31#
7A($*.(#!;;.!2"#6!4.#<=#$*.6?#O*.#/06;!1=>"#C(<3$(!$301#8.$3$301#31#$*.#Y3D*#/0A($#07 #T06<!=#70(#".$$31D#!"34.#$*.#!E!(4#;!"".4#<=#$*.#
Y010(!<2.#C(<3$(!$0(#01#,%(4#'!()*#,--^#*!"#<..1#43"63"".4?#CDD(3.F.4#<=#$*.#"!34#0(4.(#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#;(.7.((.4#!1#!;;.!2#31#$*.#
5.)014#T.1)*#07 #$*.#Y010(!<2.#Y3D*#/0A($#07 #'A6<!3+#E*3)*#E!"#!2"0#43"63"".4?#CDD(3.F.4#<=#$*.#"!34#0(4.(#07 #$*.#,14#T.1)*#07 #$*.#
Y3D*#/0A($+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#92.4#5;.)3!2#:.!F.#8.$3$301"#V/3F32M#W0?#&KN^JS,--I#!14#W0?#&J-L%S,--I?#O*.#Y010(!<2.#5A;(.6.#/0A($#
D(!1$.4#!1#31$.(36#"$!=#VE*3)*#3"#"31).#F!)!$.4#E3$*0A$#!4QA43)!$301M#01#$*.#36;AD1.4#0(4.("#01#4.;0"3$#07 #` 2 crores with the Supreme 
Court Registry which the Company has deposited. The matter is pending in the Supreme Court

29. (a)  Trade Payables include principal amount of  ` 16.49 Lacs (` 84.50 Lacs) due to the suppliers covered by “The Micro Small and Medium 
P1$.(;(3"."#R.F.20;6.1$#C)$+#,--^m?

# V<M# O*.#'!1!D.6.1$#*!"#).($39.4#$*!$#$*.(.#3"#10#31$.(."$#;!34S;!=!<2.#4A(31D#$*.#=.!(#<=#$*.#/06;!1=#$0#"A)*#"A;;23.("?#V8(.F30A"#=.!(#
– ` Nil).
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 (c) Micro Small and Medium Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 
2012 are as under –

 Ashoka Industries, Swami Samarth Electronics Pvt. Ltd, Sarang Enterprises, Sheetal Thermocol Packers, Nisha Enterprises, Sa Enterprises, 
M-Tech Trading Co., Shubham Engineering, Libra Industries, Pramod Fibre-Plast Pvt Ltd, Shree Fabs, Shalaka Polymers, Kalpana Enterprises, 
5A;(36#P1D31..(31D+#T(3D*$#:3D*$#/06;!1=+#5!3#C"*3"*#P1$.(;(3"."+#Z6;!U$#8!)U!D31D+#Y3(!#82!"$3)"#Z14A"$(3."+#R.F=!13#P1$.(;(3"."+#5*3F!#
Enterprises, Kunal Enterprises, Arya Enterprises, See Ram Industries, Aashirwad Press Tools, Bhamre Saw Mill, Chafekar Engineering Works, 
5*(..#a!Q#8!)U!D31D+#8A"*U(!Q#8!)U!D31D+#C?T?#5$!6;31D+#5E!$3#8!)U!D.("+#T*!D=!"*(..#P1D?#8F$?#:$4?+#b!(36!#P1$.(;(3"."+#8(31$!#/*.6+#n!3#
Sadguru Industries, Kamal Industries, Perfect Engraving Works, Shaunak Enterprises, M. M. Woodland Pvt. Ltd, Manisha Packaging.

# O*.#!<0F.# 3170(6!$301#!"# (.\A3(.4# $0#<.#43")20".4#A14.(# $*.#'3)(0+#56!22# !14#'.43A6#P1$.(;(3"."#R.F.20;6.1$#C)$+#,--^#*!"#<..1#
4.$.(631.4#$0#$*.#.B$.1$#"A)*#;!($3."#*!F.#<..1#34.1$39.4#01#$*.#<!"3"#07 #3170(6!$301#!F!32!<2.#E3$*#$*.#/06;!1=?#O*3"#*!"#<..1#(.23.4#
upon by the Auditors.

30. (i) As per approval of  the shareholders of  the Company under Section 293 (1) (a) of  the Companies Act, 1956, obtained through postal 
ballot on 22nd#'!=+#,-&-+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#.77.)$3F.#7(06#@)$#&"$#,--L+#$(!1"7.((.4#$*.#<A"31.""."#07 #$*.#70220E31D#43F3"301"#$0#$E0#
&--o#"A<"343!(3."#!"#A14.(+#"A<Q.)$#$0#(.\A3"3$.#!;;(0F!2"#<.31D#0<$!31.4#7(06#$*.#)01).(1.4#5$!$A$0(=#CA$*0(3$3."#!14#$*.#/06;!1=>"#
lenders and creditors:

!?# TA"31.""#07 #P5/@#R3F3"301+#3?.?#91!1)31D#07 #8(0Q.)$"#S#8(04A)$"#$0#)A"$06.("#01#.1.(D=#"!F31D#<!"3"+#!14#!22#!)$3F3$3."#(.2!$.4#
thereto together with all related assets, liabilities and entitlements at book values as at the time of  transfer on a going concern 
basis.

<?# TA"31.""#07 #8(0Q.)$"#R3F3"301+#3?.?#5$!$.#P2.)$(3)3$=#T0!(4#8(0Q.)$"#!14#!22#!)$3F3$3."#(.2!$.4#$*.(.$0#$0D.$*.(#E3$*#!22#(.2!$.4#!"".$"+#
liabilities and entitlements at book values as at the time of  transfer on a going concern basis.

 (ii) In accordance with the accounting principles, the accounts have incorporated all such transactions at book values at the time of  transfer 
!14#$*.#4377.(.1).#<.$E..1#$*.#<00U#F!2A."#07 #34.1$39.4#C"".$"#!14#:3!<323$3."#07 #P5/@#R3F3"301#!60A1$31D#$0#` 5,174.34 Lacs and 
07 #8(0Q.)$"#R3F3"301#!60A1$31D#$0#̀ #&+&,L?&J#:!)"#3"#"*0E1#!"#!1#Z1F."$6.1$#31#$*.#"A<"343!(3."?#Y0E.F.(#;.1431D#!220$6.1$#07 #"*!(."#
by the two subsidiary companies the Company has for the time being shown the said investments under Investment Suspense Account 
in Note 10 of  the Standalone Accounts.

# V333M# O*.#/06;!1=#*!4#!;;23.4#70(#!;;(0F!2"#07 #5.)A(.4#S#d1".)A(.4#:.14.("?#Y0E.F.(#01.#07 #$*.#2.14.("#*!"#3170(6.4#$*.#/06;!1=#
that they are not agreeable to the transfer of  the businesses of  the two divisions to the two 100% subsidiaries and has declined to give 
its approval. Besides, the Lead bank of  the Consortium for Working Capital has informed the Company not to proceed with hiving-off  
of  assets without the written consent of  the Consortium Banks. Consequently, the Company continues to be liable to the lenders for 
$*.#O.(6#:0!1"#!14#d1".)A(.4#a.4..6!<2.#W01[/01F.($3<2.#R.<.1$A(."#$(!1"7.((.4#$0#$*.#"A<"343!(=#)06;!13."?#O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#
not provided interest on the above for the year under review. Therefore, the company will continue to be liable to the lenders for the 
following:

Liabilities of  ESCO Division

!?# #O.(6#20!1#!14#31$.(."$#4A.#$*.(.01#$0#ZRTZ#70(#a"#&I&K?IJ#2!)"#E*3)*#3"#".)A(.4#<=#E!=#07_

i. First charge on movable properties of  the Company by way of  hypothecation.

ii. First charge by way of  equitable mortgage on the immovable properties of  the Company at Nasik.

333?# Y=;0$*.)!$301#07 #(.).3F!<2."#;.($!3131D#$0#P5/@#R3F3"301#"A<Q.)$#$0#9("$#;(30(#)*!(D.#07 #ZaPRC#$0#$*.#.B$.1$#07 #`1800 lacs.

<?# O.(6#20!1#!14#31$.(."$#4A.#$*.(.01#$0#ZRTZ#70(#a"#I,,&?K&#2!)"#E*3)*#3"#".)A(.4#<=#E!=#07_

3?# X3("$#)*!(D.#01#3660F!<2.#!14#60F!<2.#;(0;.($3."#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#20)!$.4#!$#^N+#'ZR/+#5!$;A(#W!"*3U#<=#E!=#07 #.B$.1"301#07 #
;!(3[;!""A#9("$#)*!(D.#E3$*#d/@#T!1U#31#(.";.)$#07 #3$"#O.(6#20!1#07 #`6000 lacs (outstanding as on 31 Mar 2012 is Rs. 300.00 
:!)"M#.B)2A431D#.B)2A"3F.#)*!(D.#)(.!$.4#31#7!F0A(#07 #ZaPRC#01#$*.#502!(#82!1$#!)\A3(.4#0A$#07 #!""3"$!1).#07 #̀ 1971 lacs sanctioned 
<=#ZaPRC

33?# PB)2A"3F.#9("$#)*!(D.#07 #P5/@#(.).3F!<2."#V.B).;$#'5PR/:#(.).3F!<2."M#A14.(#4.7.((.4#"!2."#!14#!22#1.E#P5/@#)01$(!)$"#70(#
P1.(D=#P79)3.1$#:3D*$31D#5="$.6"#$0#<.#7A14.4#<=#ZRTZ#A14.(#$*3"#20!1

333?# /*!(D.#01#'5PR/:#(.).3F!<2."#3"#"A<Q.)$#$0#9("$#;(30(#)*!(D.#31#7!F0(#07 #d/@#T!1U#31#(.";.)$#07 #3$"#aA;..#O.(6#:0!1#07 # 
` ̂ ---#2!)"#V@A$"$!1431D#!"#01#%&#'!(#,-&,#3"#̀ #%--?--#:!)"M#!14#9("$#;(30(#)*!(D.#31#(.";.)$#07 #ZaPRC#$0#$*.#.B$.1$#07 #̀ 1800 lacs.

Liabilities of  Projects Division

d1".)A(.4#a.4..6!<2.#W01#p#/01F.($3<2.#R.<.1$A(."#!14#31$.(."$#$*.(.01#3""A.4#$0#:Z/#'A$A!2#XA14#C"".$#'!1!D.6.1$#/06;!1=#:363$.4#
amounting to `#J%K%?KJ#:!)"?#Y0E.F.(+#!7$.(#$*.#T!2!1).#5*..$#4!$.+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#!((3F.4#!$#".$$2.6.1$#07 #$*.#)2!36#$0#;!=#` 20 Crores prior 
to March 2014.

V3M## O*.#G*022=#@E1.4#5A<"343!(=#/06;!13."#VO(!1"7.(..#/06;!13."M#6!=#0;$#$0#(.F!2A.#$*.#!"".$"#!14#!;;(0;(3!$.#$*.#)0"$"#31)A((.4#<!".4#
01#7!3(#6!(U.$#F!2A.#31)2A431D#D004E322#!14#6!=#$*.(.70(.#!4QA"$#;(.63A6#01#$(!1"7.(#A;01#)06;2.$301#07 #.B.()3".?

%&?# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#D3F.1#).($!31#!"".$"#01#0;.(!$31D#2.!".+#0$*.(#$*!1#$*0".#!"".$"#D3F.1#$0#'5PR/:#E*3)*#!(.#31#43";A$.#!"#.B;2!31.4#31#
Note no. 32 below, some of  which are acquired on lease. Future lease rentals receivable against the said assets on lease as on March 31, 2012 
is ` 17.47 Lacs. (Previous Year ` 42.72 Lacs). The Company has not considered the future lease rentals receivable on these leased assets in 
$*.#)A((.1$#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$?
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%,?# RA(31D#$*.#91!1)3!2#=.!(#,--^[-I+#$*.#)01$(!)$#70(#:.!".#P\A3;6.1$#E3$*#'!*!(!"*$(!#5$!$.#P2.)$(3)3$=#R3"$(3<A$301#/06;!1=#:$4?#V]'5PR/:>M#
had been terminated w.e.f. 18th#R.).6<.(+#,--^#31#F3.E#07 #$*.#<(.!)*#07 #$*.#$.(6"#07 #$*.#"!34#)01$(!)$#<=#'5PR/:?#O*.#/06;!1=#*!4#
initiated arbitration proceedings under the agreement, and arbitration proceedings are in progress. The Company has lodged a claim of   
` 157.09 crores#31)2A431D#$*.#F!2A.#07 #:.!".4#P\A3;6.1$"?#/01".\A.1$2=+#4A(31D#$*.#91!1)3!2#=.!(#,--N[-L+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!4#$(.!$.4#$*.#
book value (as at 1st April 2008) of  the Leased Equipments, being Fixed Assets, amount outstanding for Lease Rent and Advances up to 
the date of  termination aggregating to `#K&,-?L%#:!)"#!"#/2!36"#a.).3F!<2."#7(06#'5PR/:#!14#"*0E1#".;!(!$.2=#A14.(#/A((.1$#C"".$"#
considering it as good and recoverable. Balance outstanding as on 31st Mar 2012 is ` 4,121.11 Lacs.

# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#10$#(.)0D13`.4#31)06.#7(06#$*.#0;.(!$31D#2.!".#A14.(#$*.#"!34#)01$(!)$#!7$.(#&N$*#R.).6<.(+#,--^?#O*.#$0$!2#!60A1$#07 #
such lease rentals not recognized by the Company for the year is ` 621.90 lacs, amount not recognized as revenues till 31st March 2012 from 
the date of  dispute is ` L+J,^?&I#2!)"?#O0$!2#(.1$!2#(.)0F.(!<2.#7(06#'5PR/:#A14.(#43";A$.#3"#` 11,369.67 Lacs.

%%?# RA(31D#$*.#91!1)3!2#=.!(#,--J[,--^+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!4#31"$3$A$.4#P6;20=..">#5$0)U#@;$301#82!1#[#,--J?#O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #
the Board evaluates the performances and other criteria of  employees and approves the grant of  options. These options vest with employees 
0F.(#!#";.)39.4#;.(304#"A<Q.)$#$0#7A29226.1$#07 #).($!31#)0143$301"?#d;01#F."$31D+#.6;20=.."#!(.#.23D3<2.#$0#!;;2=#!14#".)A(.#!220$6.1$#07 #
/06;!1=>"#5*!(."#!$#!#;(3).#4.$.(631.4#01#$*.#4!$.#07 #D(!1$#07 #0;$301"?#O*.#;!($3)A2!("#07 #0;$301#D(!1$.4#4A(31D#$*.#91!1)3!2#=.!(#,--J[-^#
and outstanding as at 31st March 2012 are as under:

Particulars Shares arising out of  options 

March 31, 2012

Shares arising out of  options 

as at March 31, 2011

@;$301"#@A$"$!1431D#!$#$*.#<.D31131D#07 #$*.#=.!( 2,72,185 3,51,550

@;$301"#(.231\A3"*.4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( - -

@;$301"#3""A.4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( 4,98,450 -

@;$301"#.B.()3".4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( 2,72,185 79,365

@;$301"#@A$"$!1431D#!$#$*.#.14#07 #$*.#=.!( 4,98,450 2,72,185

# O*.#/06;!1=#60439.4#$*.#5)*.6.#31#$.(6"#07 #$*.#;(0F3"301"#07 #$*.#5PTZ#P5@8#bA34.231."#!14#5)*.6.?#C#O(A"$#)!22.4#qC"3!1#P2.)$(013)"#
:363$.4#P6;20=..">#G.27!(.#O(A"$m#VO*.#O(A"$M#*!"#<..1#)01"$3$A$.4#F34.#O(A"$#R..4#4!$.4#,Jth January, 2007 to administer the Scheme 
under the directions of  the Compensation Committee.

 The Company has already allotted 8,50,000 Shares to the Trust on 31st March, 2007 at a price of  ` 86.50 per Equity Share to be eventually 
allotted to the employees of  the Company on exercise of  option by them in due course of  time. The Company has also given advance of   
` 735.25 Lacs to the Trust for the purpose.

# O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #$*.#T0!(4#07 #R3(.)$0("#!$#3$"#6..$31D#*.24#01#%&st March 2010 had granted 3,51,550 stock options under 
P5@8#[#,--J#5)*.6.#$0#).($!31#PB.)A$3F."#S#@79).("#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#E*3)*#"*!22#<.#.B.()3"!<2.#31$0#.\A!2#1A6<.(#07 #7A22=#;!34#A;#P\A3$=#
Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  ` 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  ` 28/- per Equity Share 
of  ` 5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 30th March 2010, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 30th 
March 2011 being the vesting date. The options are to be exercised within a period of  seven years from the date of  vesting.

# RA(31D# $*.# =.!(#,-&-[&&+# $*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 # $*.#T0!(4#07 #R3(.)$0("+#01#,%rd March, 2011, revised the exercise price to  
` 12.60/- per share, which was the closing price of  the share on the Stock Exchanges on the previous day of  such revision i.e. 22nd March, 
2011. Consequently due to the revision of  price, an amount of  `#^--?&J#:!)"#E!"#"*0E1#A14.(#PB).;$301!2#Z$.6#!14#)*!(D.4#$0#8(09$#!14#
Loss Account.

 Further the Company received ` 10 Lacs on 30th#'!()*#,-&&#$0E!(4"#.B.()3".#07 #IL+%^J#5$0)U#@;$301#31$0#.\A!2#1A6<.(#07 #5*!(."#A14.(#
$*.#P5@8#5)*.6.#,--J?#O*.#<!2!1).#07 #:0!1#$0#$*.#O(A"$#0A$"$!1431D#!"#01#%&st March 2011 is `#LI?&-#:!)"#E*3)*#E!"#!4QA"$.4#!D!31"$#
Share Capital and Securities Premium Account.

# RA(31D#$*.#=.!(#A14.(#(.F3.E#,+I,+&NJ#0;$301"#E.(.#.B.()3".4#<=#$*.#.6;20=.."#!$#$*.#;(3).#07 #` 12.60 per share and the Loan given to trust 
is reduced to the extent of  value of  shares transferred from the Trust.

# O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #$*.#T0!(4#07 #R3(.)$0("#F34.#/3()A2!(#a."02A$301#4$?#C;(32#&+#,-&&#*!4#D(!1$.4#K+LN+KJ-#"$0)U#0;$301"#
A14.(#P5@8#[#,--J#5)*.6.#$0#).($!31#PB.)A$3F."#S#@79).("#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#E*3)*#"*!22#<.#.B.()3"!<2.#31$0#.\A!2#1A6<.(#07 #7A22=#;!34#A;#
Equity Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  ` 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75 per Equity 
Share of  ` 5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 31st March 2011, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 
30th March 2012 being the vesting date. The options are to be exercised within a period of  seven years from the date of  vesting. The balance 
of  loan to the trust outstanding as on31st March 2012 is `#^,?N-#:!)"#E*3)*#3"#!4QA"$.4#!D!31"$#$*.#5*!(.#/!;3$!2#!14#5.)A(3$3."#8(.63A6#
Account.

 Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Compensation committee has revised the exercise price of  outstanding options from ` 10.75 to 
` 5.80 per share in view of  the drop of  market price of  the shares of  the Company.

%K?# RA(31D#$*.#X31!1)3!2#r.!(#,--L#[#&-+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"# 31"$3$A$.4#P5@8#,--L#5)*.6.?#O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #$*.#T0!(4#07 #
R3(.)$0("#!$#3$"#6..$31D#*.24#01#%&st#'!()*#,-&-#*!"#D(!1$.4#&-+--+---#5$0)U#@;$301"#A14.(#P5@8#,--L#5)*.6.#$0#$*.#W01#p#PB.)A$3F.#
Z14.;.14.1$#R3(.)$0("#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#E*3)*#"*!22#<.#.B.()3"!<2.#31$0#.\A!2#1A6<.(#07 #7A22=#;!34#A;#P\A3$=#5*!(."#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#07 #$*.#
Face Value of  ` 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  ` 28/- per Equity Share of  ` 5/- each, being the market 
price prevailing as on 30th March 2010, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 30th March 2011 being the vesting date. 
O*.#0;$301"#!(.#$0#<.#.B.()3".4#E3$*31#!#;.(304#07 #9F.#=.!("#7(06#$*.#4!$.#07 #F."$31D?
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Particulars Shares arising out of  options 

as at March 31, 2012

Shares arising out of  options 

as at March 31, 2011

@;$301"#@A$"$!1431D#!$#$*.#<.D31131D#07 #$*.#=.!( 8,09,524 10,00,000

@;$301"#(.231\A3"*.4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( - -

@;$301"#3""A.4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( - -

@;$301"#.B.()3".4#4A(31D#$*.#=.!( 59,524 1,90,476

@;$301"#@A$"$!1431D#!$#$*.#.14#07 #$*.#=.!( 7,50,000 8,09,524

# O0E!(4"#"$(.!623131D#07 #$*.#36;2.6.1$!$301#07 #$*.#P5@5#,--L+#$*.#/06;!1=#60439.4#$*.#5)*.6.#31#$.(6"#07 #$*.#;(0F3"301"#07 #$*.#5PTZ#
P5@8#bA34.231."#!14#5)*.6.+#F34.#5;.)3!2#a."02A$301#;!"".4#!$#$*.#C11A!2#b.1.(!2#'..$31D#*.24#01#%-th September, 2009. A Trust called 
qC"3!1#P2.)$(013)"#:363$.4#P6;20=..">#G.27!(.#O(A"$+#,--Lm#VO*.#O(A"$M#*!"#<..1#)01"$3$A$.4#F34.#O(A"$#R..4#4!$.4#&,th February, 2011 to 
administer the Scheme under the directions of  the Compensation Committee.

# O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #$*.#T0!(4#07 #R3(.)$0("+#01#,%rd March, 2011, revised the exercise price to ` 12.60/- per share, which was 
the closing price of  the share on the Stock Exchanges on the previous day of  such revision i.e. 22nd March, 2011. Subsequently, the Company 
allotted 10,00,000 Shares to the Trust on 25th March, 2011 at a price of  ` 12.60/- per Equity Share to be eventually allotted to the eligible 
R3(.)$0("#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#01#.B.()3".#07 #0;$301#<=#$*.6#31#4A.#)0A(".#07 #$36.?#O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#!2"0#D3F.1#!4F!1).#07 #` 126 Lacs to 
$*.#O(A"$#70(#$*.#;A(;0".?#RA(31D#$*.#=.!(#,-&-[&&#$*.#/06;!1=#(.).3F.4#` 24 Lacs towards exercise of  1,90,476 options in to equivalent 
number of  Shares under the Scheme.

# RA(31D#$*.#=.!(#A14.(#(.F3.E#/06;!1=#*!"#(.).3F.4#` 7,50,000 towards exercise of  59,524 stock options in to equivalent number of  shares 
under the scheme at the price of  ` 12.60 per share and the Loan given to trust is reduced to the extent of  value of  shares transferred from 
the Trust. The balance of  loan to the trust outstanding as on 31st March, 2012 is `#LK?J-#:!)"#E*3)*#3"#!4QA"$.4#!D!31"$#$*.#5*!(.#/!;3$!2#!14#
Securities Premium Account.

# O*.#/06;.1"!$301#/0663$$..#07 #$*.#T0!(4#07 #R3(.)$0("#F34.#/3()A2!(#a."02A$301#4$?#C;(32#&+#,-&&#*!4#D(!1$.4#K&+N-+-JI#"$0)U#0;$301"#
A14.(#P5@8#[#,--J#5)*.6.#$0#).($!31#PB.)A$3F."#S#@79).("#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#E*3)*#"*!22#<.#.B.()3"!<2.#31$0#.\A!2#1A6<.(#07 #7A22=#;!34#A;#
Equity Shares of  the Company of  the Face Value of  ` 5/- each in one or more tranches on payment of  exercise price of  ` 10.75 per Equity 
Share of  ` 5/- each, being the market price prevailing as on 31st March 2011, on or after completion of  one year from the date of  grant, i.e. 
30th#'!()*#,-&,#<.31D#$*.#F."$31D#4!$.?#O*.#0;$301"#!(.#$0#<.#.B.()3".4#E3$*31#!#;.(304#07 #9F.#=.!("#7(06#$*.#4!$.#07 #F."$31D?#Y0E.F.(#$*.#
options were issued to the Trust subsequent to the Balance Sheet date.

 Subsequent to the Balance Sheet date, the Compensation committee has revised the exercise price of  outstanding options from ` 10.75 to 
` 5.80 per share in view of  the drop of  market price of  the shares of  the Company.

%J?# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#70220E.4#$*.#Z1$(31"3)#F!2A.#6.$*04#07 #!))0A1$31D#70(#$*.#@;$301"#D(!1$.4#$0#P6;20=.."#A14.(#$*.#!<0F.#6.1$301.4#
5$0)U#@;$301#5)*.6."#!"#6.1$301.4#31#W0$.#W0"?#%%#!14#%K#!<0F.?#Y0E.F.(#"31).#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#10$#!").($!31.4#$*.#7!3(#F!2A.#07 #$*.#
!<0F.#@;$301"#D(!1$.4+#43")20"A(.#07 #$*.#36;!)$#07 #$*.#"!6.#37 #!1=#01#$*.#/06;!1=>"#;(070(6!#1.$#;(09$+#;(070(6!#<!"3)#.!(131D"#;.(#
share and proforma diluted earnings per share is not ascertainable.

%^?# O*.#/06;!1=>"#;(04A)$"#*!F.#E!((!1$=#)2!A".#70(#!#;.(304#07 #,K#601$*"?#8(0F3"301#70(#E!((!1$=#)2!36"#*!"#10$#<..1#)01"34.(.4#!"#$*.#
amount of  claim on sale under warranty is estimated to be not material.

%I?# RA.#$0#)A((.1$#63"6!$)*#07 #31H0E"#!14#0A$H0E"+#)06;0A14.4#<=#4.2!=.4#(.)0F.(3."#07 #).($!31#"$(."".4#!"".$"+#!"#.1A6.(!$.4#31#W0$.#W0?#
39 below, the debt servicing by the Company has been adversely affected. As a result, action has been initiated by some of  the lenders of  
$*.#/06;!1=?#:Z/#'A$A!2#XA14#!14#5TZ#X!)$0("#:363$.4#*!4#92.4#;.$3$301"#31#$*.#T06<!=#Y3D*#/0A($#70(#E31431D#A;#07 #$*.#/06;!1=#
70(#101[;!=6.1$#07 #$*.3(#4A."?#Z1#)!".#07 #$*.#4A."#$0#5TZ#X!)$0("#:363$.4+#$*.#4A."#E.(.#"A;;0".4#$0#<.#;!34#31#$*.#91!1)3!2#=.!(#,-&,[&%+#
which there is a delay and the company is likely to pay in the coming months. The other lenders are being addressed under the forum of  
/Ra#!"#.B;2!31.4#*.(.31!7$.(?#O*.#6!$$.("#!(.#!63)!<2=#".$$2.4#!14#$*.#)01".1$#$.(6"#!(.#<.31D#92.4?#T!1U#07 #Z143!#*!"#".(F.4#A;01#$*.#
Company a Notice under Section 13(2) of  The Securitization and Reconstruction of  Financial Assets and Enforcement of  Security Act, 
,--,#70(#(.;!=6.1$#07 #4A."?#C2"0#0$*.(#T!1U"#*!F.#".1$#R.6!14#W0$3)."#$0#$*.#/06;!1=#70(#(.;!=6.1$#07 #$*.3(#4A."

%N?# Z1#F3.E#07 #$*.#$.6;0(!(=#"$(!31#01#91!1)3!2#(."0A()."#E*3)*#*!"#31$.(#!23!#(."A2$.4#31#4.2!=#31#(.;!=6.1$#07 #4A."+#!14#!2"0#E3$*#!1#0<Q.)$3F.#
$0#<(31D#10(6!2)=#$0#$*.#/06;!1=>"#0;.(!$301"+#!#(.7.(.1).#70(#/0(;0(!$.#R.<$#a."$(A)$A(31D#V/RaM#*!"#<..1#6!4.#(.).1$2=#A14.(#$*.#/Ra#
mechanism, instituted by Reserve Bank of  India, for restructuring corporate debts of  viable corporate entities, affected by internal factors 
0(#.B$.(1!2#7!)$0("+#70(#$*.#<.1.9$#07 #!22#"$!U.*024.("?#O*.#(."$(A)$A(31D#(.\A."$"+#31$.(#!23!+#31)2A4."#!;;(0F!2#07 #$*.#2.14.("#70(#*3F31D#077 #
$*.#<A"31.""."#07 #P5/@#!14#8(0Q.)$"#R3F3"301"#$0#$E0#&--o#"A<"343!(3."?#8.1431D#)01"34.(!$301#07 #"A)*#(.\A."$"+#$*.#/06;!1=#*!"#10$#=.$#
taken any steps with regard to the non-approval as explained in Note No. 30 above.

39. Consequent to a review made by the Management of  the various Assets of  the Company, the Management is of  the opinion that special 
efforts over a period of  time would be needed for recovery of  the following stressed assets which would have an impact on the results of  
the Company for the year under review:-

V!M# R3631A$301#31#$*.#F!2A.#07 #Z1F."$6.1$"#31#X0(.3D1#/06;!13."#̀  7.77 Lacs, where the local Managements have deserted the Companies 
and the businesses have been closed down.

(b) i. Investment in Unique Waste Plastic Management and Research Company Pvt. Ltd. of  ̀  4,360.20 Lacs where the pending disputes 
E3$*#6310(3$=#"*!(.*024.("#*!"#<..1#(."02F.4#!14#10E#36;2.6.1$!$301#07 #$*.#;(0Q.)$#<.)06."#"02.#6.!1#$0#(.)0F.(#$*.#F!2A.#
of  the Investments held by the Company.
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# 33?# R3631A$301#31#$*.#F!2A.#07 #Z1F."$6.1$#31#'34)06#'!D1.$3)"#'!1!D.6.1$#8(3F!$.#:363$.4#!#n031$#f.1$A(.#/06;!1=#07 #̀  139.50 
Lacs. The Company has exited from the Joint Venture subsequent to the Balance Sheet date. Provision for diminution will be 
made in the year of  exit.

(c) Trade Receivables considered good includes `#N+^KI?-^#:!)"#07 #024#@A$"$!1431D>"#E*.(.#$*.#(.)0F.(=#6!=#*!;;.1#012=#!7$.(#4A.#2.D!2#
actions and settlements of  counter claims, if  any, which cannot be determined.

(d) Loans and Advances considered good includes ` 3,813.54 Lacs of  old debit balances where the same may be recovered in the form of  
!"".$"#0(#E322#<.#".$$2.4#"A<Q.)$#$0#)0A1$.(#)2!36"+#37 #!1=+#E*3)*#)!110$#<.#4.$.(631.4?

(e) Cash and Bank Balances include Rs 22.16 lacs on account of  unreconciled Bank balances which may not be recoverable / realizable.

(f) Interest amounting to `,&?IL#:!)"#C;;(0B+#*!"#10$#<..1#;(0F34.4#01#8A<23)#R.;0"3$"#E*3)*#*!F.#6!$A(.4#!14#)2!36.4#<A$#*!F.#10$#
been paid.

 The losses arising out of  the above erosion in value may partially be offset by provisions or payables which may not be paid in view of  the 
101#7A29226.1$#07 #;(0Q.)$"#"A;;23."#0(#)01$(!)$"#(."A2$31D#31#20""."#0(#)0A1$.()2!36"?

 Non or delayed recoverability of  the above Stressed Assets and inadequacy of  accruals have adversely affected the debt servicing by the 
Company and also led to operating losses and erosion of  liquidity. The management is of  the view that the above stressed assets of  various 
classes may need provision in due course the extent of  which cannot be determined at present. Consequently they have been shown as 
considered good and no provision has been made for the same.

# O*.#6!1!D.6.1$#3"#07 #$*.#F3.E#$*!$#$*.#7A$A(.#F3!<323$=#07 #$*.#)06;!1=#!14#3$"#]D031D#)01).(1>#!""A6;$301#E0A24#4.;.14#01#$*.#$36.2=#
!;;(0F!2#07 #$*.#/Ra#$0#$*.#/06;!1=>"#(."$(A)$A(31D#;(0;0"!2?

40. Regarding impairment the Management is of  the opinion that impairment arising out of  changes in business model, discontinuation of  some 
products and services and similar reasons should be recognized and are proposed to be transferred to the respective divisions for recovery 
and an estimate should be made as a block of  assets comprising of  Fixed Assets, Current Assets and Investments. In the absence of  full 
36;2.6.1$!$301#07 #$*.#;2!1+#$*.#36;!3(6.1$#*!"#10$#<..1#!").($!31.4#!14#4.<3$.4#$0#5$!$.6.1$#07 #8(09$#!14#:0""?

K&?# T!2!1)."#07 #5A14(=#R.<$0("+#:0!1"#!14#C4F!1)."#!14#5A14(=#/(.43$0("#!(.# "A<Q.)$# $0#)019(6!$301"+# (.)01)323!$301#!14#)01".\A.1$3!2#
!4QA"$6.1$"+#37 #!1=+#$*.#.77.)$"#07 #E*3)*#!(.#!$#;(.".1$#A1!").($!31!<2.?

^YB& H<9+0;$$&I$($-15

a. G$-($:&!0(1.#7V1#0(&/+)(5

# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#(.)0D13`.4#$*.#70220E31D#!60A1$"#31#$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#C))0A1$#70(#$*.#R.91.4#/01$(3<A$301#82!1"_

(` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Provident Fund  26.64  25.44

b. State Plans:

# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#(.)0D13`.4#$*.#70220E31D#!60A1$"#31#$*.#8(09$#!14#:0""#!))0A1$#70(#)01$(3<A$301#$0#5$!$.#82!1"_

 (` in Lacs)

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

Employees State Insurance  6.95  5.17

c. G$-($:&I$($-1&/+)(5&>

 Salaries and Wages include ` 48.03 Lacs towards provision made in respect of  accumulated leave encashment.

# O*.#/06;!1=#*!"#!#4.91.4#<.1.9$#D(!$A3$=#;2!1?#PF.(=#.6;20=..#E*0#*!"#)06;2.$.4#9F.#=.!("#0(#60(.#07 #".(F3).#D.$"#!#D(!$A3$=#01#4.;!($A(.#
!$#&J#4!="#"!2!(=#V2!"$#4(!E1#"!2!(=M#70(#.!)*#)06;2.$.4#9F.#=.!("#0(#60(.#07 #".(F3).?#O*.#")*.6.#3"#7A14.4#E3$*#!1#31"A(!1).#/06;!1=#31#
the form of  a qualifying insurance policy. The Company has provided for gratuity and leave encashment based on actuarial valuation done as 
;.(#8(0Q.)$.4#d13$#/(.43$#'.$*04?#O*.#4.$!32"#07 #$*.#b(!$A3$=#XA14#70(#3$>"#.6;20=.."#!(.#D3F.1#<.20E#E*3)*#3"#).($39.4#<=#!1#!)$A!(=#!14#
relied upon by the auditors.

# O*.#70220E31D#$!<2."#"A66!(3`.#$*.#)06;01.1$"#07 #1.$#<.1.9$#.B;.1".#(.)0D13`.4#31#$*.#;(09$#!14#20""#!))0A1$#!14#$*.#7A14.4#"$!$A"#!14#
amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the respective plans.

& /.0-1&)(:&4055&)**0V(1

2011-2012 2010-2011
L$1&$<9+0;$$&7$($-1&$89$(5$&3.$*0P(#_$:&#(&H<9+0;$$&!0516 ` in Lacs ` in Lacs
Current service cost 6.87 7.55
Z1$.(."$#)0"$#01#<.1.9$#0<23D!$301 4.44 4.35
Expected return on plan assets 4.23 5.74
Net actuarial Losses / (Gains) recognized in the year (1.57) 1.01
Past service cost - -
L$1&7$($-1&$89$(5$ 5.50 7.18
Actual return on plan assets 4.23 5.74

 Balance Sheet
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March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

G$1)#+5&0% &7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(O ` In Lacs ` In Lacs

R.91.4#T.1.9$#82!1#0<23D!$301" 50.73 55.53

Fair value of  plan assets 48.93 59.24

1.80 (3.71)

Less – Unrecognized past service cost - -

Plan Liability 1.80 (3.71)

2011-12 2010-11

!")(P$5&#(&1"$&9.$5$(1&S)+V$&0% &1"$&:$-($:&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(&).$&)5&%0++0Q5O ` In Lacs ` In Lacs

@;.131D#4.91.4#<.1.9$#0<23D!$301 55.53  54.37

Current service cost 6.87 7.55

Interest cost 4.44 4.35

T.1.9$"#;!34 (14.54) (11.75)

Actuarial Losses / (Gains) on obligations (1.57) 1.01

!+05#(P&:$-($:&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0( 50.73 55.53

& !")(P$5&#(&1"$&%)#.&S)+V$&0% &9+)(&)55$15&).$&)5&%0++0Q5O

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

` In Lacs ` In Lacs

Opening fair value of  plan assets 59.24 65.25

Expected return 4.23 5.73

Contributions by employer - 0.01

T.1.9$"#;!34 (14.54) (11.75)

Actuarial gains / (Losses) - -

Closing fair value of  plan assets 48.93 59.24

& M"$&<)`0.&*)1$P0.#$5&0% &9+)(&)55$15&)5&)&9$.*$(1)P$&0% &1"$&%)#.&S)+V$&0% &101)+&9+)(&)55$15&).$&)5&%0++0Q5B

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011

Category of  Assets % %

Investment with Insurer 100% 100%

& M"$&9.#(*#9)+&)55V<91#0(5&V5$:&#(&:$1$.<#(#(P&7$($-1&07+#P)1#0(5&).$&5"0Q(&7$+0QO

Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011

R3")0A1$ 8.00% 8.00%

Expected rate of  return on plan assets 7.15% 8.79%

Expected rate of  salary increase 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality Pre-retirement Indian Assured Lives Mortality (1994-96) Indian Assured Lives Mortality (1994-96)

# O*.#."$36!$."#07 #7A$A(.#"!2!(=#31)(.!"."+#)01"34.(.4#31#!)$A!(3!2#F!2A!$301+#$!U.#!))0A1$#07 #31H!$301+#".130(3$=+#;(060$301#!14#0$*.(#(.2.F!1$#
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

43. Earnings Per Share

Particulars 31st March 2012

(` in Lacs)

31st March 2011

(` in Lacs)
I)5#*&2&G#+V1$:&H).(#(P&/$.&C").$

WA6.(!$0(#A".4#70(#/!2)A2!$31D#T!"3)#P!(131D#8.(#5*!(.#p#W.$#8(09$#S#V:0""M#!7$.(#O!B (13,153.77) (9,677.84)

Weighted Average number of  shares used as denominator for Calculating Basic Earning Per Share (in 

Nos)

3,54,53,259  3,23,75,815

I)5#*&2&G#+V1$:&H).(#(P5&9$.&C").$&3)%1$.&$81.)0.:#().;&#1$<56 (37.10) (29.89)

44. Deferred Tax

 In terms of  the provisions of  the Accounting Standard – 22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of  Chartered 
Accountants of  India, there is a net deferred tax asset on account of  accumulated losses and unabsorbed depreciation.

 In compliance with provisions of  the Accounting Standard and based on General Prudence, the Company has not recognized the deferred 
tax asset while preparing the accounts of  the year under review.

45. Leases

& =(&*)5$&0% &)55$15&1)R$(&0(&4$)5$
 Finance Lease

# 82!1$#h#'!)*31.(=#31)2A4."#6!)*31.(=#0<$!31.4#01#91!1).#2.!".?#O*.#2.D!2#$3$2.#70(#$*.#"!6.#*!"#;!"".4#$0#$*.#/06;!1=?#O*.(.#!(.#10#2.!".#
payments outstanding.

 Operating Lease
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# @79).#8(.63"."#!(.#0<$!31.4#01#@;.(!$31D#2.!".?#O*.#2.!".#$.(6#3"#70(#&&#601$*"#!14#$*.(.!7$.(#(.1.E!<2.?#O*.(.#3"#10#.")!2!$301#)2!A".#31#
the lease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases. Lease rental expense for the year for 
the agreements entered into is ` 77.98 Lacs (` 99.58 Lacs).

 In case of  Assets given on Lease

 Finance Lease

 There are no Assets given on Finance lease.

 Operating Lease

 The Company has leased out Plant & Machinery on operating lease. The lease term is for 3 to 10 years and thereafter not renewable. There 
is no escalation clause in the lease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements

 (` in Lacs)

Lease Receivables (from assets given on lease other than MSEDCL) 2011-2012 2010-2011

Not later than one year 14.17 25.25

:!$.(#$*!1#01.#=.!(#!14#10$#2!$.(#$*!1#9F.#=.!(" 3.30 17.47

:!$.(#$*!1#9F.#=.!(" - -

Total 17.47 42.72

46.  Related Parties Disclosure

 Name of  the related parties where control exists irrespective of  whether transactions have occurred or not:

a. Joint Venture:

 Midcom Magnetics Management Private Limited

b. Associate

 Unique Waste Plastic Management And Research Co. Pvt. Ltd.

c. Key Management Personnel

i) Mr. Arun Shah, Executive Chairman

ii) Mr. Neelakanta Iyer from 01.06.2011 onwards.

333M# '(?#a!Q."*#'.*$!#7(06#-&?-^?,-&&#01E!(4"?

d. Relatives of  Key Management Personnel

 Mr. Naman Arun Shah

.?# P1$.(;(3"."#0F.(#E*3)*#!1=#;.("01#";.)39.4#31#V<M#0(#V)M#!<0F.#3"#!<2.#$0#.B.()3".#"3D139)!1$#31HA.1).?#O*3"#31)2A4."#.1$.(;(3"."#0E1.4#
<=#43(.)$0("#0(#6!Q0(#"*!(.*024.("#07 #$*.#(.;0($31D#.1$.(;(3".#!14#.1$.(;(3"."#$*!$#*!F.#!#6.6<.(#07 #U.=#6!1!D.6.1$#31#)06601#
with the reporting enterprise
i) Pranamghar (India) Private Limited
ii) Arsh Advisors Pvt. Ltd.
iii) Arun & Co.
iv) Sirius Capital Services Ltd.
FM# R!2!2#R."!3#!14#eA6!1!#V8!($1.("*3;#X3(6M
vi) Pal Technology Private Limited
vii) Karnataka Pyronics Private Limited from 01.06.2011 onwards.
viii) Lite Tecnicks Private Limited from 01.06.2011 onwards.
ix) Integral Engineering Solutions Private Limited from 01.06.2011 onwards.
 x) Integral Technologies Private Limited from 01.06.2011 onwards.
xi) Srushti Ecosystems LLP from 01.06.2011 onwards.

# W0$._#a.2!$.4#8!($=#(.2!$301"*3;#3"#!"#34.1$39.4#<=#$*.#/06;!1=#!14#(.23.4#A;01#<=#$*.#CA43$0("?

 Related Party Disclosure

Transactions during the period Subsidiaries Associates Joint Ventures Key 
Management 

Personnel 
(KMP)

Relatives of  Key 
Management 

Personnel 

Enterprises 
0S$.&Q"#*"&

KMP and their 
relatives are 

able to exercise 
5#P(#-*)(1&
#(aV$(*$

Total

[).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT
Sales

Midcom Magnetics Management Pvt Ltd 404.71 207.51 404.71 207.51 
Integral technologies Pvt Ltd 176.46 176.46 - 
Pal Technology Pvt Ltd 72.48 72.48 - 
Reimbursement of  Expenses

Midcom Magnetics Management Pvt Ltd 34.44 11.56 34.44 11.56 



ANNUAL REPORT 2011-12

79 

As per our report of  even date attached For and on Behalf  of  the Board of  Directors

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.: 110417W)

C.A. N. D. ANKLESARIA

Partner

Membership No. 10250

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

ARUN B. SHAH

Executive Chairman

SADANAND SAHASRABUDHE

!"#$% &'#()(*#)+&,%-*$.

Mumbai : 29th November, 2012

RAJESH MEHTA

Executive Director & Jt. CEO

DHANANJAY DUMBRE

Asst. Company Secretary

Transactions during the period Subsidiaries Associates Joint Ventures Key 
Management 

Personnel 
(KMP)

Relatives of  Key 
Management 

Personnel 

Enterprises 
0S$.&Q"#*"&

KMP and their 
relatives are 

able to exercise 
5#P(#-*)(1&
#(aV$(*$

Total

[).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT [).2TY [).2TT
Pranamghar India Pvt Ltd 0.05 4.95 0.05 4.95 
Advance Paid (Pending adjustment 
against credit balances)
Pranamghar India Pvt Ltd 56.17 51.92 56.17 51.92 
Unique Waste Plastic Management 
And Research Co. Pvt. Ltd

1.67 - 1.67 - 

Arun& Co. 193.45 67.80 193.45 67.80 
C("*#C4F3"0("#h#@E1.("#:$4 7.31 - 7.31 - 
Managerial Remuneration

Neelakanta Iyer 15.02 - 15.02 - 
Naman Arun Shah 1.20 0.75 1.20 0.75 
Purchases of  Material

Midcom Magnetics Management 
Pvt Ltd

62.98 165.77 62.98 165.77 

Integral technologies Pvt Ltd 27.41 27.41 - 
Pal Technology Pvt Ltd 119.61 119.61 - 
Balance outstanding as at the 
year end
Outstanding Payables

Midcom Magnetics Pvt Ltd - (98.08) - (98.08)
Neelakanta Iyer (2.06) (2.06) - 
Outstanding Receivable (Pending 
adjustment against credit balances)
Midcom Magnetics Pvt Ltd 164.56 164.56 - 
Pranamghar India Pvt Ltd 325.26 307.15 325.26 307.15 
R!2!2#R."!3#h#eA6!1! 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
Sirus Capital Services Ltd. 4.99 11.03 4.99 11.03 
Unique Waste Plastic Management 
And Research Co. Pvt. Ltd

478.96 477.29 478.96 477.29 

Arsh Advisors 109.31 102.00 109.31 102.00 
Arun & Co. 211.75 18.30 211.75 18.30 
Karnataka Pyronics Pvt Ltd 43.90 - 43.90 - 
Lite Tecniks India Pvt Ltd 387.65 - 387.65 - 
Pal Technology Pvt Ltd 580.57 - 580.57 - 
Integral technologies Pvt Ltd 205.77 - 205.77 - 
Totals 0.00 480.63 477.29 666.69 286.76 12.95 0.00 1.20 0.75 2,522.65 563.66 3,684.13 1,328.46 

47. Segment Information

 Segment reporting as required under AS – 17 is not applicable for the year under review, as more than 90% of  the revenue comes from a 

single segment of  Lighting Products / Systems. There is only one geographical segment.

KN?# O*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#70(#$*.#=.!(#.14.4#'!()*#%&+#,-&&#*!4#<..1#;(.;!(.4#!"#;.(#$*.#$*.1#!;;23)!<2.#;(.[(.F3".4#5)*.4A2.#fZ#$0#$*.#

/06;!13."#C)$+#&LJ^?#/01".\A.1$#$0#$*.#10$39)!$301#07 #a.F3".4#5)*.4A2.#fZ#A14.(#$*.#/06;!13."#C)$+#&LJ^+#$*.#91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"#70(#

$*.#=.!(#.14.4#'!()*#%&+#,-&,#!(.#;(.;!(.4#!"#;.(#a.F3".4#5)*.4A2.#fZ?#C))0(431D2=+#$*.#;(.F30A"#=.!(>"#9DA(."#*!F.#!2"0#<..1#(.)2!""39.4#

$0#)0170(6#$0#$*3"#=.!(>"#)2!""39)!$301?#O*.#!40;$301#07 #a.F3".4#5)*.4A2.#fZ#70(#;(.F30A"#=.!(>"#9DA(."#40."#10$#36;!)$#(.)0D13$301#!14#

6.!"A(.6.1$#;(31)3;2."#70220E.4#70(#;(.;!(!$301#07 #91!1)3!2#"$!$.6.1$"?





ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Q#)'@&#$#G*!C,:#*X*0D88Y*Q+%G*T+I*5AY*Z%)>#*1(GF@&$'%>*<@&%&#Y*2R%(#*466*P64I

ATTENDANCE SLIP

ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED
Q#)'@&#$#G*!C,:#*X*0D88Y*Q+%G*T+I*5AY*Z%)>#*1(GF@&$'%>*<@&%&#Y*2R%(#*466*P64I

PROXY

ASIAN ELECTRONICS LIMITED

ENTRY PASS
-2+*K#*$#&%'(#G*&R$+F)R+F&*&R#*[##&'()3

* M#G)#$*H+>'+*T+I

* 0.*1G*\

T%?#*+C *WR%$#R+>G#$* E>'#(&*1G*\

 (Signature)

Note: Please bring this attendance slip to the Meeting.
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